
 
The City of Bruceville-Eddy Rising into the Future 

 
www.bruceville-eddy.us 

 
 

 

 

1 
 

 

144 Wilcox Drive 
Eddy, Texas 76524  
 

Phone: (254) 859-5964 
Fax: (254) 859-5779 
 

 

Regular City Council Meeting 
March 28, 2024, 6:00 p.m. 

 
Meetings are available to watch on our YouTube Channel: 

Search for “The City of Bruceville-Eddy” and click the subscribe button. 
 

Please mute your phones and computers to avoid any interference during the meeting 
 

1. Call to Order - Mayor Owens 
a) Greetings 
b) Invocation 
c) Pledge of Allegiance 
d) Honor the Texas flag; I pledge allegiance to thee, Texas, one state under God, one and indivisible. 
e) Roll Call 

 
2. Community Announcements 

 
3. Citizen Presentations 

The City Council welcomes public comments at this point on items not specifically listed on the agenda. Speakers 
must sign up before the meeting begins. Speakers are limited to five (5) minutes each. The Council cannot respond 
to matters not listed on the agenda until a future meeting. 
 

4. Subdivision Ordinance Variance Request – 1011 Park Lake Drive  
Council to discuss, consider, and possibly take action on a request by Ioan and Tabitha Hara for a variance to 
Section I., subsection A., item j. of Subdivision Ordinance Appendix A to allow a property subdivision to have a 
lot width totaling less than 80 feet; for property generally located at 1007 Bruceville, Texas 76630.  

 
5. Police Chief’s Report – Chief Michael Dorsey 
6. Public Works Director’s Report – Gene Sprouse 
7. Engineering Reports 
8. City Administrator’s Report – Kent Manton 

 
9. Consent Agenda 

All items listed on the consent agenda will be considered by the City Council and will be enacted on by one motion. 
There will be no separate discussion of these items unless a Councilmember or a member of the public so requests. 
 
A. Approval of Minutes 
Council to discuss, consider, and possibly take action to approve the minutes from the February 22, 2024 City 
Council Meeting. 
 
 



 
The City of Bruceville-Eddy Rising into the Future 

 
www.bruceville-eddy.us 

 
 

 

 

2 
 

 

144 Wilcox Drive 
Eddy, Texas 76524  
 

Phone: (254) 859-5964 
Fax: (254) 859-5779 
 

 

B. Finances – February 2024 
i) Council to discuss, consider, and possibly take action on the February 2024 financial reports for the general, 
water, and sewer fund accounts. 
 
ii) Council to discuss, consider, and possibly take action on the February 2024 accounts payable for the general, 
water, and sewer fund accounts. 
 
C. Police Vehicle – Repair Authorization 
Council to discuss, consider, and possibly take action to address mechanical issues with Police Unit # 5, a 2017 
Chevrolet Tahoe; authorization of Chief Dorsey to manage the repairs and the spending thereto in an amount not to 
exceed $7,000.00. 
 
D. Ratify Purchase - Lonestar Maintenance & Service, INC. 
Council to discuss, consider, and possibly take action to ratify staff purchase of chlorine gas cylinders from 
Lonestar Maintenance & Service, INC. in the amount of $2,081.87. 
 
E. Interlocal Cooperation Purchasing Agreement for Asphalt Emulsions 
Council to discuss, consider, and possibly take action to approve the Mayor to enter into an interlocal cooperation 
agreement with McLennan County for the purpose of purchasing asphalt emulsions under McLennan County Bid 
No. 24-006. 

 
10. Open Public Hearing – Zoning Change from Single Family Dwelling District-1 to General Business District:  

1611 Old Moody Road 
Council to hear public comments pertaining to an owner/agent initiated zoning change on property located at 1611 
Old Moody Road Eddy, Texas 76524, containing a total of 4.2841 acres; and further described as being located 
within the City limits of Bruceville-Eddy; and in-between Old Moody Road and Eagle Drive from its current 
designation of Single Family Dwelling Disrict-1 District to General Business District. 
 
The public hearing is open to any interested persons with opinions, objections, and/or comments related to this 
matter. Comments related to this matter may only be expressed via mail, e-mail or, by appearing in person. 
Another person or attorney may also represent you.  

 
11. Close Public Hearing – Zoning Change from Single Family Dwelling District-1 to General Business District:  

1611 Old Moody Road 
 

12. Zoning Change from Single Family Dwelling District-1 to General Business District: 1611 Old Moody Road 
At the request of property owners’ agent, Council to discuss, consider, and possibly take action on ordinance 3-28-
2024-3; changing the zoning classification on property located at 1611 Old Moody Road Eddy, Texas 76524, 
containing a total of 4.2841 acres; and further described as being located within the City limits of Bruceville-Eddy; 
and in-between Old Moody Road and Eagle Drive from its current designation of Single Family Dwelling Disrict-1 
District to General Business District; amending the official Zoning Map of the City of Bruceville-Eddy, McLennan 
County, Texas to rightly reflect said changes. 



 
The City of Bruceville-Eddy Rising into the Future 

 
www.bruceville-eddy.us 

 
 

 

 

3 
 

 

144 Wilcox Drive 
Eddy, Texas 76524  
 

Phone: (254) 859-5964 
Fax: (254) 859-5779 
 

 

 
13. Equipment and Software Contracts – Axon Enterprise, INC. 

Council to discuss, consider, and possibly take action on proposals for police officer equipment purchases and/or 
contracts with Axon Enterprise, INC.  
 

14. Bed and Breakfast and Short Term Rental Facilities 
Council to discuss, consider, and possibly take action on ordinance 3-28-2024-1; creating new business regulations 
for bed and breakfast and short term rental facilities to include an application process, licensing requirements, and 
penalties for failure to comply.  

 
15. Closure of City Hall on April 8, 2024 

Council to discuss, consider, and possibly take action on to close City Hall on April 8, 2024 due to the Solar 
Eclipse. 
 

16. Banking Accounts Changes 
Council to discuss, consider, and possibly take action to establish new banking accounts with First National Bank 
of Moody for the purpose of separately accounting for designated proceeds from hotel occupancy tax revenue, 
economic development sales and use tax revenue, and municipal street maintenance and repair sales and use tax 
revenue; approval of the creation of three separate and respectfully titled accounts; consolidation of the ‘City 
Investment Account’ with the ‘MRLA Investment Account; closure of the ‘City Investment Account’. 
 

17. Ordinance Changes: Platting 
Council to discuss, consider, and possibly take action on for the City Administrator to get with our city attorney 
about drafting an ordinance that would require all plats to be submitted to the city by the 5th day of each month 
and if that day falls on a weekend/holiday, then the following business day. This would allow the city council 
ample time to review any plats prior to the deadline of the shot clock. 
 

18. Establishment of Budget Committee  
Council to discuss, consider, and possibly take action on the city council appointing a budget committee, which 
will consist of the Mayor, two council members, City Administrator, City Finance Director, City Secretary and 
each department head as it applies to their specific department, to work on the budget for the 2024-2025 budget 
year and then bring to the entire council, in a workshop meeting(s). 
 

19. Employee Title Changes 
Council to discuss, consider, and possibly take action on changes to employee job titles. 
 

20. Speed Bump – 4th Street 
Council to discuss, consider, and possibly take action to authorize staff to install a speed bump on 4th street in 
between Anna Hobbs and Border. 
 
 
 





Agenda Item #4





kmanton
Rectangle

kmanton
Rectangle































  Police Department     
____________________________________________________________________________________ 
143 Wilcox Dr.                       www.bruceville-eddy.us     Phone:254-859-5072  
Eddy, TX  76524                 Fax: 254-859-5258  

Police Department Activity Report: February 1, 2024 – February 29, 2024 

Calls for Service: Total 87
890 
Dorsey 

894 
Martinez  

895 
Erwin 

896 
Hesterberg 

898 
Cade 

22 10 25 23 7 

Arrest, Offense, 
Incident Reports: 
Total 3

890 
Dorsey 

894 
Martinez  

895 
Erwin 

896 
Hesterberg 

898 
Cade 

0 1 1 0 1 

Criminal Offense 
Arrests: Total 2

890 
Dorsey 

894 
Martinez  

895 
Erwin 

896 
Hesterberg 

898 
Cade 

0 1 0 0 1 

Agenda Item #5

http://www.bruceville-eddy.org/
http://www.bruceville-eddy.org/


 
Crash Reports: Total 6 

890  
Dorsey  

894 Martinez   895  
Erwin 

896 Hesterberg 898  
Cade  

5 0 1 0 0 
 
 
Citations & Warnings: Total 179  

890 Dorsey  894 Martinez   895 Erwin 896 Hesterberg 898 Cade  

6 citations   
2 warning 

27 citations 
23 warnings    

21 citations   
26 warnings 

15 citations   
27 warnings 

10 citations   
22 warnings 

Citations Total: 79    Warnings Total: 100  

 

      
    
  



                                                 
                        Police Department       

____________________________________________________________________________________ 
143 Wilcox Dr.                       www.bruceville-eddy.us     Phone:254-859-5072  
Eddy, TX  76524                 Fax: 254-859-5258  
  

 

 

Police Department Activity Report: February 1, 2024 – February 29, 2024 
  

Security Checks: 170 
School Zone Enforcement: 20 

Neighborhood Patrol: 50 
Directed Traffic Enforcement: 43  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

http://www.bruceville-eddy.org/
http://www.bruceville-eddy.org/


Feb 1 2024

To:

Call Type Description Number of Calls
1

1

1

9

6

1

2

4

1

1

5

1

1

2

2

1

1

1

2

7

1

1

7

6

1

1

1

1

1

4

POSSESSION OF CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE

PUBLIC SERVICE

SUICIDAL SUBJECT

SUSPICIOUS CIRCUMSTANCE

SUSPICIOUS PERSON

HARASSMENT

INTOXICATED      - DRIVER

MOTOR VEHICLE COLLISION

MOTORIST ASSIST

PATROL WATCH

CITY ORDINANCE ENFORCEMENT

CIVIL DISTURBANCE

CIVIL MATTER

CRIMINAL TRESPASS

DISTURBANCE

FOLLOW UP INVESTIGATION

AGENCY ASSIST TROY PD

ALARM

ANIMAL VIOLATION

ASSAULT

BURGLARY - BUILDING

CITIZEN CONTACT

AGENCY ASSIST BRUCEVILLE-EDDY FIRE

AGENCY ASSIST BRUCEVILLE-EDDY PD

AGENCY ASSIST LORENA PD

AGENCY ASSIST MCLENNAN COUNTY SHERIFFS OFFICE

AGENCY ASSIST MOODY PD

AGENCY ASSIST OTHER OUTSIDE AGENCY

Call Type Report
BRUCEVILLE-EDDY POLICE DEPARTMENT

From:
Feb 29 2024 

ABANDONED VEHICLE

AGENCY ASSIST BELL COUNTY SHERIFFS DEPARTMENT



3

1

1

2

4

1

5WELFARE CONCERN

Page 2 of 2

SUSPICIOUS VEHICLE

THEFT

TOWED VEHICLE

TRAFFIC CONTROL

TRAFFIC HAZARD

WARRANT SERVICE



February 2024 Citation Data 
Description Location
DOG AT LARGE 215 HUNGRY HILL RD 
SEC 2.01.012 DANGEROUS DOG 215 HUNGRY HILL RD 
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) 400 BLK W 3RD ST 
Fail to Control Speed 800 BLK W 3RD ST 
Failed to Maintain Financial Responsibility 800 BLK W 3RD ST 
No Drivers License (when unlicensed) 800 BLK W 3RD ST 
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) 800 BLOCK W 3RD STREET
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) 800 BLOCK W 3RD STREET
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) 800 BLOCK W 3RD STREET
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) 800 BLOCK W 3RD STREET
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) 800 BLOCK W 3RD STREET
TEXAS TRANSPORTATION CODE 502.475. WRONG FICTITIOUS OR ALTERED REGISTRATION INSIGNIA 800 BLOCK W 3RD STREET
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) 800 BLOCK W 3RD STREET
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) 800 BLOCK W 3RD STREET
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 FRONTAGE RD MILE MARKER 318
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 FRONTAGE RD MILE MARKER 318
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 FRONTAGE RD MILE MARKER 318
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 FRONTAGE RD MILE MARKER 318
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 FRONTAGE RD MILE MARKER 318
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 FRONTAGE RD MILE MARKER 318
Disregard Stop Sign INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 FRONTAGE ROAD / WEST 3RD STR
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 FRONTAGE ROAD MM 318
Driving While License Invalid(Driving While License Suspended)-D/L INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 FRONTAGE ROAD MM 318
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 FRONTAGE ROAD MM 318
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 FRONTAGE ROAD MM 318
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 FRONTAGE ROAD MM 318
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 FRONTAGE ROAD MM 318
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 FRONTAGE ROAD MM 318
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 FRONTAGE ROAD MM 318
No Drivers License (when unlicensed) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 315 FRONTAGE RD
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 315 FRONTAGE RD
No Drivers License (when unlicensed) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 316
Failed to Maintain Financial Responsibility INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 316 FRONTAGE RD
Failed to Maintain Financial Responsibility INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 317 FRONTAGE RD
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
No Drivers License (when unlicensed) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Assault (Simple) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Driving While License Invalid(Driving While License Suspended)-D/L INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318 FRONTAGE RD



Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318 FRONTAGE RD
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318 FRONTAGE ROA
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318 FRONTAGE ROA
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318 FRONTAGE ROA
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318 FRONTAGE ROA
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318 FRONTAGE ROA
Possession of Drug Paraphernalia INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318 FRONTAGE ROA
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318 FRONTAGE ROA
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 319
Driving While License Invalid(Driving While License Suspended)-D/L INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 319
Failed to Maintain Financial Responsibility INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 319
Expired Registration INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MM 319
Expired Registration INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MM 319
Disregard Stop Sign W 3RD ST AT SB IH 35 FRONTAGE ROAD



February 2024 Warning Data
Description Location
Defective Tail Lamp(s) (Verbal Warning) 100 BLK GRIDER
Operation of Vehicle Without Registration Insignia (Verbal Warning) 300 BLOCK WEST 3RD STREET
Fail to Display DL (Warning) 400 BLK W 3RD ST 
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Warning) 400 BLK W 3RD ST 
Expired Registration (Verbal Warning) 700 W 3RD STREET
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Verbal Warning) 800 BLOCK W 3RD STREET
Disregarded No Passing Zone (Verbal Warning) 800 BLOCK W 3RD STREET
Disregarded No Passing Zone (Verbal Warning) 800 BLOCK W 3RD STREET
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Verbal Warning) 800 BLOCK W 3RD STREET
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Verbal Warning) 800 BLOCK W 3RD STREET
Expired Registration (Warning) 800 BLOCK W 3RD STREET
Failed to Stop at Designated Point at Stop Sign (Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 / SH 7
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 FRONTAGE RD MILE MARKER 318
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 FRONTAGE RD MILE MARKER 318
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 FRONTAGE RD MILE MARKER 318
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 FRONTAGE RD MILE MARKER 318
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 FRONTAGE RD MILE MARKER 318
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 FRONTAGE RD MILE MARKER 318
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 FRONTAGE RD MILE MARKER 318
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 FRONTAGE RD MILE MARKER 318
Failed to Maintain Financial Responsibility (Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 FRONTAGE RD MILE MARKER 318
Failed to Maintain Financial Responsibility (Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 FRONTAGE RD MILE MARKER 318
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 FRONTAGE RD MILE MARKER 318
Expired Registration (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 FRONTAGE RD MILE MARKER 319
Disregard Stop Sign (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 FRONTAGE ROAD / WEST 3RD STR
Disregard Stop Sign (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 FRONTAGE ROAD / WEST 3RD STR
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 FRONTAGE ROAD MM 318
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 FRONTAGE ROAD MM 318
IMPROPERLY DISPLAYED 30 DAY OR ONE-TRIP PERMIT (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 315
No License Plate Light (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 315 
Defective Head Lamp(s) (Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 315 FRONTAGE RD
Defective Tail Lamp(s) (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 316
Failed to Signal Lane Change (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 316
Wrong, Altered, or Obscured License Plate (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 316
IMPROPERLY DISPLAYED 30 DAY OR ONE-TRIP PERMIT (Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 316
Defective Tail Lamp(s) (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 316
Expired Registration (Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 316 FRONTAGE RD
Failed to Signal Lane Change (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 316 FRONTAGE ROA
No License Plate Light (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 316 FRONTAGE ROA
Operate Vehicle Without License Plate (or with one plate) (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 317
No License Plate Light (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 317
Wrong, Altered, or Obscured License Plate (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 317
Expired Registration (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 317
Expired Registration (Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 317 FRONTAGE RD
Failed to Maintain Financial Responsibility (Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
No Drivers License (when unlicensed) (Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
No Drivers License (when unlicensed) (Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Expired Registration (Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Defective Tail Lamp(s) (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Failed to Maintain Financial Responsibility (Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Defective Tail Lamp(s) (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Defective Tail Lamp(s) (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Defective Head Lamp(s) (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Defective Tail Lamp(s) (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Expired Registration (Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
IMPROPERLY DISPLAYED 30 DAY OR ONE-TRIP PERMIT (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Unauthorized Reproduction, Purchase, Use, Or Sale Of Temporary Tags (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
No License Plate Light (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Speeding 16-20 MPH Over Limit (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318 FRONTAGE RD



Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318 FRONTAGE RD
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318 FRONTAGE ROA
Defective Tail Lamp(s) (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 319
No Drivers License (when unlicensed) (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 319
Defective Tail Lamp(s) (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 319
No License Plate Light (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 319
Defective Tail Lamp(s) (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 319
Expired Registration (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 319
Expired Registration (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 319
Defective Tail Lamp(s) (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 319
Defective Tail Lamp(s) (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 319
Defective Tail Lamp(s) (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 319
Defective Tail Lamp(s) (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 319
Expired Motor Vehicle Inspection (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 319
Expired Registration (Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 319
Operate Vehicle Without License Plate (or with one plate) (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 319 FRONTAGE RD
Defective Tail Lamp(s) (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MM 317
Defective Tail Lamp(s) (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MM 319
Defective Tail Lamp(s) (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MM 319
Defective Tail Lamp(s) (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MM 319
Defective Tail Lamp(s) (Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MM 319
Wrong Color Stop Light, License Plate Light, Back-up Lamp, Signal Device (Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MM 319
Wrong, Altered, or Obscured License Plate (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MM 319
Defective Tail Lamp(s) (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MM 319
Defective Tail Lamp(s) (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MM 319
Defective Tail Lamp(s) (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MM 319
Defective Tail Lamp(s) (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MM 319
Defective Tail Lamp(s) (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MM 319
Defective Tail Lamp(s) (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MM 319
Defective Tail Lamp(s) (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MM 319
Failed to Signal Lane Change (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MM 319
Defective Tail Lamp(s) (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY MM 315
Defective Tail Lamp(s) (Verbal Warning) NB IH 35 MM 315
Defective Tail Lamp(s) (Verbal Warning) NB IH 35 MM 316
Operate Vehicle Without License Plate (or with one plate) (Warning) NB IH 35 SERVICE RD MM 317
Failed to Signal Lane Change (Verbal Warning) SB IH 35 MM 318
Disregard Stop Sign (Verbal Warning) SH 7 / INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 FRONTAGE ROAD
Disregard Stop Sign (Verbal Warning) W 3RD STREET / FRANKLIN ROAD



                                                   

Bruceville-Eddy ISD School Resource Officer  
____________________________________________________________________________________  
143 Wilcox Dr.                         www.bruceville-eddy.us        Phone:254-859-5072   
Eddy, TX  76524                         Fax: 254-859-5258   

  

SCHOOL RESOURCE OFFICER ACTIVITY REPORT: 

February 1, 2024 – February 29, 2024  

 

 

Calls for Service: 18 

 

Security Checks: 102 
 

Citations & Warnings: 6/0 

 

Arrests: 1 

 

K-9 Check: 2 

 
 

http://www.bruceville-eddy.org/
http://www.bruceville-eddy.org/
http://www.bruceville-eddy.org/


BEISD SRO Monthly Activity Report: 

Admin Assist 8
Staff Assist 12
Student Assist 7
Agency Assist 1
Citizen Contact 5
Calls for Service 7
Incident Report 5
Criminal Activity/Offense 5
Suspicious Activity/Person/Circumstances 3
Traffic Complaint 1
Traffic Stops 1
Warnings 0
Citations 6
Juvenile Complaint 3
Adult Arrest 1
Juvenile Arrest
Warrant Arrest 1
Parent Conference 3
Welfare Check 2
Classes Given

Total: 71



Violation 10-Day Notice Issued Current Status Case Status Follow-Up Date Citation Issued 

Cargo Shipping Container 7-Mar-24 Non-Compliant Open 
21-Mar-24

Rubbish / Junked Vehicles 8-Mar-24 Non-Compliant Open 22-Mar-24
Rubbish / Junked Vehicles 8-Mar-24 Non-Compliant Open 22-Mar-24
Conditions Constituting Dangerous Building 8-Mar-24 Non-Compliant Open 22-Mar-24
Rubbish   8-Mar-24 Non-Compliant Open 22-Mar-24
High Grass / Weeds 18-Mar-24 Non-Compliant Open 28-Mar-24
Accessory Building Violation 17-Feb-24 Non-Compliant Open 25-Mar-24
High Grass / Weeds 19-Mar-24 Non-Compliant Open 29-Mar-24
High Grass / Weeds 19-Mar-24 Non-Compliant Open 29-Mar-24
Rubbish / Brush 19-Mar-24 Non-Compliant Open 29-Mar-24
High Grass, Brush, Rubbish, Junked Vehicles 19-Mar-24 Non-Compliant Open 29-Mar-24
High Grass / Brush 19-Mar-24 Non-Compliant Open 29-Mar-24
High Grass / Rubbish 19-Mar-24 Non-Compliant Open 29-Mar-24
Rubbish / Junked Vehicles 19-Mar-24 Non-Compliant Open 29-Mar-24
High Grass / Junked Vehicle 19-Mar-24 Non-Compliant Open 29-Mar-24
High Grass / Brush 19-Mar-24 Non-Compliant Open 29-Mar-24
High Grass / Weeds 19-Mar-24 Non-Compliant Open 29-Mar-24
High Grass / Weeds 19-Mar-24 Non-Compliant Open 29-Mar-24
High Grass / Weeds, Dangerous Building 19-Mar-24 Non-Compliant Open 29-Mar-24
High Grass / Weeds 19-Mar-24 Non-Compliant Open 29-Mar-24
High Grass / Weeds, Dangerous Building 19-Mar-24 Non-Compliant Open 29-Mar-24
High Grass / Weeds, Accessory / Storage Bldg. 19-Mar-24 Non-Compliant Open 29-Mar-24
Rubbish 19-Mar-24 Non-Compliant Open 29-Mar-24
Rubbish 19-Mar-24 Non-Compliant Open 29-Mar-24
High Grass / Brush 20-Mar-24 Non-Compliant Open 30-Mar-24
High Grass / Rubbish 20-Mar-24 Non-Compliant Open 30-Mar-24
High Grass / Rubbish, Junked Vehicle 20-Mar-24 Non-Compliant Open 30-Mar-24
High Grass / Weeds, Dangerous Building 20-Mar-24 Non-Compliant Open 30-Mar-24
High Grass / Rubbish 20-Mar-24 Non-Compliant Open 30-Mar-24
High Grass / Rubbish 20-Mar-24 Non-Compliant Open 30-Mar-24
High Grass / Rubbish 20-Mar-24 Non-Compliant Open 30-Mar-24
High Grass / Weeds 20-Mar-24 Non-Compliant Open 30-Mar-24



High Grass 23
Rubbish 17
Junked Vehicles 6
Dangerous Building 4
Cargo / Shipping Container 1
Accessory Building 2

High Grass
43%

Rubbish 
32%

Junked Vehicles
11%

Dangerous Building
8%

Cargo / Shipping Container 
2%

Accessory Building 
4%

City Ordinance Violations

High Grass Rubbish Junked Vehicles Dangerous Building Cargo / Shipping Container Accessory Building



Agenda Item #6





kmanton
Placed Image



kmanton
Placed Image



Street Patching
Date: Street: Worked Done By:

04-21-22 Ashley KL/JG/RS
05-19-22 Benton JG/KL
06-13-22 Hungry Hill KL/RS/RS/JG
08-25-22 Old Bruceville CS/KL/RS
08-26-22 Franklin GS/KL/JG
09-07-22 Archie KL/CS/RS
09-07-22 Mesquite KL/RS/CS
09-07-22 Church KL/RS/CS
09-07-22 First St KL/RS/CS
09-07-22 Grider KL/RS/CS
09-08-22 Temple JG/KL/RS
09-08-22 Washington JG/KL/RS
09-08-22 Ausborn JG/KL/RS
09-08-22 Fourth St JG/Kl/RS
09-08-22 Eagle JG/KL/RS/CS

09-26-22 3rd St GS/CS/RS/JG replace culvert 
09-28-22 Horseshoe Bend GS/CS/RS/JG
10-13-22 Hungry Hill CS/RS/KL/RS
10-14-22 Hungry Hill GS/JG/KL/RS
10-21-22 4th CS/RS
10-21-22 Temple CS/RS
10-21-22 Benton CS/RS
10-21-22 Aspen CS/RS

Trimming Trees

11-1-22 Grider & Bruce JG/KL/RS/GS
11-1-22 Aspen JG/KL/RS
11-1-22 1st JG/GS
11-1-22 Benton JG/KL/RS/GS
11-1-22 Tatum Rudy
11-2-22 Tatum Rudy
11-2-22 N. Bruce JG/KL/RS/GS
11-8-22 Mackey Ranck GS/CS/RS/KL/RS
11-9-22 Mackey Ranch GS/RS/CS/JG/RS/KL

Patching 
12-5-22 Franklin JG/KL/RS
12-5-22 Temple JG/KL/RS



12-5-22 Ausborn JG/KL/RS
12-5-22 Spruce JG/KL/RS
12-5-22 Evergreen JG/KL/RS
12-5-22 Hungry Hill JG/KL/RS

12-29-22 Crescent Creek JG/CS/RS
12-29-22 Benton JG/CS/RS
12/29/22 Soules Cr JG/CS/RS
12/29/22 Anna Hobbs JG/CS/RS
12/29/22 Ashley JG/CS/RS
12/29/22 Melissa JG/CS/RS

February-23
2/17/23 Franklin GS/JG/KL/RS
2/17/23 Hungry Hill JG/KL/RS
2/17/23 Gurley JG/KL/RS
2/17/23 Archie JG/KL/RS
2/17/23 Mesquite JG/KL/RS
2/22/23 Eagle CS/KL/RS
2/22/23 Spruce CS/KL/RS
2/22/23 1st Street CS/KL/RS
2/22/23 Benton CS/RS/KL
2/22/23 Aspen CS/RS/KL
2/22/23 Evergreen CS/RS/KL
2/22/23 Shady Shore CS/RS/KL
2/22/23 Soules Cr CS/KL/RS

March 2023
3-7-23 Franklin CS/RS/GS
3-7-23 Pine CS/RS/GS
3-8-23 Horshoebend CS/JG/RS
3-8-23 Soules Circle JG/CS/RS

May 2023
5-26-23 Hungry Hill GS/CS/KL/RS
5/26/23 Old Moody CS/RS
5/26/23 N Old Bruceville GS/KL/CS/RS
5/26/23 Benton JG/CS/GS/KL
5/26/23 Horseshoe Bend CS/RS
5/26/23 Washington JG/KL
5/26/23 Franklin JG/KL
5/26/23 Eagle CS/RS
5/26/23 Soules Cr CS/RS



August 2023
8-11-23 Eagle Dr GS/JG/CS/KL/RS
8/14/23 Franklin CS/KL/RS

TREE TRIMMING August 2023
8/1/23
8/1/23
8/3/23
8/3/23

PATCH October 2023

10/2 Franklin JG/GS/KL
10/2 Eagle JG/GS/KL
10/2 Border JG/GS/KL
10/2 Ashley JG/GS/KL
10/2 Melissa JG/GS/KL

December 2023

12/5 N OLD BRUCEVILLE CS/RS/KL/RS
12/5 BRUCE ST CS/RS/KL/RS

12/6/23 HUNGRY  HILL CS/RS/RS

January 2024

Shady Shore JG/KL/CS/RS
Soules Circle
Washington 3-4
Old Moody
Eagle Dr
4th Border to Anna Hobbs
Franklin Rd
Mackey Ranch Rd

Demo Patch Hudson Ln also Eagle Dr
2/24 Melissa GS/RS/KL
2/24 Old Moody CS/RS

Out. of material
3/19/24 Hungryhill CS/RS



 
 

www.mrbgroup.com 

303 W. Calhoun Avenue  Temple, TX 76501  254-771-2054 
TBPE Firm Registration Number F-10615 

March 20, 2024 
 
 
City of Bruceville-Eddy 
Mr. Kent Manton 
144 Wilcox Drive 
Eddy, Texas 76524 
 
RE: CITY OF BRUCEVILLE-EDDY Monthly Engineering Status Report 
 
Mr. Kent Manton, 
 
MRB Group is pleased to provide to the city the following Items in regard to the Monthly 
Engineering Report. This report includes Engineering Tasks from February 16th through 
March 20th, 2024.  
 
DEVELOPMENT REVIEW 
 
1. Rajan Plaza / Ascent Travel Center – An updated Preliminary Opinion of Probable 
Cost for the project was forwarded to staff on February 14, 2024.  MRB Cost Estimate is 
to be used as a guideline to establish permit fees.  
 
2. Eagle Ranch – We are awaiting final plat and construction plans for review. This is the 
next step in the overall development approval process.  No plans have been received 
as to the date of this report.  
 
3. CEFCO – We submitted our review of the preliminary plat on March 18 with comments 
and are anticipating revisions and clarifications. 
 
WATER METER FEASIBILITY 
 
We reviewed and approved (8) residential water meters, one meter for Property ID No. 
106145 and 7 meters for SVDC Inc. near the intersection of Winchester Drive and 
Remington Circle.  We have updated the GIS and water model to reflect the changes 
to the system since October 2023.  We sent an updated meter capacity via email for 
the Bethany Pressure Plane indicating 55 additional meters remain before running out of 
capacity. We would like to receive an updated Meter Excel file to confirm out meter 
counts are correct. Receiving an updated Meter Excel file would be the easiest way for 
MRB to stay up to date with actual meters in the ground. 
 
 

Agenda Item #7



RE: MONTHLY ENGINEERING STATUS REPORT 
Page 2 of 2 

 

 
 
 

 
 
 
GENERAL DISCUSSION ITEMS 
 
1. Water System 8” Water main Improvements:   We have finished all surveying and 
progressed on design far enough to allow the submission of the TxDOT permit 
(submitted on March 19th). We will continue progressing the plans to 90% for a final 
review by the City. We plan to advertise the project in April and propose to open bids 
and award project in May 2024. The overall construction schedule for this project is 
estimated to be 8 months or a substantial completion date of December 2024. This 
schedule is subject to the administrative schedule required by the TxDOT permit division 
to review and approve permit applications.  
 
2. New Water Well:  MRB finalized the report for ranking of the (3) proposed water well 
sites. The report and recommendation were presented to the council on January 25, 
2024, at a special called council meeting.  The presentation included pros and cons for 
each site along with their associated cost estimate.   The cost estimates ranged 
between 5-6.5 million dollars.  This cost will fluctuate until final design and a funding 
mechanism is chosen by the council. The staff plans to organize a workshop with the 
council to continue discussion of the proposed well sites. MRB Group will attend this 
workshop to present the technical details of the project.  The next step would be 
approving an Engineering proposal to start final design.  
 
If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me. 
 
Sincerely, 

 
Armand Hunt, PE 
Senior Engineer 
armand.hunt@mrbgroup.com 
 



 
The City of Bruceville-Eddy Rising into the Future

www.bruceville-eddy.u.s    

 

Phone: (254) 859-5964 
Fax: (254) 859-5779 
 

144 Wilcox Drive 
Eddy, Texas 76524  
 

City Administrators Report: 3/28/2024 
 
115 Hungry Hill Road – Real Estate Auction 
We have finished working through all the tasks to prepare this property for public auction. The 
auction is scheduled to kickoff on April 16th and close at 10 a.m. on 4/30/2024 with a closing 
date set for 5/3/2024. 
 
Check out the link below or visit Renebates.com directly for the details: 
Rene Bates Auction Link 
 
Court Award Application  
We won! We are officially one of the 2023 MTSI award winners for our municipal court’s 
outreach activities last year. A big shout out to Danielle McGruer, whose efforts to lead this 
charge over this past year ensured we are getting to carry home the hardware! Esther and 
Judge Madison’s support in these endeavors should be commended as well!  
 
As a part of the winning package, we received no cost accommodations and conference 
registration for the annual educational conference. Esther is unable to make the trip down to 
San Antonio due to scheduling conflicts, but both Laura and I will be in attendance.  
 
Job Posting: Community Development Specialist 
We now have a multisite posting for the position of Community Development Specialist. We 
will be accepting applications for this role throughout the month of March before setting up 
interviews with prospective candidates.  
 
Due to some ambiguity in our ordinances on who the hiring authority would be for this hybrid 
role, I will be bringing a recommendation for this position to Council for final approval before 
making any job offers. 
 
Waco-McLennan Coutny Public Health District 
On 3/5/2024 we got to meet with the Director and Assistant Director of the Waco-McLennan 
County Health District. They are currently in the process of making rounds to all their member 
jurisdictions for meet and greets that had been delayed due to the pandemic.  

The purpose of these meetings is to provide education on services they currently offer and 
solicit feedback on any aspects of their mission/service that could be improved upon. 

Agenda Item #8



 
The City of Bruceville-Eddy Rising into the Future

www.bruceville-eddy.u.s    

 

Phone: (254) 859-5964 
Fax: (254) 859-5779 
 

144 Wilcox Drive 
Eddy, Texas 76524  
 

Both LaShonda and Stephanie are very knowledgeable and passionate about what they do. 
They made it a point to invite us and the rest of the community to attend any of their upcoming 
board meetings which take place once a quarter in Waco.  

The City of Bruceville-Eddy is represented by an ‘at large’ member on the board of directors. I 
have attached their most recent activity tracker along with a list of their current service 
offerings to my report for your review.   

 

Sewer System 

This past week we received the ‘all clear’ from USDA to take the sewer system project back out 
to bid!  

Tabor and Associates quickly hopped into action earlier in the month to ensure the project was 
on track to move forward. They were successful in renegotiating the timeline on some of the 
actionable items requested by USDA Engineers until after the bidding is completed, which will 
save valuable time and get us quicker to a decision point. Additionally, their team is working on 
approvals for the revised TXDOT permit application that was submitted on 3/8/2024.  

The current plan is to advertise for bids on March 28th and April 4th, with a bid opening to take 
place at City Hall 10 a.m. on 4/18/2024. 

Meanwhile, City staff has hosted meaningful discussions with Congressman Pete Sessions 
office. We have officially requested to be added to the congressional appropriates list for the 
2025 funding cycle, should we need additional funding for the project. We have also requested 
a letter of support for the project to be provided to USDA for additional grant funding.  

We are working on revisions to SAMCO’s Pro Forma for debt service and will likely be 
scheduling a meeting of the infrastructure planning committee (IPC) in the next couple of 
months to discuss funding for this project along with some other important topics pertaining to 
our water system.  

 

 

 

 



 
The City of Bruceville-Eddy Rising into the Future

www.bruceville-eddy.u.s    

 

Phone: (254) 859-5964 
Fax: (254) 859-5779 
 

144 Wilcox Drive 
Eddy, Texas 76524  
 

Water System 

Falls County Improvements 

We received and reviewed 30% construction plans for the improvements along FM 1239 over 
the past couple of weeks. The project is moving right along and we are anticipating 90% plan 
completion along with bid discussions in the early portion of April.  

As a reminder, the plan to fund this project will be to utilize all the money in our grant account 
with the remainder coming from our water investment accounts (cash on hand).  

Friendly Oaks 

Friendly Oaks groundwater well came back online as of 3/5/2024. Last week Jergensen and 
Wallace Electric made it out to the site with the vendor for the VFD to dial in our equipment 
and ensure the well was able to get back into action. SKE Electrical was on-site this past 
Monday for a final inspection and while they have some tweaks to the grounding and bonding 
the want to see tended to, they gave us the go ahead to get the well back into service. Don 
Minnus made it a point to apologize for exceeding the NTE amount originally approved by 
Council and offered to comp the final inspection cost he performed this week.  

Wallace was made aware of the corrections needed to the site and came out on 3/19/2024 
along with the representative from PhaseTech to take some additional measurements needed 
for the remaining taskers and ensure the VFD is running properly.  

With the reworking of the electrical meters at the site, we now have three additional boxes that 
are located outside of the current perimeter fencing. Gene has made a recommendation to get 
a quote to move the front portion of the fence outward to encompass these components to 
better protect against any criminal activity. This would also give us additional space to add any 
additional equipment, such as our forthcoming rolling generator. 

Unfortunately, all of these efforts seemed to be in vain as the Frinedly Oaks well motor has 
once again failed us as of the morning of 3/22/2024. 

Wallace Electric and Controls will be pulling monitoring data from their equipment early the 
week of 3/25/2024. Additional information will be presented during the Council meeting. 

 

 



 
The City of Bruceville-Eddy Rising into the Future

www.bruceville-eddy.u.s    

 

Phone: (254) 859-5964 
Fax: (254) 859-5779 
 

144 Wilcox Drive 
Eddy, Texas 76524  
 

Lead and Copper Revised Rule and Other Complaince 

This past month we have begun the tedious and taxing process of complying with new laws 
pertaining to our water system. With the addition of the vac trailer, crews have been potholing 
meter connections and have been working on our LCRR inventory which is due with the TCEQ 
this coming October. Kudos to Gene and his team for getting after this project with gusto!  

We have also been selected by EPA as a sampling site for UCMR PFAS sampling to take place in 
2025. EPA will be covering the cost of these sample events, but it will add an additional task to 
our to-do lists.  

We have updated our EPP and RRP with EPA to be incompliance with the 2018 American Water 
Infrastructure Act.  

Impact Fees 

MRB Group has provided us with instructions and infographics on the steps needed to establish 
impact fees for future developers. It looks like this is quite the undertaking and will require the 
expenditure of funds, especially for the development of a capital improvement plan on the 
front end. The good news is that we have the Infrastructure Planning Committee who could 
serve in an advisory capacity. I will be adding this topic to a future City Council for further 
discussion. 

New Falls County Water Well 

The folks at MRB Group were already one step ahead of us! After the site selection was made 
last month, Susan quickly pulled me aside and asked if we wanted to submit a Project 
Information Form (PIF) to the TWDB. She said that they do not typically charge customers for 
this service, so I gave the authorization since the deadline of 3/1/2024 was less than a week 
away.  

Essentially, a PIF is the very first step in securing loans/grants form TWDB. At its core, it is 
simply a notification to the agency that we are interested in applying when the opportunity 
opens up later in the year. It does not obligate the City in anyway and at least keeps the door 
open to starting the process to secure this essential funding down the road.  

 

 



 
The City of Bruceville-Eddy Rising into the Future

www.bruceville-eddy.u.s    

 

Phone: (254) 859-5964 
Fax: (254) 859-5779 
 

144 Wilcox Drive 
Eddy, Texas 76524  
 

Committee/Board Updates 

Infrastructure Planning Committee 
Planning a committee meeting for April or May to discuss capital needs and financing plans for 
current and future projects. 

                
Solar Eclipse Committee 
The Solar Eclipse Committee has met twice to date with two additional meetings on the books. 
The collaborative process has been very productive, resulting in plenty of direction for staff as 
we approach the big day!  
 
A marketing campaign kicked off this past week to inform our community on what to expect 
over the April 8th weekend.  
 
Street Repair Committee 

Absolved until FY 2024-2025. ILA with McLennan County is approved with work commencing in 
Spring or Summer. 

 

Economic Development Corporation 

The BEEDC held their first meeting on 2/15/2024. The agenda consisted mostly of formalities 
such as swearing in of Directors, approval of the bylaws, and the election of the officers for the 
remainder of the year.  

 

Officers are as follows: 

o Darrin Weaver – President 
o James Tolbert – Vice President 
o Kent Manton – Secretary 
o Patsy Duty – Treasurer 

 

The EDC spent the remainer of the meeting getting up to speed on some of the current projects 
and development currently underway within the city.  



 
The City of Bruceville-Eddy Rising into the Future

www.bruceville-eddy.u.s    

 

Phone: (254) 859-5964 
Fax: (254) 859-5779 
 

144 Wilcox Drive 
Eddy, Texas 76524  
 

 

Regular meetings will take place once a quarter at 5:30 p.m. on the 2nd Wednesday of a given 
month. The next meeting will take place on June 13th, 2024 to accommodate Directors 
schedules. 

 
Development  

Commercial Activity 

No additional updates to provide at this time regarding the vacant Kissing Tree building. 
Although, I have heard rumors that the owners are pursuing the launch of a wedding venue. 

 

Little Eagles Daycare is working on expanding and reworking the rear fence to comply with 
State childcare regulations that govern minimum square footage for play areas. A permit for the 
fence work was pulled this month. 

 

WBW (Fowler Land): 

The developer has requested some additional information on our subdivision ordinances to 
which I have since provided. They are planning to submit another rezoning request in the 
coming months. 

 

KBAR - Eagle Ranch: 

The developer is currently working on their construction documents and final plat. 

 

BE Travel Center (Ascent):  

This project has been issued a construction permit as of 3/20/2024 after the city has received the 
requested utility easement. We also facilitated a joint meeting between our third-party inspectors and 
the general contractor to hash out some of the processes for inspection requests.  

 



 
The City of Bruceville-Eddy Rising into the Future

www.bruceville-eddy.u.s    

 

Phone: (254) 859-5964 
Fax: (254) 859-5779 
 

144 Wilcox Drive 
Eddy, Texas 76524  
 

Groundbreaking for this project is scheduled for 3/21/2024. 

 

The parent company of this travel center is currently working on their plans for what they are wanting to 
do with the old KCEN TV site. 

 

CEFCO: 

We hosted CEFCO for a staff conference earlier this month where MRB Group addressed some 
deficiencies and potential drainage concerns on the layout. At this time, the plat is considered 
submitted, but not filed so the 30-day shot clock is not active until we received additional 
documentation.  

 

Intial comments for the preliminary plat submission were received on 3/18/2024 and promply 
forwarded to CEFCO representatives with the request for additional information. 

 

CEFCO is reporting that their construction plans are currently 90% complete.  

  
RV Parks – Brown Drive, Bruce Street, Hodge Road 

I have made contact with the Bakers and have provided them with the information they need to bring 
forth a formal rezoning request for their property located off Old Moody and Brown Drive. 

 

Deer Creek MUD 

Mr. Colton Smith’s name was submitted as a nomination to the MUD Board of Directors. No additional 
information at this time. 









Agenda Item #9 A

























Agenda Item #9 B



Debt Series 2011 SERIES 2011 Series 2013 Water Series 2015 TOTALS

Description Rev. Bond 2 Revenue Bond Meters Revenue Bond

Code Fund WATER WATER WATER WATER SEWER

Issuance Year 3/1/2011 9/30/2011 9/30/2013 2/28/2020 3/30/2016

Final Year 2025 2025 2028 2025 2030

Issuance Amount $731,000.00 $371,000.00 $1,883,000.00 $489,200.00 $395,000.00 $3,869,200.00

Principle Balance Due $136,000.00 $68,000.00 $961,000.00 $204,326.00 $266,000.00 $1,635,326.00

Interest Balance Due $12,125.00 $6,062.19 $139,092.40 $9,147.11 $46,410.00 $212,836.70

Total Outstanding: 

Interest+Principle $148,125.00 $74,062.19 $1,100,092.40 $213,473.11 $312,410.00 $1,848,162.70

Interest Rate 5.50% 5.50% 3.25% 2.97% 4.25%

Interest 2024 $8,012.00 $4,005.95 $40,375.32 $6,068.47 $11,305.00

Principle 2024 $66,000.00 $33,000.00 $113,000.00 $100,667.91 $35,000.00

Total 2023-2024 $74,012.00 $37,005.95 $153,375.32 $106,736.38 $46,305.00 $417,434.65

Interest 2025 $4,113.00 $2,056.24 $35,745.00 $3,078.64 $9,817.50

Principle 2025 $70,000.00 $35,000.00 $118,000.00 $103,657.74 $36,000.00

Total 2024-2025 $74,113.00 $37,056.24 $153,745.00 $106,736.38 $45,817.50 $417,468.12

Interest 2026 $31,025.00 $8,287.50

Principle 2026 $233,000.00 $37,000.00

Total 2025-2026 $264,025.00 $45,287.50 $309,312.50

Interest 2027 $21,122.50 $6,715.00

Principle 2027 $243,000.00 $38,000.00

Total 2026-2027 $264,122.50 $44,715.00 $308,837.50

Interest 2028 $10,824.58 $5,100.00

Principle 2028 $254,000.00 $39,000.00

Total 2027-2028 $264,824.58 $44,100.00 $308,924.58

Interest 2029 $3,442.50

Principle 2029 $40,000.00

Total 2028-2029 $43,442.50 $43,442.50

Interest 2030 $1,742.50

Principle 2030 $41,000.00

Total 2029-2030 $42,742.50 $42,742.50

2024 Water Fund: $371,129.65

2025 Water Fund: $371,650.62 TOTALS FOR ALL:

2026-2030:Water Only $792,972.08 2024 $417,434.65

2025 $417,468.12

2024 Sewer Fund: $46,305.00 2026-2030 $1,013,259.58

2025 Sewer Fund: $45,817.50

2026-2030: Sewer $220,287.50 $1,848,162.35

Will be paid at sewer closing

TOTAL DEBT



NOTE: Beginning Balance is the ending balance for the whole day before the transfer date and Ending Balance is after the transfer was done.  It is not the ending balance for the whole day.

Example: transfer on 12/11/23 the beginning balance is the total balance at the end of the day of 12/10/23.

General Fund
Account Name Date Beginning Balance Transfer In Transfer Out Ending Balance 
MOODY GENERAL CHECKING

2/8/2024 $86,030.94 -$66.48 $85,964.46 Wrong deposit slip used by staff

2/16/2024 $86,066.39 $150,000.00 $236,066.39 To cover CK#7968 DuraPatcher & future expenses

General Checking Account $150,000.00 -$66.48

MRLA PROPERTY TAX

2/16/2024 $203,717.17 -$150,000.00 $53,717.17

Transfer to General Account(cover CK#7968 

DuraPatcher & future expenses)

Total MRLA Account $0.00 -$150,000.00

MRLA INVESTMENT

Total MRLA Investment $0.00 $0.00

MUNICPAL COURT TECH/BLDG FUND

Total Municipal Court Tech/Bldg Fund $0.00 $0.00

ASSET FORFIETURE

$0.00

Total Asset Forfieture $0.00 $0.00

IRS TREASURY ASSET FORFEITURE

$0.00

$0.00

Total IRS Treasury Asset Forfeiture $0.00 $0.00

IRS ASSET FORFEITURE INVESTMENT

$0.00 $0.00

Total IRS Asset Forfeiture Investment $0.00 $0.00

FUND 10  TOTAL $150,000.00 -$150,066.48

Water Fund 
Account Name Date Beginning Balance Transfer In Transfer Out Ending Balance 
WATER SUPPLY-MOODY CHECKING

2/7/2024 $188,629.13 $649.62 $189,278.75 Wrong deposit slip used by staff

2/8/2024 $163,911.49 $66.48 $163,977.97 Wrong deposit slip used by staff

Total Water Checking Account $716.10 $0.00

#522 COBE WATER SUPPLY INVESTMENT

$0.00

$0.00

Total Investment Account $0.00 $0.00

SECURITY DEPOSIT

2/7/2024 $54,060.66 -$649.62 $53,411.04 Wrong deposit slip used by staff

Total Security Deposit $0.00 -$649.62

UTILITY BILL RELIEF

$0.00

$0.00

Total Utility Bill Relief $0.00 $0.00

FUND 50  TOTAL $716.10 -$649.62

Summary Transfers In Transfers Out

General Fund Totals $150,000.00 -$150,066.48

Water Fund Totals $716.10 -$649.62

Bank Transfers 2023-2024

FEBRUARY 2024



NOTE: Beginning Balance is the ending balance for the whole day before the transfer date and Ending Balance is after the transfer was done.  It is not the ending balance for the whole day.

Example: transfer on 10/12/23 the beginning balance is the total balance at the end of the day of 10/11/23.

General Fund
Account Name Date Beginning Balance Transfer In Transfer Out Ending Balance 
MOODY GENERAL CHECKING

10/12/2023 $57,097.62 -$1,221.30 $55,876.32 July/Aug/Sept -Building Security

10/12/2023 $57,097.62 -$1,104.00 $55,993.62 July/Aug/Sept-Technology

10/16/2023 $12,201.05 $100,000.00 $112,201.05 To cover future expense; balance low

10/31/2023 $64,948.19 $33,082.25 $98,030.44 Water Dept. October Payroll

11/30/2023 $46,461.69 $30,879.15 $77,340.84 Water Dept. November Payroll

12/11/2023 $39,715.70 $100,000.00 $139,715.70 To cover future expense; balance low

12/19/2023 $149,158.46 -$563.40 $148,595.06 Oct/Nov-Building Security

12/19/2023 $149,158.46 -$508.00 $148,650.46 Oct/Nov-Technology

1/5/2024 $86,845.29 $34,261.56 $121,106.85 December 2023 Payroll

1/5/2024 $86,845.29 $3,560.00 $90,405.29 2011 F250 & Trim sale transfer-all deposited to Water

1/5/2024 $86,845.29 -$177.30 $86,667.99 DEC2023 Court Bldg/Sec transfer

1/5/2024 $86,845.29 -$168.00 $86,677.29 DEC2023 Technology transfer

1/19/2024 $67,376.40 $100,000.00 $167,376.40 To cover future expense; CK#7881 outstaning

1/31/2024 $90,280.33 $45,371.27 $135,651.60 January2024 Payroll 

2/8/2024 $86,030.94 -$66.48 $85,964.46 Wrong deposit slip used by staff

2/16/2024 $86,066.39 $150,000.00 $236,066.39 To cover CK#7968 DuraPatcher & future expenses

General Checking Account $597,154.23 -$3,808.48

MRLA PROPERTY TAX

10/12/2023 $37,058.05 $100,000.00 $137,058.05 Transfer from MRLA Invest. Low Balance

10/16/2023 $137,058.05 -$100,000.00 $37,058.05 Transfer to General Account(balance low)

12/8/2023 $87,302.81 $100,000.00 $187,302.81 Transfer from MRLA Invest.-Low Balance

12/11/2023 $189,250.30 -$100,000.00 $89,250.30 Transfer to General Account(balance low)

1/18/2024 $306,082.13 -$150,000.00 $156,082.13 Transfer to MRLA Invest. Investment Purposes

1/19/2024 $156,082.13 -$100,000.00 $56,082.13 Transfer to General Account(balance low)

2/16/2024 $203,717.17 -$150,000.00 $53,717.17

Transfer to General Account(cover CK#7968 DuraPatcher & 

future expenses)

Total MRLA Account $200,000.00 -$600,000.00

MRLA INVESTMENT

10/12/2023 $2,635,067.56 -$100,000.00 $2,535,067.56 Transfer to MRLA-Low Balance

12/8/2023 $2,551,117.71 -$100,000.00 $2,451,117.71 Transfer to MRLA-Low Balance

1/18/2024 $2,459,008.39 $150,000.00 $2,609,008.39 Transfer from MRLA-Investment Purposes

Total MRLA Investment $150,000.00 -$200,000.00

MUNICPAL COURT TECH/BLDG FUND

10/12/2023 $7,581.50 $1,221.30 $8,802.80 July/Aug/Sept -Building Security

10/12/2023 $7,581.50 $1,104.00 $8,685.50 July/Aug/Sept-Technology

12/19/2023 $151.48 $563.40 $714.88 Oct/Nov-Building Security

12/19/2023 $151.48 $508.00 $659.48 Oct/Nov-Technology

1/5/2024 $844.22 $76.00 $920.22 SonicClear Recording System belonged to Court

1/5/2024 $844.22 $177.30 $1,021.52 DEC2023 Court Bldg/Sec transfer

1/5/2024 $844.22 $168.00 $1,012.22 DEC2023 Technology transfer

Total Municipal Court Tech/Bldg Fund $3,818.00 $0.00

ASSET FORFIETURE

$0.00

$0.00

Total Asset Forfieture $0.00 $0.00

IRS TREASURY ASSET FORFEITURE

$0.00

$0.00

Total IRS Treasury Asset Forfeiture $0.00 $0.00

IRS ASSET FORFEITURE INVESTMENT

$0.00 $0.00

Total IRS Asset Forfeiture Investment $0.00 $0.00

FUND 10  TOTAL $950,972.23 -$803,808.48

Bank Transfers 2023-2024



Water Fund 
Account Name Date Beginning Balance Transfer In Transfer Out Ending Balance 
WATER SUPPLY-MOODY CHECKING

10/13/2023 $320,847.40 $1,522.45 $322,369.85 September 2023 Deposit Applied to customers

10/31/2023 $372,237.75 -$33,082.25 $339,155.50 Water Dept. October Payroll

11/22/2023 $468,508.71 -$14.67 $468,494.04 2 Water Accts. Credit Balance Refund

11/30/2023 $396,840.60 -$30,879.15 $365,961.45 Water Dept. November Payroll

12/4/2023 $363,459.18 -$100,000.00 $263,459.18 For Investment purposes only

1/5/2024 $313,825.20 -$34,261.56 $279,563.64 To General for Payroll Purposes

1/5/2024 $313,825.20 $78.48 $313,903.68 Wrong Credit Card payment option online

1/5/2024 $313,825.20 -$3,560.00 $310,265.20 2011 F150 & Trim below to City

1/5/2023 $313,825.20 -$76.00 $313,749.20 SonicClear Recording System belonged to Court

1/30/2024 $272,811.67 $43.77 $272,855.44 Wrong Credit Card payment option online

1/31/2024 $230,130.92 -$45,371.27 $184,759.65 To General for Payroll Purposes

2/7/2024 $188,629.13 $649.62 $189,278.75 Wrong deposit slip used by staff

2/8/2024 $163,911.49 $66.48 $163,977.97 Wrong deposit slip used by staff

Total Water Checking Account $2,360.80 -$247,244.90

#522 COBE WATER SUPPLY INVESTMENT

12/4/2023 $2,090,501.48 $100,000.00 $2,190,501.48 From Water Checking-Investment purpose

$0.00

Total Investment Account $100,000.00 $0.00

SECURITY DEPOSIT

10/13/2023 $48,296.37 -$1,522.45 $46,773.92 September 2023 Deposit Applied to customers

11/22/2023 $49,379.55 $14.67 $49,394.22 2 Water Accts. Credit Balance Refund

11/22/2023 $49,379.55 -$62.89 $49,316.66 Water Bill paid wrong option online

1/5/2024 $50,543.21 -$78.48 $50,464.73 Wrong Credit Card payment option online

1/30/2024 $52,612.58 -$43.77 $52,568.81 Wrong Credit Card payment option online

2/7/2024 $54,060.66 -$649.62 $53,411.04 Wrong deposit slip used by staff

Total Security Deposit $14.67 -$2,357.21

UTILITY BILL RELIEF

$0.00

$0.00

Total Utility Bill Relief $0.00 $0.00

FUND 50  TOTAL $102,375.47 -$249,602.11

Summary Transfers In Transfers Out

General Fund Totals $950,972.23 -$803,808.48

Water Fund Totals $102,375.47 -$249,602.11



 
 

Modified  

Revenue & Disbursements 

February 2024 







 

 3-21-2024 11:05 AM                                               CITY OF BRUCEVILLE-EDDY                                                       PAGE:    1

                                                                 REVENUES &  DISBURSEMENTS

                                                                    AS OF: FEBRUARY 29TH, 2024

10 -GENERAL FUND

                                                  PRIOR YEAR      CURRENT YEAR  CURRENT YEAR

                                                   FEBRUARY         JANUARY       FEBRUARY

ACCT NO#  ACCOUNT NAME                             ACTIVITY         ACTIVITY      ACTIVITY          $ CHANGE         BUDGET       YTD ACTUAL     BUDGET BAL.

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

REVENUES

========

FEES

 10-00-5002 FRANCHISE FEE REVENUE                    2,867.21           18.72        2,219.43        2,200.71       57,000.00        4,682.00       52,318.00

 10-00-5003 BUILDING PERMITS                         2,551.50        1,821.30          917.80 (        903.50)      24,000.00        6,630.10       17,369.90

 10-00-5004 PERMIT FEES                                520.00           50.00           50.00            0.00        3,300.00          615.00        2,685.00

 10-00-5005 TOWER LEASE                                  0.00          315.00          315.00            0.00        3,700.00        1,710.00        1,990.00

 10-00-5007 PROPERTY LEASE                               0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00        2,135.00        2,100.00           35.00

 10-00-5008 OPEN RECORDS                                20.00           23.10           42.30           19.20          150.00          202.10 (         52.10)

 10-00-5009 POLICE REPORTS                              12.00           84.00           40.00 (         44.00)         250.00          183.00           67.00

 10-00-5010 DEVELOPMENT FEES                         1,104.00        3,642.50        2,237.50 (      1,405.00)       2,500.00       11,740.00 (      9,240.00)

 10-00-5021 GRANT INCOME                                 0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00       50,000.00            0.00       50,000.00

 10-00-5042 MISC. INCOME CITY                           20.60        1,005.75          557.46 (        448.29)       1,000.00        1,584.84 (        584.84)

 10-00-5047 DA SEIZE ASSETS                              0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00        1,000.00            0.00        1,000.00

 10-00-5049 SRO REIMBURSEMENT INCOME                     0.00            0.00       10,534.32       10,534.32       43,900.00       18,563.37       25,336.63

 10-00-5061 REAL PROPERTY/FIXD ASSET SALES               0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00       30,000.00        3,636.00       26,364.00

 10-00-5070 INSURANCE CLAIMS INCOME                      0.00        3,750.26            0.00 (      3,750.26)           0.00       18,807.16 (     18,807.16)

 10-00-5090 LEASE INCOME(SIGNS)                          0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00       11,248.00            0.00       11,248.00

 10-00-5095 TRANSFERS IN                                 0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00      199,657.00            0.00      199,657.00

   TOTAL FEES                                        7,095.31       10,710.63       16,913.81        6,203.18      429,840.00       70,453.57      359,386.43

TAXES

 10-00-5100 PROPERTY TAX REVENUE                    46,766.21      148,033.15       36,732.23 (    111,300.92)     476,000.00      424,158.38       51,841.62

 10-00-5101 SALES TAX REVENUE                       12,370.37       11,585.61       13,213.25        1,627.64      125,000.00       61,146.89       63,853.11

 10-00-5105 SALES TAX REVENUE-EDC                        0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00

   TOTAL TAXES                                      59,136.58      159,618.76       49,945.48 (    109,673.28)     601,000.00      485,305.27      115,694.73

COURT

 10-00-5500 FINES INCOME                            20,886.72       20,009.59       18,202.42 (      1,807.17)     195,000.00       81,493.82      113,506.18

 10-00-5501 MVBA COLLECTIONS INCOME                      0.00        3,381.51        3,643.40          261.89       39,326.00       16,213.48       23,112.52

 10-00-5502 MCLENNAN  CHILD SAFETY FEE                   0.00        1,958.68            0.00 (      1,958.68)       2,035.00        1,958.68           76.32

 10-00-5503 LOCAL MUNICIPAL JURY FUND                    3.70            6.20            5.70 (          0.50)          57.00           24.20           32.80

 10-00-5504 TIME PAYMENT REIMBURSEMENT FEE             122.50           71.00           74.00            3.00        1,118.00          464.50          653.50

 10-00-5505 OMNI REVENUE                               128.00          120.00          100.00 (         20.00)       1,159.00          468.00          691.00

 10-00-5510 FINES COURT TECH FUND                      254.90          344.00          276.00 (         68.00)       3,003.00        1,296.00        1,707.00

 10-00-5520 FINES COURT BLDG/SECURITY FUND             260.40          375.80          320.20 (         55.60)       3,303.00        1,436.70        1,866.30

 10-00-5525 JUVENILE CASE MANAGER FUND                 320.00          415.00          348.10 (         66.90)       3,753.00        1,616.89        2,136.11

 10-00-5530 STATE COMPTROLLER FINE EXPENSE               0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00

   TOTAL COURT                                      21,976.22       26,681.78       22,969.82 (      3,711.96)     248,754.00      104,972.27      143,781.73

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES

 10-00-5902 INTEREST INCOME                          7,450.75       10,474.16       10,074.32 (        399.84)     100,000.00       51,609.88       48,390.12

   TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES                     7,450.75       10,474.16       10,074.32 (        399.84)     100,000.00       51,609.88       48,390.12

                                               ______________  ______________  ______________  ______________  ______________  ______________  ______________

TOTAL REVENUES                                      95,658.86      207,485.33       99,903.43 (    107,581.90)   1,379,594.00      712,340.99      667,253.01

#1
#2

#3



 

 3-21-2024 11:05 AM                                               CITY OF BRUCEVILLE-EDDY                                                       PAGE:    2

                                                                 REVENUES &  DISBURSEMENTS

                                                                    AS OF: FEBRUARY 29TH, 2024

10 -GENERAL FUND

                                                  PRIOR YEAR      CURRENT YEAR  CURRENT YEAR

                                                   FEBRUARY         JANUARY       FEBRUARY

ACCT NO#  ACCOUNT NAME                             ACTIVITY         ACTIVITY      ACTIVITY          $ CHANGE         BUDGET       YTD ACTUAL     BUDGET BAL.

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

EXPENDITURES

============

ADMINISTRATION

==============

OFFICE PERSONNEL-SUPPORT

 10-10-6000 SALARIES                                 6,000.00        4,788.45        3,192.30 (      1,596.15)      41,500.00       17,557.65       23,942.35

 10-10-6001 HOURLY                                   6,486.68        5,265.55        3,420.48 (      1,845.07)      44,471.00       18,947.90       25,523.10

 10-10-6003 OVERTIME                                     0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00        1,000.00            0.00        1,000.00

 10-10-6004 MEDICARE                                   175.52          143.04           92.82 (         50.22)       1,247.00          515.25          731.75

 10-10-6006 HEALTH INSURANCE                         1,466.88          963.77        1,035.40           71.63       25,902.00        4,896.19       21,005.81

 10-10-6007 DENTAL INSURANCE                            48.84           34.52           36.80            2.28          927.00          175.05          751.95

 10-10-6008 TMRS                                       610.60          579.12          380.90 (        198.22)       4,952.00        2,061.10        2,890.90

 10-10-6014 EFT/ACH FEE                                 17.87           18.08           11.92 (          6.16)         180.00           74.09          105.91

   TOTAL OFFICE PERSONNEL-SUPPORT                   14,806.39       11,792.53        8,170.62 (      3,621.91)     120,179.00       44,227.23       75,951.77

TRAVEL TRAINING UNIFORMS

 10-10-6102 TRAINING                                     0.00          125.00            0.00 (        125.00)       1,750.00          375.00        1,375.00

 10-10-6103 TRAVEL                                       0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00

 10-10-6104 MILEAGE & VEHICLE REIMBURSE                 55.81          196.30           22.51 (        173.79)       1,000.00          398.53          601.47

 10-10-6107 UNIFORMS                                     0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00

 10-10-6160 MISC EXPENSE                                 0.00           91.49            0.00 (         91.49)       1,800.00          226.49        1,573.51

   TOTAL TRAVEL TRAINING UNIFORMS                       55.81          412.79           22.51 (        390.28)       4,550.00        1,000.02        3,549.98

ADMINISTRATIVE COST

 10-10-6201 FRANKLIN LEGAL                             929.93            0.00            0.00            0.00        4,800.00        1,135.00        3,665.00

 10-10-6202 ATTORNEY FEES                               18.50          561.30        5,103.00        4,541.70       25,000.00        6,816.30       18,183.70

 10-10-6203 ENGINEERING                                  0.00          137.50            0.00 (        137.50)       1,000.00          137.50          862.50

 10-10-6205 AUDIT                                        0.00          416.67            0.00 (        416.67)       4,975.00        5,083.34 (        108.34)

 10-10-6206 INSPECTIONS-BUILDING                       250.00          225.00          590.27          365.27        5,000.00          815.27        4,184.73

 10-10-6207 MEMBERSHIP DUES                             37.00            0.00          253.50          253.50        1,250.00          253.50          996.50

 10-10-6208 DEVELOPERS COST                              0.00          215.00        2,150.00        1,935.00            0.00        8,987.50 (      8,987.50)

 10-10-6209 PUBLIC HEALTH DISTRICT                   1,059.75            0.00        1,183.39        1,183.39        4,374.00        2,366.78        2,007.22

 10-10-6211 ELECTION EXPENSE                             0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00        2,000.00          772.14        1,227.86

 10-10-6212 TAX APPRAISER FEES                         942.80            0.00        1,201.24        1,201.24        4,000.00        2,402.48        1,597.52

 10-10-6213 TAX COLLECTOR FEES                           0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00        2,100.00        2,205.06 (        105.06)

   TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE COST                         3,237.98        1,555.47       10,481.40        8,925.93       54,499.00       30,974.87       23,524.13

OPERATING

 10-10-6410 OFFICE SUPPLIES                             48.52          282.35           36.80 (        245.55)       3,000.00          741.10        2,258.90

 10-10-6411 COPIES/PRINTING                              0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00          350.00           70.35          279.65

 10-10-6412 POSTAGE, FREIGHT & DELIVERY                 43.52           47.26            0.00 (         47.26)         550.00          100.96          449.04

 10-10-6413 IT SYSTEM SUPPORT EXTRACO                  431.29          413.66          465.04           51.38        5,275.00        2,132.18        3,142.82

 10-10-6414 IT SYSTEM SUPPORT TYLER                      0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00        3,500.00            0.00        3,500.00

 10-10-6415 COMPUTER/SOFTWARE                            0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00        4,500.00            0.00        4,500.00

 10-10-6416 ADVERTISING & LEGAL NOTICES                112.31          198.25          120.38 (         77.87)       1,500.00          318.63        1,181.37

 10-10-6417 OFFICE EQUIPMENT FURNITURE                   0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00

 10-10-6418 TELEPHONE SERVICES                          95.49           93.32           86.64 (          6.68)       1,200.00          459.88          740.12

 10-10-6419 CELL PHONES                                 37.99           75.00            0.00 (         75.00)         860.00          105.39          754.61

#4

#5
#6 #7

#8



 

 3-21-2024 11:05 AM                                               CITY OF BRUCEVILLE-EDDY                                                       PAGE:    3

                                                                 REVENUES &  DISBURSEMENTS

                                                                    AS OF: FEBRUARY 29TH, 2024

10 -GENERAL FUND

                                                  PRIOR YEAR      CURRENT YEAR  CURRENT YEAR

                                                   FEBRUARY         JANUARY       FEBRUARY

ACCT NO#  ACCOUNT NAME                             ACTIVITY         ACTIVITY      ACTIVITY          $ CHANGE         BUDGET       YTD ACTUAL     BUDGET BAL.

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 10-10-6420 INTERNET SERVICES                           30.16           30.15           30.15            0.00          400.00          150.76          249.24

 10-10-6421 ELEC-BUILDING. & STREET LIGHTS           1,430.91        1,383.51        2,767.11        1,383.60       18,000.00        8,230.29        9,769.71

 10-10-6422 OFFICE MACHINES LEASE                        0.00            0.00          129.00          129.00          600.00          258.00          342.00

 10-10-6425 OFFICE MACHINES-PROPERTY TAX                 0.00            5.81            0.00 (          5.81)          10.00            5.81            4.19

 10-10-6427 SOCIAL PLATFORMS                             8.15           75.73        1,190.45        1,114.72        1,100.00        1,583.04 (        483.04)

   TOTAL OPERATING                                   2,238.34        2,605.04        4,825.57        2,220.53       40,845.00       14,156.39       26,688.61

BUILDING MAIN.

 10-10-6517 JANITORIAL                                 200.00           54.21           50.00 (          4.21)         500.00          247.31          252.69

 10-10-6518 BUILDING MAIN. & REPAIR                      0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00        4,500.00        3,019.18        1,480.82

 10-10-6519 PROPERTY-LIABILITY INSURANCE                 0.00        2,640.33           11.00 (      2,629.33)      11,000.00        5,291.67        5,708.33

   TOTAL BUILDING MAIN.                                200.00        2,694.54           61.00 (      2,633.54)      16,000.00        8,558.16        7,441.84

VEHICLES AND OTHER EXP.

 10-10-6600 VEHICLES MAINTENANCE/REPAIR                  0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00

 10-10-6602 FUEL                                         0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00

   TOTAL VEHICLES AND OTHER EXP.                         0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00

MISCELLANEOUS

 10-10-6813 LEGAL RECORDINGS                             0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00          200.00            0.00          200.00

 10-10-6909 COUNCIL YR PAY & MEETING EXP.                0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00           72.00            0.00           72.00

 10-10-6916 CITY WIDE PROJECT COST                       0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00

 10-10-6919 CIP/CAPITAL ASSET PURCHASES              2,500.00            0.00            0.00            0.00       20,000.00            0.00       20,000.00

   TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS                               2,500.00            0.00            0.00            0.00       20,272.00            0.00       20,272.00

                                               ______________  ______________  ______________  ______________  ______________  ______________  ______________

 TOTAL ADMINISTRATION                               23,038.52       19,060.37       23,561.10        4,500.73      256,345.00       98,916.67      157,428.33

POLICE DEPT

===========

OFFICE PERSONNEL-SUPPORT

 10-20-6000 SALARIES                                 4,703.14        7,266.36        4,844.24 (      2,422.12)      62,976.00       26,643.32       36,332.68

 10-20-6001 HOURLY                                   7,910.52       12,952.07       10,813.82 (      2,138.25)     156,100.00       49,214.00      106,886.00

 10-20-6002 SALARY-SCHOOL RESOURCE OFFICER           2,692.30        4,038.45        2,692.30 (      1,346.15)      27,736.00       14,807.65       12,928.35

 10-20-6003 OVERTIME                                     0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00        1,000.00            0.00        1,000.00

 10-20-6004 MEDICARE                                   208.17          341.31          255.65 (         85.66)       3,600.00        1,262.68        2,337.32

 10-20-6006 HEALTH INSURANCE                         2,397.17        3,669.10        3,669.10            0.00       55,194.00       17,731.42       37,462.58

 10-20-6007 DENTAL INSURANCE                            73.26          128.70          128.70            0.00        1,854.00          566.28        1,287.72

 10-20-6008 TMRS                                       748.47        1,397.21        1,057.00 (        340.21)      14,217.00        5,121.41        9,095.59

 10-20-6010 POLICE VEHICLE EQUIPMENT                     0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00

 10-20-6014 EFT/ACH FEE                                 17.88           18.08           11.92 (          6.16)         180.00           74.10          105.90

   TOTAL OFFICE PERSONNEL-SUPPORT                   18,750.91       29,811.28       23,472.73 (      6,338.55)     322,857.00      115,420.86      207,436.14

TRAVEL TRAINING UNIFORMS

 10-20-6102 TRAINING                                     0.00          125.00            0.00 (        125.00)       3,000.00          125.00        2,875.00

 10-20-6103 TRAVEL                                       0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00        1,000.00            0.00        1,000.00

 10-20-6104 MILEAGE & VEHICLE REIMBURSE                  0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00          500.00            0.00          500.00

 10-20-6106 DRUG TESTING/PHYSICAL                        0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00          250.00            0.00          250.00

 10-20-6107 UNIFORMS                                     0.00            0.00          133.65          133.65        2,000.00          159.65        1,840.35

 10-20-6160 MISC EXPENSE PD                   (         13.26)          68.97            0.00 (         68.97)         500.00           68.97          431.03

   TOTAL TRAVEL TRAINING UNIFORMS             (         13.26)         193.97          133.65 (         60.32)       7,250.00          353.62        6,896.38

#9
#10

#11



 

 3-21-2024 11:05 AM                                               CITY OF BRUCEVILLE-EDDY                                                       PAGE:    4

                                                                 REVENUES &  DISBURSEMENTS

                                                                    AS OF: FEBRUARY 29TH, 2024

10 -GENERAL FUND

                                                  PRIOR YEAR      CURRENT YEAR  CURRENT YEAR

                                                   FEBRUARY         JANUARY       FEBRUARY

ACCT NO#  ACCOUNT NAME                             ACTIVITY         ACTIVITY      ACTIVITY          $ CHANGE         BUDGET       YTD ACTUAL     BUDGET BAL.

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

ADMINISTRATIVE COST

 10-20-6202 ATTORNEY FEES                                0.00          561.09        3,221.00        2,659.91       12,000.00        4,144.09        7,855.91

 10-20-6205 AUDIT                                        0.00          416.67            0.00 (        416.67)       4,975.00        5,083.34 (        108.34)

 10-20-6207 MEMBERSHIP DUES                              0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00

 10-20-6215 ATMOS GAS                                  112.22          150.45           89.10 (         61.35)       1,100.00          497.51          602.49

   TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE COST                           112.22        1,128.21        3,310.10        2,181.89       18,075.00        9,724.94        8,350.06

OPERATING

 10-20-6410 OFFICE SUPPLIES                              0.00          375.62          144.95 (        230.67)       2,000.00          604.31        1,395.69

 10-20-6411 COPIES/PRINTING/FORMS                        0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00          100.00            0.00          100.00

 10-20-6412 POSTAGE, FREIGHT & DELIVERY                 21.50          207.33            0.00 (        207.33)         500.00          254.30          245.70

 10-20-6413 IT SYSTEM SUPPORT EXTRACO                  381.29          413.66          415.04            1.38        4,850.00        1,982.18        2,867.82

 10-20-6414 IT SYSTEM SUPPORT TYLER                      0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00

 10-20-6415 COMPUTER/SOFTWARE                            0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00        1,000.00          344.99          655.01

 10-20-6416 ADVERTISING & LEGAL NOTICES                  0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00

 10-20-6417 OFFICE EQUIPMENT FURNITURE                   0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00          250.00            0.00          250.00

 10-20-6418 TELEPHONE SERVICES                          95.49           93.32           86.65 (          6.67)       1,200.00          459.88          740.12

 10-20-6419 CELL PHONES                                371.62          469.86          469.55 (          0.31)       5,000.00        2,347.31        2,652.69

 10-20-6420 INTERNET SERVICES                          150.77          150.77          150.77            0.00        2,000.00          753.85        1,246.15

 10-20-6421 ELEC-BUILDING                               81.43          167.01          330.87          163.86        2,000.00        1,125.34          874.66

 10-20-6422 OFFICE MACHINES LEASE                       90.00           90.00          219.00          129.00        2,000.00          708.00        1,292.00

 10-20-6425 OFFICE MACHINES-PROPERTY TAX                 0.00           23.25            0.00 (         23.25)          42.00           23.25           18.75

 10-20-6427 SOCIAL PLATFORMS                             0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00          191.10 (        191.10)

   TOTAL OPERATING                                   1,192.10        1,990.82        1,816.83 (        173.99)      20,942.00        8,794.51       12,147.49

BUILDING MAIN.

 10-20-6517 JANITORIAL                                   0.00          491.26            0.00 (        491.26)         500.00          491.26            8.74

 10-20-6518 BUILDING MAIN. & REPAIR                      0.00          336.86          297.23 (         39.63)       2,000.00        1,662.69          337.31

 10-20-6519 PROPERTY-LIABILITY INSURANCE                 0.00        2,640.34           11.00 (      2,629.34)      11,000.00        5,291.67        5,708.33

   TOTAL BUILDING MAIN.                                  0.00        3,468.46          308.23 (      3,160.23)      13,500.00        7,445.62        6,054.38

VEHICLES AND OTHER EXP.

 10-20-6600 VEHICLES MAINTENANCE/REPAIR              2,131.31       15,642.91        6,175.10 (      9,467.81)      10,000.00       26,106.69 (     16,106.69)

 10-20-6602 FUEL                                     1,529.37        1,402.67        1,596.17          193.50       25,000.00        8,319.59       16,680.41

 10-20-6603 MINOR EQUIP, SUPPLIES & REPAIR               0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00          500.00            0.00          500.00

 10-20-6605 POLICE VEHICLE EQUIPMENT                   245.43            0.00            0.00            0.00        2,000.00          884.18        1,115.82

   TOTAL VEHICLES AND OTHER EXP.                     3,906.11       17,045.58        7,771.27 (      9,274.31)      37,500.00       35,310.46        2,189.54

DEPARTMENTAL EXPENSES

 10-20-6700 RADIO CONNECTION-WACO                      375.00          375.00          375.00            0.00        4,500.00        1,875.00        2,625.00

 10-20-6701 EQUIPMENT MAIN. & REPAIR                     0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00          500.00            0.00          500.00

 10-20-6703 BODY ARMOR                                   0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00        1,000.00          649.00          351.00

 10-20-6705 GUNS AND GUN SUPPLIES                        0.00          448.50            0.00 (        448.50)       2,000.00          483.55        1,516.45

 10-20-6706 DUTY GEAR                                    0.00          135.87          764.66          628.79        2,000.00          900.53        1,099.47

 10-20-6708 COP SYNC                                     0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00        3,696.00            0.00        3,696.00

 10-20-6709 K-9 EXPENSES                                 0.00           89.98            0.00 (         89.98)       2,000.00          269.98        1,730.02

   TOTAL DEPARTMENTAL EXPENSES                         375.00        1,049.35        1,139.66           90.31       15,696.00        4,178.06       11,517.94

#12

#13 #14

#15

#16

#17



 

 3-21-2024 11:05 AM                                               CITY OF BRUCEVILLE-EDDY                                                       PAGE:    5

                                                                 REVENUES &  DISBURSEMENTS

                                                                    AS OF: FEBRUARY 29TH, 2024

10 -GENERAL FUND

                                                  PRIOR YEAR      CURRENT YEAR  CURRENT YEAR

                                                   FEBRUARY         JANUARY       FEBRUARY

ACCT NO#  ACCOUNT NAME                             ACTIVITY         ACTIVITY      ACTIVITY          $ CHANGE         BUDGET       YTD ACTUAL     BUDGET BAL.

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

MISCELLANEOUS

 10-20-6915 AG-ASSET FORFEITURE PURCHASES            3,957.22            0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00

 10-20-6916 TREASURY ASSET FORFEITURE PURC               0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00       24,000.00            0.00       24,000.00

   TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS                               3,957.22            0.00            0.00            0.00       24,000.00            0.00       24,000.00

                                               ______________  ______________  ______________  ______________  ______________  ______________  ______________

 TOTAL POLICE DEPT                                  28,280.30       54,687.67       37,952.47 (     16,735.20)     459,820.00      181,228.07      278,591.93

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

=====================

OFFICE PERSONNEL-SUPPORT

 10-21-6001 HOURLY                                   2,880.00        4,449.61        4,319.83 (        129.78)      38,564.00       17,520.33       21,043.67

 10-21-6002 HOURLY-PART TIME                             0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00

 10-21-6003 OVERTIME                                     0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00        1,000.00          500.58          499.42

 10-21-6004 MEDICARE                                    41.68           64.45           62.56 (          1.89)         560.00          260.94          299.06

 10-21-6006 HEALTH INSURANCE                           583.26          614.08          614.08            0.00        7,369.00        3,070.40        4,298.60

 10-21-6007 DENTAL INSURANCE                             0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00

 10-21-6008 TMRS                                       140.84          256.29          248.82 (          7.47)       2,222.00        1,018.58        1,203.42

 10-21-6014 EFT/ACH FEE                                  0.00           18.08           11.92 (          6.16)         180.00           74.06          105.94

   TOTAL OFFICE PERSONNEL-SUPPORT                    3,645.78        5,402.51        5,257.21 (        145.30)      49,895.00       22,444.89       27,450.11

TRAVEL TRAINING UNIFORMS

 10-21-6102 TRAINING                                     0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00        1,627.00            0.00        1,627.00

 10-21-6103 TRAVEL                                       0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00

 10-21-6104 MILEAGE & VEHICLE REIMBURSE                  0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00

 10-21-6107 UNIFORMS                                     0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00          400.00            0.00          400.00

   TOTAL TRAVEL TRAINING UNIFORMS                        0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00        2,027.00            0.00        2,027.00

ADMINISTRATIVE COST

 10-21-6202 ATTORNEY FEES                                0.00            0.00        3,232.60        3,232.60       11,500.00        3,232.60        8,267.40

 10-21-6205 AUDIT                                        0.00          416.66            0.00 (        416.66)       4,975.00        5,083.32 (        108.32)

 10-21-6206 INSPECTIONS-BUILDING                         0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00

 10-21-6207 MEMBERSHIP DUES                              0.00            0.00           27.50           27.50          350.00          102.50          247.50

 10-21-6210 ANIMAL CONTROL                               0.00          450.48            0.00 (        450.48)       4,000.00        2,386.98        1,613.02

   TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE COST                             0.00          867.14        3,260.10        2,392.96       20,825.00       10,805.40       10,019.60

OPERATING

 10-21-6410 OFFICE SUPPLIES                              5.19            0.00           36.79           36.79          500.00           55.68          444.32

 10-21-6411 COPIES/PRINTING                              0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00          300.00           70.34          229.66

 10-21-6412 POSTAGE, FREIGHT & DELIVERY                  0.60           15.04            0.00 (         15.04)         500.00           16.30          483.70

 10-21-6413 IT SYSTEM SUPPORT EXTRACO                  381.29          413.66          415.04            1.38        5,275.00        1,982.18        3,292.82

 10-21-6415 COMPUTER/SOFTWARE                            0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00

 10-21-6417 OFFICE EQUIPMENT FURNITURE                   0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00

 10-21-6418 TELEPHONE SERVICES                          95.48           93.31           86.64 (          6.67)       1,200.00          459.86          740.14

 10-21-6419 CELL PHONES/VEHICLE TRACKING                40.20           84.44           86.04            1.60        1,131.00          423.75          707.25

 10-21-6420 INTERNET SERVICES                           30.15           30.15           30.15            0.00          400.00          150.76          249.24

 10-21-6421 ELEC-BUILDING                                0.00          145.71          388.22          242.51        1,500.00          863.92          636.08

 10-21-6422 OFFICE MACHINES LEASE                        0.00            0.00          129.00          129.00          600.00          258.00          342.00

 10-21-6425 OFFICE MACHINES-PROPERTY TAX                 0.00            5.81            0.00 (          5.81)          10.00            5.81            4.19

   TOTAL OPERATING                                     552.91          788.12        1,171.88          383.76       11,416.00        4,286.60        7,129.40

#18

#19 #20



 

 3-21-2024 11:05 AM                                               CITY OF BRUCEVILLE-EDDY                                                       PAGE:    6

                                                                 REVENUES &  DISBURSEMENTS

                                                                    AS OF: FEBRUARY 29TH, 2024

10 -GENERAL FUND

                                                  PRIOR YEAR      CURRENT YEAR  CURRENT YEAR

                                                   FEBRUARY         JANUARY       FEBRUARY

ACCT NO#  ACCOUNT NAME                             ACTIVITY         ACTIVITY      ACTIVITY          $ CHANGE         BUDGET       YTD ACTUAL     BUDGET BAL.

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

BUILDING MAIN.

 10-21-6517 JANITORIAL                                   0.00           12.50           50.00           37.50          500.00          205.59          294.41

 10-21-6518 BUILDING MAIN. & REPAIR                      0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00           58.74 (         58.74)

 10-21-6519 PROPERTY-LIABILITY INSURANCE                 0.00        2,640.33           11.00 (      2,629.33)      11,000.00        5,291.66        5,708.34

   TOTAL BUILDING MAIN.                                  0.00        2,652.83           61.00 (      2,591.83)      11,500.00        5,555.99        5,944.01

VEHICLES AND OTHER EXP.

 10-21-6600 VEHICLES MAINTENANCE/REPAIR                100.00            0.00           16.80           16.80        2,500.00          122.52        2,377.48

 10-21-6602 FUEL                                       148.22           60.56           48.14 (         12.42)       2,500.00          369.23        2,130.77

 10-21-6603 MINOR EQUIPMENT &SUPPLIES                    0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00          500.00            0.00          500.00

 10-21-6606 CLEAN UP AND PURCHASE                        0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00        3,000.00            0.00        3,000.00

   TOTAL VEHICLES AND OTHER EXP.                       248.22           60.56           64.94            4.38        8,500.00          491.75        8,008.25

                                               ______________  ______________  ______________  ______________  ______________  ______________  ______________

 TOTAL COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT                         4,446.91        9,771.16        9,815.13           43.97      104,163.00       43,584.63       60,578.37

MAINTENANCE

===========

OFFICE PERSONNEL-SUPPORT

 10-30-6001 HOURLY                                   3,968.95        5,205.00        3,421.07 (      1,783.93)      44,720.00       18,838.47       25,881.53

 10-30-6002 HOURLY-PART TIME                             0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00

 10-30-6003 OVERTIME                                   132.45           21.00            0.00 (         21.00)       1,500.00          251.17        1,248.83

 10-30-6004 MEDICARE                                    58.98           75.11           48.93 (         26.18)         649.00          273.39          375.61

 10-30-6006 HEALTH INSURANCE                         1,088.03          861.90          816.90 (         45.00)      14,738.00        4,294.74       10,443.26

 10-30-6007 DENTAL INSURANCE                            45.55           36.13           34.24 (          1.89)         618.00          180.01          437.99

 10-30-6008 TMRS                                       200.56          301.01          197.05 (        103.96)       2,576.00        1,077.62        1,498.38

 10-30-6014 EFT/ACH FEE                                  0.00           18.08           11.92 (          6.16)         180.00           74.06          105.94

   TOTAL OFFICE PERSONNEL-SUPPORT                    5,494.52        6,518.23        4,530.11 (      1,988.12)      64,981.00       24,989.46       39,991.54

TRAVEL TRAINING UNIFORMS

 10-30-6102 TRAINING                                     0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00

 10-30-6107 UNIFORMS                                     0.00            0.00          108.99          108.99          500.00          167.79          332.21

   TOTAL TRAVEL TRAINING UNIFORMS                        0.00            0.00          108.99          108.99          500.00          167.79          332.21

ADMINISTRATIVE COST

 10-30-6202 ATTORNEY FEES                                0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00

 10-30-6203 ENGINEERING                                  0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00       30,000.00            0.00       30,000.00

 10-30-6205 AUDIT                                        0.00          416.66            0.00 (        416.66)       4,975.00        5,083.32 (        108.32)

 10-30-6207 MEMBERSHIP DUES                              0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00

   TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE COST                             0.00          416.66            0.00 (        416.66)      34,975.00        5,083.32       29,891.68

OPERATING

 10-30-6410 OFFICE SUPPLIES                              0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00           50.00           26.66           23.34

 10-30-6411 COPIES/PRINTING                              0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00

 10-30-6412 POSTAGE, FREIGHT & DELIVERY                  0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00          100.00            0.00          100.00

 10-30-6415 COMPUTER/SOFTWARE                            0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00

 10-30-6418 TELEPHONE SERVICES                           0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00

 10-30-6419 CELL PHONES/VEHICLE TRACKING                80.40          124.65          126.26            1.61        1,531.00          626.23          904.77

 10-30-6420 INTERNET                                     0.00           18.99           19.00            0.01          228.00           94.97          133.03



 

 3-21-2024 11:05 AM                                               CITY OF BRUCEVILLE-EDDY                                                       PAGE:    7

                                                                 REVENUES &  DISBURSEMENTS

                                                                    AS OF: FEBRUARY 29TH, 2024

10 -GENERAL FUND

                                                  PRIOR YEAR      CURRENT YEAR  CURRENT YEAR

                                                   FEBRUARY         JANUARY       FEBRUARY

ACCT NO#  ACCOUNT NAME                             ACTIVITY         ACTIVITY      ACTIVITY          $ CHANGE         BUDGET       YTD ACTUAL     BUDGET BAL.

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 10-30-6421 ELEC-BUILDING                              131.19          136.78          373.86          237.08        1,800.00          869.51          930.49

 10-30-6426 ROLL OFF EXPENSE                             0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00        3,300.00            0.00        3,300.00

   TOTAL OPERATING                                     211.59          280.42          519.12          238.70        7,009.00        1,617.37        5,391.63

BUILDING MAIN.

 10-30-6517 JANITORIAL                                   0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00

 10-30-6518 BUILDING MAIN. & REPAIR                      0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00          300.00           70.97          229.03

 10-30-6519 PROPERTY-LIABILITY INSURANCE                 0.00        2,640.33           11.00 (      2,629.33)      11,000.00        5,291.66        5,708.34

   TOTAL BUILDING MAIN.                                  0.00        2,640.33           11.00 (      2,629.33)      11,300.00        5,362.63        5,937.37

VEHICLES AND OTHER EXP.

 10-30-6600 VEHICLES MAINTENANCE/REPAIR                 11.18          990.34          129.55 (        860.79)       3,000.00        1,624.63        1,375.37

 10-30-6602 FUEL                                       578.57          416.46          546.14          129.68        7,000.00        3,435.38        3,564.62

 10-30-6603 TOOLS & EQUIPMENT                           33.98            7.99            0.00 (          7.99)       2,000.00           70.96        1,929.04

 10-30-6604 EQUIPMENT LEASE                              0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00          750.00            0.00          750.00

 10-30-6605 EQUIPMENT MAIN. & REPAIR                     0.00            0.00          155.37          155.37        1,500.00          337.80        1,162.20

 10-30-6606 MOWING EXPENSE                               0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00          350.00           40.06          309.94

 10-30-6609 STREET REPAIR                            1,738.70        1,563.00            0.00 (      1,563.00)      70,000.00       13,210.00       56,790.00

 10-30-6610 FLOOD CULVERT CLEAN OUT                      0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00

 10-30-6611 BRIDGE REPAIRS/PARKING LOTS                  0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00

   TOTAL VEHICLES AND OTHER EXP.                     2,362.43        2,977.79          831.06 (      2,146.73)      84,600.00       18,718.83       65,881.17

MISCELLANEOUS

 10-30-6914 FIXED ASSET PURCHASE                         0.00            0.00      125,000.00      125,000.00      175,000.00      186,470.00 (     11,470.00)

   TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS                                   0.00            0.00      125,000.00      125,000.00      175,000.00      186,470.00 (     11,470.00)

                                               ______________  ______________  ______________  ______________  ______________  ______________  ______________

 TOTAL MAINTENANCE                                   8,068.54       12,833.43      131,000.28      118,166.85      378,365.00      242,409.40      135,955.60

COURT

=====

OFFICE PERSONNEL-SUPPORT

 10-40-6000 SALARIES                                 2,370.04        3,661.71        2,441.14 (      1,220.57)      31,735.00       13,426.27       18,308.73

 10-40-6001 HOURLY                                   2,584.19        2,887.85        1,895.34 (        992.51)      26,718.00       11,017.80       15,700.20

 10-40-6003 OVERTIME                                     0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00        1,000.00            0.00        1,000.00

 10-40-6004 MEDICARE                                    71.67           94.62           62.56 (         32.06)         848.00          352.96          495.04

 10-40-6006 HEALTH INSURANCE                           472.44          302.68          366.66           63.98        7,369.00        1,155.07        6,213.93

 10-40-6007 DENTAL INSURANCE                            19.78           12.70           15.38            2.68          309.00           48.46          260.54

 10-40-6008 TMRS                                       126.36          166.35          109.18 (         57.17)       1,539.00          621.57          917.43

 10-40-6009 SOCIAL SECURITY                            146.94          227.04          151.36 (         75.68)       1,968.00          832.48        1,135.52

 10-40-6013 PROPERTY TAX LEASE                           0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00

 10-40-6014 EFT/ACH FEE                                 17.87           18.09           11.91 (          6.18)         180.00           74.09          105.91

   TOTAL OFFICE PERSONNEL-SUPPORT                    5,809.29        7,371.04        5,053.53 (      2,317.51)      71,666.00       27,528.70       44,137.30

TRAVEL TRAINING UNIFORMS

 10-40-6102 TRAINING                                   150.00            0.00            0.00            0.00          750.00            0.00          750.00

 10-40-6103 TRAVEL                                       0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00

 10-40-6104 MILEAGE & VEHICLE REIMBURSE                  0.00          109.08          109.08            0.00        1,500.00          538.05          961.95

 10-40-6107 UNIFORMS                                     0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00

   TOTAL TRAVEL TRAINING UNIFORMS                      150.00          109.08          109.08            0.00        2,250.00          538.05        1,711.95

#21

#22



 

 3-21-2024 11:05 AM                                               CITY OF BRUCEVILLE-EDDY                                                       PAGE:    8

                                                                 REVENUES &  DISBURSEMENTS

                                                                    AS OF: FEBRUARY 29TH, 2024

10 -GENERAL FUND

                                                  PRIOR YEAR      CURRENT YEAR  CURRENT YEAR

                                                   FEBRUARY         JANUARY       FEBRUARY

ACCT NO#  ACCOUNT NAME                             ACTIVITY         ACTIVITY      ACTIVITY          $ CHANGE         BUDGET       YTD ACTUAL     BUDGET BAL.

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

ADMINISTRATIVE COST

 10-40-6202 ATTORNEY FEES                              465.00          462.22        1,854.00        1,391.78       15,000.00        3,577.22       11,422.78

 10-40-6205 AUDIT                                        0.00          416.67            0.00 (        416.67)       4,975.00        5,083.34 (        108.34)

 10-40-6206 INSPECTIONS-BUILDING                         0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00

 10-40-6207 MEMBERSHIP DUES                             36.00            0.00           27.50           27.50          350.00           27.50          322.50

   TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE COST                           501.00          878.89        1,881.50        1,002.61       20,325.00        8,688.06       11,636.94

OPERATING

 10-40-6410 OFFICE SUPPLIES                             96.48          151.30           36.79 (        114.51)       2,000.00          665.73        1,334.27

 10-40-6411 COPIES/PRINTING                              0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00          200.00           70.34          129.66

 10-40-6412 POSTAGE, FREIGHT & DELIVERY                 60.21           59.40            0.00 (         59.40)         500.00          168.24          331.76

 10-40-6413 IT SYSTEM SUPPORT EXTRACO                    0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00        2,500.00            0.00        2,500.00

 10-40-6414 IT SYSTEM SUPPORT TYLER                      0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00

 10-40-6415 COMPUTER/SOFTWARE                            0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00

 10-40-6417 OFFICE EQUIPMENT FURNITURE                   0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00

 10-40-6418 TELEPHONE SERVICES                          95.49           93.31           86.64 (          6.67)       1,200.00          459.86          740.14

 10-40-6419 CELL PHONES                                  0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00

 10-40-6420 INTERNET SERVICES                           30.15           30.16           30.15 (          0.01)         500.00          150.76          349.24

 10-40-6421 ELEC-BUILDING                              142.70          145.71          388.23          242.52        1,500.00          863.93          636.07

 10-40-6422 OFFICE MACHINES LEASE                        0.00            0.00          129.00          129.00          600.00          258.00          342.00

 10-40-6425 OFFICE MACHINES-PROPERTY TAX                 0.00            5.81            0.00 (          5.81)          10.00            5.81            4.19

   TOTAL OPERATING                                     425.03          485.69          670.81          185.12        9,010.00        2,642.67        6,367.33

BUILDING MAIN.

 10-40-6517 JANITORIAL                                   0.00           54.21           50.00 (          4.21)         500.00          247.30          252.70

 10-40-6518 BUILDING MAIN. & REPAIR                      0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00          100.00          208.73 (        108.73)

 10-40-6519 PROPERTY-LIABILITY INSURANCE                 0.00        2,640.33           11.00 (      2,629.33)      11,000.00        5,291.66        5,708.34

   TOTAL BUILDING MAIN.                                  0.00        2,694.54           61.00 (      2,633.54)      11,600.00        5,747.69        5,852.31

DEPARTMENTAL EXPENSES

 10-40-6700 MUNICPAL COURT COLLECTION COST               0.00        5,685.08        3,923.90 (      1,761.18)      50,000.00       16,298.98       33,701.02

 10-40-6701 COURT TECH. EXPENSE                        381.29          413.66          415.04            1.38        7,000.00        3,182.18        3,817.82

 10-40-6702 COURT SECURITY EXPENSE                       0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00        7,550.00        7,798.00 (        248.00)

 10-40-6703 COURT JUVENILE CASE MNGR.                    0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00

 10-40-6704 OMNI DATA BASE EXPENSE                       0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00

 10-40-6705 CHILD SAFETY EXPENSE                         0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00        1,500.00            0.00        1,500.00

   TOTAL DEPARTMENTAL EXPENSES                         381.29        6,098.74        4,338.94 (      1,759.80)      66,050.00       27,279.16       38,770.84

                                               ______________  ______________  ______________  ______________  ______________  ______________  ______________

 TOTAL COURT                                         7,266.61       17,637.98       12,114.86 (      5,523.12)     180,901.00       72,424.33      108,476.67

                                               ______________  ______________  ______________  ______________  ______________  ______________  ______________

TOTAL EXPENDITURES                                  71,100.88      113,990.61      214,443.84      100,453.23    1,379,594.00      638,563.10      741,030.90

                                               ==============  ==============  ==============  ==============  ==============  ==============  ==============

PROFIT/(LOSS)                                       24,557.98       93,494.72 (    114,540.41)(    208,035.13)           0.00       73,777.89 (     73,777.89)

                                               ==============  ==============  ==============  ==============  ==============  ==============  ==============

#23

#24 #25



 

 3-21-2024 11:05 AM                                               CITY OF BRUCEVILLE-EDDY                                                       PAGE:    1

                                                                 REVENUES &  DISBURSEMENTS

                                                                    AS OF: FEBRUARY 29TH, 2024

50 -WATER FUND

                                                  PRIOR YEAR      CURRENT YEAR  CURRENT YEAR

                                                   FEBRUARY         JANUARY       FEBRUARY

ACCT NO#  ACCOUNT NAME                             ACTIVITY         ACTIVITY      ACTIVITY          $ CHANGE         BUDGET       YTD ACTUAL     BUDGET BAL.

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

REVENUES

========

FEES

 50-00-5000 WATER SALES                            136,214.36      146,199.61      135,146.96 (     11,052.65)   1,715,000.00      716,169.92      998,830.08

 50-00-5005 MVBA COLLECTIONS INCOME                      0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00        2,500.00            0.00        2,500.00

 50-00-5010 TAP FEES                                 2,750.00            0.00        5,500.00        5,500.00       75,000.00       27,500.00       47,500.00

 50-00-5020 CONNECTION FEES                            120.00          150.00           60.00 (         90.00)       3,000.00          930.00        2,070.00

 50-00-5030 RE-CONNECT FEE                               0.00          660.00          630.00 (         30.00)       3,500.00        2,160.00        1,340.00

 50-00-5031 LATE FEES                                2,250.00        3,570.00        2,640.00 (        930.00)      35,000.00       15,990.00       19,010.00

 50-00-5032 CSI-CUS SERV FEES                            0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00        1,000.00          375.00          625.00

 50-00-5040 RETURNED CHECK FEE                          30.00           90.00           30.00 (         60.00)         600.00          270.00          330.00

 50-00-5050 VFD DONATIONS                              155.00          129.00          129.00            0.00        2,000.00          645.00        1,355.00

 50-00-5055 UTILITY RELIEF FUND DONATIONS                0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00          250.00            0.00          250.00

 50-00-5060 FIXED ASSET SALES                            0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00        1,000.00        2,650.99 (      1,650.99)

 50-00-5080 MISC. INCOME                                 0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00        3,500.00            0.00        3,500.00

 50-00-5090 GARBAGE REVENUE                         12,632.14       12,919.42       12,744.49 (        174.93)     159,000.00       64,882.49       94,117.51

 50-00-5095 TRANSFERS IN                                 0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00      845,837.00            0.00      845,837.00

   TOTAL FEES                                      154,151.50      163,718.03      156,880.45 (      6,837.58)   2,847,187.00      831,573.40    2,015,613.60

TAXES

 50-00-5102 EFT-ACH FEE                                198.90          211.90          213.89            1.99        2,400.00        1,056.29        1,343.71

   TOTAL TAXES                                         198.90          211.90          213.89            1.99        2,400.00        1,056.29        1,343.71

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES

 50-00-5902 INTEREST INCOME                          5,640.95        7,784.78        7,305.01 (        479.77)      75,000.00       37,485.97       37,514.03

   TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES                     5,640.95        7,784.78        7,305.01 (        479.77)      75,000.00       37,485.97       37,514.03

                                               ______________  ______________  ______________  ______________  ______________  ______________  ______________

TOTAL REVENUES                                     159,991.35      171,714.71      164,399.35 (      7,315.36)   2,924,587.00      870,115.66    2,054,471.34

EXPENDITURES

============

WATER DEPT

==========

OFFICE PERSONNEL-SUPPORT

 50-00-6000 SALARIES                                     0.00        4,788.48        3,192.32 (      1,596.16)      41,500.00       17,557.76       23,942.24

 50-00-6001 HOURLY                                  13,859.71       30,138.81       20,207.72 (      9,931.09)     263,687.00      111,668.98      152,018.02

 50-00-6003 OVERTIME                                 1,311.71        2,458.82        1,666.41 (        792.41)      25,000.00       10,202.32       14,797.68

 50-00-6004 MEDICARE                                   207.45          526.13          346.33 (        179.80)       4,426.00        1,935.09        2,490.91

 50-00-6005 ON CALL/MEETING PAY                        270.00          370.00          270.00 (        100.00)       3,370.00        1,380.00        1,990.00

 50-00-6006 HEALTH INSURANCE                         3,391.37        4,629.55        4,538.94 (         90.61)      40,456.00       23,443.50       17,012.50

 50-00-6007 DENTAL INSURANCE                           105.61          148.31          145.24 (          3.07)       1,236.00          754.78          481.22

 50-00-6008 TMRS                                       697.11        2,065.88        1,379.43 (        686.45)      16,636.00        7,555.24        9,080.76

 50-00-6009 SOCIAL SECURITY                             73.49          117.21           86.07 (         31.14)       1,016.00          430.37          585.63

 50-00-6011 OPEB EXPENSE                                 0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00        1,000.00            0.00        1,000.00

 50-00-6014 EFT/ACH FEE                                 17.88           18.09           11.91 (          6.18)         180.00           74.10          105.90

   TOTAL OFFICE PERSONNEL-SUPPORT                   19,934.33       45,261.28       31,844.37 (     13,416.91)     398,507.00      175,002.14      223,504.86



 

 3-21-2024 11:05 AM                                               CITY OF BRUCEVILLE-EDDY                                                       PAGE:    2

                                                                 REVENUES &  DISBURSEMENTS

                                                                    AS OF: FEBRUARY 29TH, 2024

50 -WATER FUND

                                                  PRIOR YEAR      CURRENT YEAR  CURRENT YEAR

                                                   FEBRUARY         JANUARY       FEBRUARY

ACCT NO#  ACCOUNT NAME                             ACTIVITY         ACTIVITY      ACTIVITY          $ CHANGE         BUDGET       YTD ACTUAL     BUDGET BAL.

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

TRAVEL TRAINING UNIFORMS

 50-00-6100 CONTRACT SERVICES& TEMP                      0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00        2,500.00            0.00        2,500.00

 50-00-6102 TRAINING                                     0.00          395.00          395.00            0.00        1,500.00        1,400.24           99.76

 50-00-6104 MILEAGE & VEHICLE REIMBURSE                  0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00          400.00           14.80          385.20

 50-00-6106 DRUG TESTING/PHYSICAL                        0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00          120.00            0.00          120.00

 50-00-6107 UNIFORMS                                     0.00           45.98          108.99           63.01        1,000.00          245.66          754.34

 50-00-6160 MISC EXPENSE WATER                           0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00        2,500.00          639.00        1,861.00

   TOTAL TRAVEL TRAINING UNIFORMS                        0.00          440.98          503.99           63.01        8,020.00        2,299.70        5,720.30

ADMINISTRATIVE COST

 50-00-6202 ATTORNEY FEES                              277.50        2,666.42        7,878.53        5,212.11       35,000.00       11,322.13       23,677.87

 50-00-6203 ENGINEERING                                  0.00          137.50          430.00          292.50       25,000.00          567.50       24,432.50

 50-00-6205 AUDIT                                        0.00          416.67            0.00 (        416.67)       4,975.00        5,083.34 (        108.34)

 50-00-6207 MEMBERSHIPS & LICENSES                      37.00          212.24           27.50 (        184.74)       1,500.00          539.74          960.26

   TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE COST                           314.50        3,432.83        8,336.03        4,903.20       66,475.00       17,512.71       48,962.29

OPERATING

 50-00-6410 OFFICE SUPPLIES                             13.67           93.08           36.79 (         56.29)       5,500.00          169.32        5,330.68

 50-00-6411 COPIES/PRINTING                              0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00          250.00           70.35          179.65

 50-00-6412 POSTAGE, FREIGHT & DELIVERY              1,107.60        1,300.22        1,038.20 (        262.02)      15,000.00        5,737.83        9,262.17

 50-00-6413 IT SYSTEM SUPPORT EXTRACO                  381.29          463.66          415.04 (         48.62)       5,275.00        2,082.18        3,192.82

 50-00-6414 IT SYSTEM SUPPORT TYLER                      0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00        4,000.00            0.00        4,000.00

 50-00-6415 COMPUTER/SOFTWARE                            0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00        2,500.00            0.00        2,500.00

 50-00-6416 ADVERTISING & LEGAL NOTICES                  0.00          109.96            0.00 (        109.96)         500.00          109.96          390.04

 50-00-6418 TELEPHONE SERVICES                          95.49           93.32           86.64 (          6.68)       1,200.00          459.87          740.13

 50-00-6419 CELL PHONES/VEHICLE TRACKING               201.64          244.44          244.69            0.25        2,931.00        1,218.32        1,712.68

 50-00-6420 INTERNET SERVICES                           30.15           49.15           49.15            0.00        1,188.00          245.75          942.25

 50-00-6421 ELEC-BUILDING                              142.71          145.70          388.23          242.53        1,500.00          863.92          636.08

 50-00-6422 OFFICE MACHINES LEASE                       90.00           90.00          219.00          129.00        1,700.00          708.00          992.00

 50-00-6423 ELECTRICITY(HUDSON)                        131.19          136.78          373.86          237.08        1,800.00          869.52          930.48

 50-00-6425 OFFICE MACHINES-PROPERTY TAX                 0.00            5.82            0.00 (          5.82)          10.00            5.82            4.18

 50-00-6427 SOCIAL PLATFORMS                             8.16           75.74          320.45          244.71        1,000.00          713.06          286.94

   TOTAL OPERATING                                   2,201.90        2,807.87        3,172.05          364.18       44,354.00       13,253.90       31,100.10

BUILDING MAIN.

 50-00-6517 JANITORIAL                                   0.00           54.21           50.00 (          4.21)         500.00          267.31          232.69

 50-00-6518 BUILDING MAIN. & REPAIR                      0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00        5,000.00        4,491.50          508.50

 50-00-6519 PROPERTY-LIABILITY INSURANCE                 0.00        2,640.34           11.00 (      2,629.34)      11,000.00        5,291.68        5,708.32

   TOTAL BUILDING MAIN.                                  0.00        2,694.55           61.00 (      2,633.55)      16,500.00       10,050.49        6,449.51

VEHICLES AND OTHER EXP.

 50-00-6600 VEHICLES MAINTENANCE/REPAIR                196.26          614.91          834.66          219.75       10,000.00        2,930.95        7,069.05

 50-00-6601 CHEMICAL PURCHASES                       1,030.00        1,530.00          146.00 (      1,384.00)      18,000.00        4,680.00       13,320.00

 50-00-6602 FUEL                                     1,324.38        1,617.25        1,700.96           83.71       25,000.00        8,037.32       16,962.68

 50-00-6603 MINOR EQUIPMENT &SUPPLIES                    0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00        2,000.00            0.00        2,000.00

 50-00-6604 EQUIPMENT LEASE                              0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00        2,000.00            0.00        2,000.00

 50-00-6605 EQUIPMENT MAIN. & REPAIR                     0.00          130.89            0.00 (        130.89)       6,000.00          503.41        5,496.59

 50-00-6608 VEHICLE & EQUIPMENT PURCHASES                0.00            0.00       71,044.90       71,044.90       75,000.00       71,044.90        3,955.10

 50-00-6609 STORAGE TANK CLEANING AND MAIN               0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00       13,000.00            0.00       13,000.00

   TOTAL VEHICLES AND OTHER EXP.                     2,550.64        3,893.05       73,726.52       69,833.47      151,000.00       87,196.58       63,803.42

#1

#2#3

#4 #5
#6

#7

#8



 

 3-21-2024 11:05 AM                                               CITY OF BRUCEVILLE-EDDY                                                       PAGE:    3

                                                                 REVENUES &  DISBURSEMENTS

                                                                    AS OF: FEBRUARY 29TH, 2024

50 -WATER FUND

                                                  PRIOR YEAR      CURRENT YEAR  CURRENT YEAR

                                                   FEBRUARY         JANUARY       FEBRUARY

ACCT NO#  ACCOUNT NAME                             ACTIVITY         ACTIVITY      ACTIVITY          $ CHANGE         BUDGET       YTD ACTUAL     BUDGET BAL.

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

OTHER EXPENSES

 50-00-6682 COMPREHENSIVE WATER PROJECTS                 0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00      725,000.00            0.00      725,000.00

 50-00-6683 PROJECTS & PLANNING                          0.00       14,220.00       34,710.00       20,490.00       85,000.00       82,911.76        2,088.24

   TOTAL OTHER EXPENSES                                  0.00       14,220.00       34,710.00       20,490.00      810,000.00       82,911.76      727,088.24

DEPARTMENTAL EXPENSES

 50-00-6700 WATER PURCHASES                         49,801.50       33,880.00       46,564.00       12,684.00      450,000.00      239,704.50      210,295.50

 50-00-6701 SOUTHERN TRINITY CONSERV. DIST             256.02            0.00          150.00          150.00        4,000.00          212.76        3,787.24

 50-00-6702 ELC-H.O.T UTILITIES WELLS                5,125.00        3,562.00        3,590.00           28.00       85,000.00       17,928.00       67,072.00

 50-00-6703 FITTINGS AND SUPPLIES                    3,400.31        2,236.96        5,424.58        3,187.62       95,000.00       19,295.36       75,704.64

 50-00-6705 METERS EXPENSE                               0.00        1,458.00        1,737.28          279.28       10,000.00        7,911.44        2,088.56

 50-00-6706 TANK YEARLY INSPECTIONS                      0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00        4,000.00          275.00        3,725.00

 50-00-6707 TANK MAIN. & REPAIRS                         0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00        7,500.00        3,123.00        4,377.00

 50-00-6708 REPAIRS WELLS/PUMP HOUSE FO             50,333.24       41,142.00        6,387.00 (     34,755.00)     100,000.00       60,269.00       39,731.00

 50-00-6709 PRV/VAULTS/VALVES                          423.39            0.00            0.00            0.00        2,500.00          175.00        2,325.00

 50-00-6710 ALERT SYSTEM-WELL/PUMP STATION             132.22           99.42          603.59          504.17        3,000.00        1,689.40        1,310.60

 50-00-6711 EFT/ACH WATER BILLS                        170.50          185.00          188.50            3.50        2,100.00          927.50        1,172.50

 50-00-6712 TCEQ WATER TIER II PERMIT                   51.38            0.00           51.38           51.38           51.00           51.38 (          0.38)

 50-00-6713 TCEQ PUBLIC WATER SYSTEM PERMI               0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00        7,200.00        4,711.35        2,488.65

 50-00-6714 METER SOFTWARE                               0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00        5,000.00            0.00        5,000.00

 50-00-6715 GARBAGE PICK UP                         12,114.27       12,130.66       12,016.30 (        114.36)     156,500.00       61,037.74       95,462.26

 50-00-6716 WATER SAMPLE TEST                          293.63          857.00        1,681.80          824.80        7,000.00        5,251.57        1,748.43

 50-00-6717 ELEC-WELLS                               5,550.37        4,330.93       15,459.69       11,128.76       50,000.00       36,570.95       13,429.05

 50-00-6718 TOOLS                                        0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00        1,500.00          376.03        1,123.97

   TOTAL DEPARTMENTAL EXPENSES                     127,651.83       99,881.97       93,854.12 (      6,027.85)     990,351.00      459,509.98      530,841.02

MISCELLANEOUS

 50-00-6811 MVBA COLLECTIONS FEE                         0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00          500.00           24.91          475.09

 50-00-6813 EASEMENT RECORDINGS                        100.00            0.00           39.00           39.00          500.00          226.15          273.85

 50-00-6815 DONATIONS TO VOL. FIRE DEPT                146.12          107.00          199.00           92.00        2,000.00          515.00        1,485.00

 50-00-6816 UTILITY BILL RELIEF EXPENSE                  0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00          250.00            0.00          250.00

 50-00-6900 PRINCIPAL PAYMENT DEBT                  97,907.48            0.00      100,827.70      100,827.70      312,668.00      100,827.70      211,840.30

 50-00-6901 INTEREST PAYMENT DEBT                    8,828.90            0.00        5,908.68        5,908.68       58,462.00        5,908.68       52,553.32

 50-00-6914 FIXED ASSET PURCHASES                        0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00       65,000.00            0.00       65,000.00

   TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS                             106,982.50          107.00      106,974.38      106,867.38      439,380.00      107,502.44      331,877.56

                                               ______________  ______________  ______________  ______________  ______________  ______________  ______________

 TOTAL WATER DEPT                                  259,635.70      172,739.53      353,182.46      180,442.93    2,924,587.00      955,239.70    1,969,347.30

                                               ______________  ______________  ______________  ______________  ______________  ______________  ______________

TOTAL EXPENDITURES                                 259,635.70      172,739.53      353,182.46      180,442.93    2,924,587.00      955,239.70    1,969,347.30

                                               ==============  ==============  ==============  ==============  ==============  ==============  ==============

PROFIT/(LOSS)                                 (     99,644.35)(      1,024.82)(    188,783.11)(    187,758.29)           0.00 (     85,124.04)      85,124.04

                                               ==============  ==============  ==============  ==============  ==============  ==============  ==============

#9

#10
#11

#12
#13

#14

#15
#16



 

 3-21-2024 11:05 AM                                               CITY OF BRUCEVILLE-EDDY                                                       PAGE:    1

                                                                 REVENUES &  DISBURSEMENTS

                                                                    AS OF: FEBRUARY 29TH, 2024

51 -SEWER FUND

                                                  PRIOR YEAR      CURRENT YEAR  CURRENT YEAR

                                                   FEBRUARY         JANUARY       FEBRUARY

ACCT NO#  ACCOUNT NAME                             ACTIVITY         ACTIVITY      ACTIVITY          $ CHANGE         BUDGET       YTD ACTUAL     BUDGET BAL.

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

REVENUES

========

FEES

 51-00-5000 USDA FUND INCOME (QB ENTRY)                  0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00      196,305.00            0.00      196,305.00

 51-00-5095 TRANSFERS IN                                 0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00      100,000.00            0.00      100,000.00

   TOTAL FEES                                            0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00      296,305.00            0.00      296,305.00

TAXES                                          ______________  ______________  ______________  ______________  ______________  ______________  ______________

                                               ______________  ______________  ______________  ______________  ______________  ______________  ______________

TOTAL REVENUES                                           0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00      296,305.00            0.00      296,305.00

EXPENDITURES

============

SEWER DEPT

==========

OFFICE PERSONNEL-SUPPORT                       ______________  ______________  ______________  ______________  ______________  ______________  ______________

TRAVEL TRAINING UNIFORMS                       ______________  ______________  ______________  ______________  ______________  ______________  ______________

ADMINISTRATIVE COST

 51-00-6202 ATTORNEY FEES                                0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00       50,000.00          434.00       49,566.00

 51-00-6203 ENGINEERING                                  0.00        2,250.00            0.00 (      2,250.00)     154,900.00        2,250.00      152,650.00

 51-00-6204 CONSULTING                                   0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00       25,000.00            0.00       25,000.00

   TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE COST                             0.00        2,250.00            0.00 (      2,250.00)     229,900.00        2,684.00      227,216.00

OPERATING

 51-00-6416 ADVERTISING & LEGAL NOTICES                  0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00        2,759.44 (      2,759.44)

   TOTAL OPERATING                                       0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00        2,759.44 (      2,759.44)

BUILDING MAIN.                                 ______________  ______________  ______________  ______________  ______________  ______________  ______________

VEHICLES AND OTHER EXP.                        ______________  ______________  ______________  ______________  ______________  ______________  ______________

OTHER EXPENSES

 51-00-6687 WASTEWATER PLANNING                          0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00       20,000.00        4,934.24       15,065.76

   TOTAL OTHER EXPENSES                                  0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00       20,000.00        4,934.24       15,065.76

MISCELLANEOUS

 51-00-6813 EASEMENT RECORDINGS                          0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00          100.00            0.00          100.00

 51-00-6900 PRINCIPAL PAYMENT DEBT                       0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00       35,000.00            0.00       35,000.00

 51-00-6901 INTEREST PAYMENT DEBT                        0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00       11,305.00            0.00       11,305.00

   TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS                                   0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00       46,405.00            0.00       46,405.00

                                               ______________  ______________  ______________  ______________  ______________  ______________  ______________

 TOTAL SEWER DEPT                                        0.00        2,250.00            0.00 (      2,250.00)     296,305.00       10,377.68      285,927.32

                                               ______________  ______________  ______________  ______________  ______________  ______________  ______________

TOTAL EXPENDITURES                                       0.00        2,250.00            0.00 (      2,250.00)     296,305.00       10,377.68      285,927.32

                                               ==============  ==============  ==============  ==============  ==============  ==============  ==============

PROFIT/(LOSS)                                            0.00 (      2,250.00)           0.00        2,250.00            0.00 (     10,377.68)      10,377.68

                                               ==============  ==============  ==============  ==============  ==============  ==============  ==============



 

 3-21-2024 11:05 AM                                               CITY OF BRUCEVILLE-EDDY                                                       PAGE:    1

                                                                 REVENUES &  DISBURSEMENTS

                                                                    AS OF: FEBRUARY 29TH, 2024

60 -ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT FUND

                                                  PRIOR YEAR      CURRENT YEAR  CURRENT YEAR

                                                   FEBRUARY         JANUARY       FEBRUARY

ACCT NO#  ACCOUNT NAME                             ACTIVITY         ACTIVITY      ACTIVITY          $ CHANGE         BUDGET       YTD ACTUAL     BUDGET BAL.

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

REVENUES

========

TAXES

 60-00-5101 SALES TAX REVENUE                            0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00       50,000.00            0.00       50,000.00

   TOTAL TAXES                                           0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00       50,000.00            0.00       50,000.00

                                               ______________  ______________  ______________  ______________  ______________  ______________  ______________

TOTAL REVENUES                                           0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00       50,000.00            0.00       50,000.00

EXPENDITURES

============

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

====================

MISCELLANEOUS

 60-00-6919 CITY WIDE PROJECT COST                       0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00       50,000.00            0.00       50,000.00

   TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS                                   0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00       50,000.00            0.00       50,000.00

                                               ______________  ______________  ______________  ______________  ______________  ______________  ______________

 TOTAL ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT                              0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00       50,000.00            0.00       50,000.00

                                               ______________  ______________  ______________  ______________  ______________  ______________  ______________

TOTAL EXPENDITURES                                       0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00       50,000.00            0.00       50,000.00

                                               ==============  ==============  ==============  ==============  ==============  ==============  ==============

                                               ==============  ==============  ==============  ==============  ==============  ==============  ==============



 

Balance Sheet 

Comparative: 

Month to Date 

February 2024 



 

 3-21-2024 11:58 AM                         CITY OF BRUCEVILLE-EDDY                                  PAGE:     1

                                          MONTH TO DATE BALANCE SHEET

                                              AS OF: FEBRUARY 29TH, 2024

10 -GENERAL FUND

 

                                                  JANUARY           FEBRUARY

ACCT NO#  ACCOUNT NAME                             ACTIVITY          ACTIVITY       $  CHANGE        % CHANGE

_________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

ASSETS

 10-00-1000 MOODY GENERAL CHECKING            (     58,715.94)        7,489.81        66,205.75           112.76-

 10-00-1001 MRLA PROPERTY TAX                 (    101,966.85) (    113,267.77) (     11,300.92)           11.08

 10-00-1003 MUNICPAL COURT TECH/BUILDING      (          9.86) (        415.04) (        405.18)        4,109.33

 10-00-1004 CITY INVESTMENT ACCOUNT #320               349.37           327.87  (         21.50)            6.15-

 10-00-1006 GRANT FUND INVESTMENT#037                1,405.11         1,318.51  (         86.60)            6.16-

 10-00-1008 MRLA INVESTMENT                        158,059.66         7,808.60  (    150,251.06)           95.06-

 10-00-1011 IRS ASSET FORFEITURE INVESTMNT             660.02           619.34  (         40.68)            6.16-

 10-00-1750 DUE FROM WATER FUND               (      3,486.29)           12.99         3,499.28           100.37-

         TOTAL ASSETS                         (      3,704.78) (     96,105.69) (     92,400.91)        2,494.10

                                               ==============   ==============   ==============   ==============

LIABILITIES

 10-00-2000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE                  (     90,155.74)       11,227.95       101,383.69           112.45-

 10-00-2010 STATE COMP FINES PAYABLE          (      7,223.41)        6,996.84        14,220.25           196.86-

 10-00-2013 OMNI COURT LIABILITY                       180.00           150.00  (         30.00)           16.67-

 10-00-2014 MVBA                                         0.00            60.00            60.00             0.00

 10-00-2121 LIAB ALL INSURANCE SHRT/OVER      (          0.35) (          0.07)            0.28            80.00-

         TOTAL LIABILITIES                    (     97,199.50)       18,434.72       115,634.22           118.97-

FUND EQUITY

      TOTAL REVENUES                               207,485.33        99,903.43  (    107,581.90)           51.85-

      TOTAL EXPENDITURES                      (    113,990.61) (    214,443.84) (    100,453.23)           88.12

         TOTAL FUND EQUITY                          93,494.72  (    114,540.41) (    208,035.13)          222.51-

                                               ______________   ______________   ______________   ______________

         TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY           (      3,704.78) (     96,105.69) (     92,400.91)        2,494.10

                                               ==============   ==============   ==============   ==============

         ** OUT OF BALANCE **                            0.00             0.00             0.00         2,494.10



 

 3-21-2024 11:58 AM                         CITY OF BRUCEVILLE-EDDY                                  PAGE:     1

                                          MONTH TO DATE BALANCE SHEET

                                              AS OF: FEBRUARY 29TH, 2024

50 -WATER FUND

 

                                                  JANUARY           FEBRUARY

ACCT NO#  ACCOUNT NAME                             ACTIVITY          ACTIVITY       $  CHANGE        % CHANGE

_________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

ASSETS

 50-00-1000 MOODY BANK CKING WATER SUPPLY     (    131,272.73) (    155,911.83) (     24,639.10)           18.77

 50-00-1001 SECURITY DEPOSIT                         2,623.57         1,374.47  (      1,249.10)           47.61-

 50-00-1002 #729 CD INVESTMENT ACCT. CDAR              202.36           189.89  (         12.47)            6.16-

 50-00-1004 2011 IMPROV-INT & SINKING FUND           6,162.00         6,162.00             0.00             0.00

 50-00-1008 2013 INT & SINKING FUND                 12,768.00        12,768.00             0.00             0.00

 50-00-1012 #166 IMP REV BOND INVST ACCT               552.33           518.28  (         34.05)            6.16-

 50-00-1014 2011 INT & SINKING FUND                  3,084.00         3,084.00             0.00             0.00

 50-00-1016 2015 INT & SINKING FUND                  3,858.00         3,858.00             0.00             0.00

 50-00-1017 #522 COBE WATER INVESTMENT               7,030.09         6,596.84  (        433.25)            6.16-

 50-00-1018 BAD DEBT ALLOWANCES                          0.00         3,122.25         3,122.25             0.00

 50-00-1020 WATER RECEIVABLES                       16,589.85  (     13,814.25) (     30,404.10)          183.27-

 50-00-1021 RECEIVABLES NSF CHECKS                     130.59  (        286.78) (        417.37)          319.60-

 50-00-1022 TAP FEE RECEIVABLES                          0.00         2,750.00         2,750.00             0.00

         TOTAL ASSETS                         (     78,271.94) (    129,589.13) (     51,317.19)           65.56

                                               ==============   ==============   ==============   ==============

LIABILITIES

 50-00-2000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE                  (     73,720.69)       57,934.28       131,654.97           178.59-

 50-00-2111 METER STUDY ENGINEER                       600.00  (        600.00) (      1,200.00)          200.00-

 50-00-2113 UNEARNED DEPOSITS                        1,609.86         1,846.71           236.85            14.71

 50-00-2710 DUE TO GENERAL FUND               (      3,486.29)           12.99         3,499.28           100.37-

 50-00-2751 DUE TO SEWER FUND                 (      2,250.00)            0.00         2,250.00           100.00-

         TOTAL LIABILITIES                    (     77,247.12)       59,193.98       136,441.10           176.63-

FUND EQUITY

      TOTAL REVENUES                               171,714.71       164,399.35  (      7,315.36)            4.26-

      TOTAL EXPENDITURES                      (    172,739.53) (    353,182.46) (    180,442.93)          104.46

         TOTAL FUND EQUITY                    (      1,024.82) (    188,783.11) (    187,758.29)       18,321.10

                                               ______________   ______________   ______________   ______________

         TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY           (     78,271.94) (    129,589.13) (     51,317.19)           65.56

                                               ==============   ==============   ==============   ==============

         ** OUT OF BALANCE **                            0.00             0.00             0.00            65.56



 

 3-21-2024 11:58 AM                         CITY OF BRUCEVILLE-EDDY                                  PAGE:     1

                                          MONTH TO DATE BALANCE SHEET

                                              AS OF: FEBRUARY 29TH, 2024

51 -SEWER FUND

 

                                                  JANUARY           FEBRUARY

ACCT NO#  ACCOUNT NAME                             ACTIVITY          ACTIVITY       $  CHANGE        % CHANGE

_________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

ASSETS                                         ______________   ______________   ______________   ______________

                                               ==============   ==============   ==============   ==============

LIABILITIES

 51-00-2750 DUE TO WATER FUND                        2,250.00             0.00  (      2,250.00)          100.00-

         TOTAL LIABILITIES                           2,250.00             0.00  (      2,250.00)          100.00-

FUND EQUITY

      TOTAL EXPENDITURES                      (      2,250.00)            0.00         2,250.00           100.00-

         TOTAL FUND EQUITY                    (      2,250.00)            0.00         2,250.00           100.00-

                                               ______________   ______________   ______________   ______________

                                               ==============   ==============   ==============   ==============



 

 3-21-2024 11:58 AM                         CITY OF BRUCEVILLE-EDDY                                  PAGE:     1

                                          MONTH TO DATE BALANCE SHEET

                                              AS OF: FEBRUARY 29TH, 2024

60 -ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT FUND

 

                                                  JANUARY           FEBRUARY

ACCT NO#  ACCOUNT NAME                             ACTIVITY          ACTIVITY       $  CHANGE        % CHANGE

_________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

FUND EQUITY                                    ______________   ______________   ______________   ______________

                                               ______________   ______________   ______________   ______________

                                               ==============   ==============   ==============   ==============



 

Balance Sheet 

Comparative: 

Year to Date 

February 2024 



 

 3-21-2024 11:58 AM                         CITY OF BRUCEVILLE-EDDY                                  PAGE:     1

                                          YEAR TO DATE BALANCE SHEET

                                              AS OF: FEBRUARY 29TH, 2024

10 -GENERAL FUND

 

                                                  2022-2023         2023-2024

ACCT NO#  ACCOUNT NAME                             BALANCE           BALANCE        $  CHANGE        % CHANGE

_________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

ASSETS

 10-00-1000 MOODY GENERAL CHECKING                  61,115.60        82,216.91        21,101.31            34.53

 10-00-1001 MRLA PROPERTY TAX                      381,143.77        61,216.43  (    319,927.34)           83.94-

 10-00-1003 MUNICPAL COURT TECH/BUILDING            11,219.82           419.32  (     10,800.50)           96.26-

 10-00-1004 CITY INVESTMENT ACCOUNT #320           106,173.55       110,220.36         4,046.81             3.81

 10-00-1005 GRANT FUND                                 661.89           661.89             0.00             0.00

 10-00-1006 GRANT FUND INVESTMENT#037              426,952.34       443,226.36        16,274.02             3.81

 10-00-1007 ASSET FORFEITURE                           991.72            81.77  (        909.95)           91.75-

 10-00-1008 MRLA INVESTMENT                      2,378,281.59     2,624,876.65       246,595.06            10.37

 10-00-1010 IRS TREASURY ASSET FORFEITURE            1,634.55            27.09  (      1,607.46)           98.34-

 10-00-1011 IRS ASSET FORFEITURE INVESTMNT         200,562.37       208,206.88         7,644.51             3.81

 10-00-1200 PROPERTY TAX RECEIVABLE                 38,738.78        40,145.87         1,407.09             3.63

 10-00-1206 ALLOWANCE FOR DOUBTFUL ACCTS      (     26,913.62) (     27,970.78) (      1,057.16)            3.93

 10-00-1750 DUE FROM WATER FUND                     17,058.14        41,554.86        24,496.72           143.61

 10-00-1751 DUE FROM SEWER FUND                      1,531.25         1,531.25             0.00             0.00

         TOTAL ASSETS                            3,599,151.75     3,586,414.86  (     12,736.89)            0.35-

                                               ==============   ==============   ==============   ==============

LIABILITIES

 10-00-2000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE                  (     13,295.17) (      4,087.75)        9,207.42            69.25-

 10-00-2010 STATE COMP FINES PAYABLE                41,239.63        43,550.42         2,310.79             5.60

 10-00-2013 OMNI COURT LIABILITY                       408.10           339.10  (         69.00)           16.91-

 10-00-2014 MVBA                                         0.00            60.00            60.00             0.00

 10-00-2015 COURT BONDS                                334.20           304.20  (         30.00)            8.98-

 10-00-2111 ENGINEER INVOICE-PLATTING                    0.00           617.50           617.50             0.00

 10-00-2120 HEALTH INSURANCE PLAN SWHP               3,703.01         3,703.01             0.00             0.00

 10-00-2121 LIAB ALL INSURANCE SHRT/OVER             2,123.28         2,124.37             1.09             0.05

 10-00-2122 DENTAL VISION ADD'L PLAN          (          2.68)           39.20            41.88         1,562.69-

 10-00-2123 LIBERTY NATIONAL LIFE                      142.02           142.02             0.00             0.00

 10-00-2127 INSURANCE CLAIMS                           525.94           525.94             0.00             0.00

 10-00-2150 ACCRUED SALARIES PAYABLE                21,174.07             0.00  (     21,174.07)          100.00-

 10-00-2500 DEFERRED LEASE INCOME                   10,712.00        10,712.00             0.00             0.00

 10-00-2550 DEFERRED CRLF FUNDS                    421,323.78       421,323.78             0.00             0.00

 10-00-2600 DEFERRED PROPERTY TAX REVENUE           11,825.16        12,175.09           349.93             2.96

         TOTAL LIABILITIES                         500,213.34       491,528.88  (      8,684.46)            1.74-

FUND EQUITY

 10-00-3000 FUND BALANCE                         2,674,333.60     2,799,221.89       124,888.29             4.67

 10-00-3001 CHILD SAFETY RESTRICTED FB               4,820.31         6,889.44         2,069.13            42.93

 10-00-3002 MUNICIPAL COURT TECH/BLDG FUND          13,775.14         9,906.80  (      3,868.34)           28.08-

 10-00-3003 ASSET FORFEITURE FUND                  343,322.24       205,089.96  (    138,232.28)           40.26-

      TOTAL REVENUES                               567,639.06       712,340.99       144,701.93            25.49

      TOTAL EXPENDITURES                      (    504,951.94) (    638,563.10) (    133,611.16)           26.46

         TOTAL FUND EQUITY                       3,098,938.41     3,094,885.98  (      4,052.43)            0.13-

                                               ______________   ______________   ______________   ______________

         TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY              3,599,151.75     3,586,414.86  (     12,736.89)            0.35-

                                               ==============   ==============   ==============   ==============

         ** OUT OF BALANCE **                            0.00             0.00             0.00             0.35-



 

 3-21-2024 11:58 AM                         CITY OF BRUCEVILLE-EDDY                                  PAGE:     1

                                          YEAR TO DATE BALANCE SHEET

                                              AS OF: FEBRUARY 29TH, 2024

50 -WATER FUND

 

                                                  2022-2023         2023-2024

ACCT NO#  ACCOUNT NAME                             BALANCE           BALANCE        $  CHANGE        % CHANGE

_________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

ASSETS

 50-00-1000 MOODY BANK CKING WATER SUPPLY     (        929.05) (      6,402.09) (      5,473.04)          589.10

 50-00-1001 SECURITY DEPOSIT                        60,856.56        52,110.23  (      8,746.33)           14.37-

 50-00-1002 #729 CD INVESTMENT ACCT. CDAR           61,490.71        63,834.34         2,343.63             3.81

 50-00-1003 UTILITY BILL RELIEF FUND                 1,000.11             0.00  (      1,000.11)          100.00-

 50-00-1004 2011 IMPROV-INT & SINKING FUND          31,181.23        30,943.78  (        237.45)            0.76-

 50-00-1005 PETTY CASH                                 200.00           200.00             0.00             0.00

 50-00-1006 2011 IMPRV RVN BOND RESRV FUND          71,453.10        71,614.86           161.76             0.23

 50-00-1008 2013 INT & SINKING FUND                 64,117.53        64,075.43  (         42.10)            0.07-

 50-00-1009 2013 IMPROVEMNT REV BOND RESRV           5,104.96         5,116.54            11.58             0.23

 50-00-1012 #166 IMP REV BOND INVST ACCT           167,833.23       174,230.38         6,397.15             3.81

 50-00-1013 2011 REFUND REV RESERVE BOND            37,875.30        37,961.06            85.76             0.23

 50-00-1014 2011 INT & SINKING FUND                 15,371.11        15,488.22           117.11             0.76

 50-00-1016 2015 INT & SINKING FUND                 19,520.77        19,369.78  (        150.99)            0.77-

 50-00-1017 #522 COBE WATER INVESTMENT           2,090,700.74     2,217,558.18       126,857.44             6.07

 50-00-1018 BAD DEBT ALLOWANCES               (     14,695.01)        1,014.69        15,709.70           106.90-

 50-00-1020 WATER RECEIVABLES                      162,443.37       144,936.56  (     17,506.81)           10.78-

 50-00-1021 RECEIVABLES NSF CHECKS                      22.76             7.05  (         15.71)           69.02-

 50-00-1022 TAP FEE RECEIVABLES                         29.68         2,644.83         2,615.15         8,811.15

 50-00-1023 DEFFERRED OUTFLOW CONTRIBUTION           9,502.00         7,347.00  (      2,155.00)           22.68-

 50-00-1024 DEFFERRED OUTFLOW INVEST. EXP     (      1,393.00) (      1,393.00)            0.00             0.00

 50-00-1025 DEFERRED OUTFLOW ACTUAL EXP             36,765.00        36,765.00             0.00             0.00

 50-00-1026 DEFERRED OUTFLOW AMORTIZATION     (     34,794.00)       14,959.00        49,753.00           142.99-

 50-00-1027 DEFFERRED OUTFLOW OF RESOURCES             538.00           631.00            93.00            17.29

 50-00-1028 DEF. OUTFLOW-ACTUAL VS ASSUMPT           4,791.00         2,447.00  (      2,344.00)           48.93-

 50-00-1029 NET PENSION ASSESTS                     99,204.00        16,196.00  (     83,008.00)           83.67-

 50-00-1030 TANK IMPROVEMENTS                      933,750.22     1,102,412.22       168,662.00            18.06

 50-00-1031 EQUIPMENT                              745,578.46       746,763.77         1,185.31             0.16

 50-00-1032 AUTOMOBILES                            162,230.82       212,083.67        49,852.85            30.73

 50-00-1033 OFFICE EQUIPMENT                        64,029.02        64,029.02             0.00             0.00

 50-00-1034 A/D SYSTEM IMPROVEMENTS              1,432,726.17     1,432,726.17             0.00             0.00

 50-00-1036 LAND                                   465,980.19       465,980.19             0.00             0.00

 50-00-1037 PROPERTY EASMENTS                       10,281.71        10,281.71             0.00             0.00

 50-00-1038 MUNICIPAL BUILDING                     115,643.69       115,643.69             0.00             0.00

 50-00-1039 WATER SYSTEM                         3,650,949.08     3,650,949.08             0.00             0.00

 50-00-1040 MAINTENANCE BUILDING                    69,469.37        69,469.37             0.00             0.00

 50-00-1041 A/D WATER FACILITIES              (  3,437,763.44) (  3,601,027.63) (    163,264.19)            4.75

 50-00-1042 A/D BUILDING AND IMPROVEMENT      (    135,296.60) (    137,075.77) (      1,779.17)            1.32

 50-00-1043 A/D EQUIPMENT AND FURNTURE        (    491,842.87) (    538,133.32) (     46,290.45)            9.41

 50-00-1044 CASH DRAWER                                300.00           300.00             0.00             0.00

 50-00-1100 PETTY CASH:1100 DONATIONS                  200.00           200.00             0.00             0.00

         TOTAL ASSETS                            6,474,425.92     6,566,258.01        91,832.09             1.42

                                               ==============   ==============   ==============   ==============



 

 3-21-2024 11:58 AM                         CITY OF BRUCEVILLE-EDDY                                  PAGE:     2

                                          YEAR TO DATE BALANCE SHEET

                                              AS OF: FEBRUARY 29TH, 2024

50 -WATER FUND

 

                                                  2022-2023         2023-2024

ACCT NO#  ACCOUNT NAME                             BALANCE           BALANCE        $  CHANGE        % CHANGE

_________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

LIABILITIES

 50-00-2000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE                        76,053.45        97,218.50        21,165.05            27.83

 50-00-2001 NET OPEB ASSET LIABILITY                24,237.00        11,320.00  (     12,917.00)           53.29-

 50-00-2004 CAPITAL GOVERNMENT-WATER METER         204,325.89       103,657.65  (    100,668.24)           49.27-

 50-00-2006 VACATION PAYABLE                        12,867.80        12,867.80             0.00             0.00

 50-00-2007 DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES            2,096.00         6,120.00         4,024.00           191.98

 50-00-2008 DEFERRED INFLOWS OF EXPECTED R             341.00           341.00             0.00             0.00

 50-00-2009 DEF.INFLOW-PRJECTED VS ACTUAL           49,745.00        27,798.00  (     21,947.00)           44.12-

 50-00-2105 TMRS PAYABLE                             1,278.23         1,278.23             0.00             0.00

 50-00-2110 PRE-PAID LEGAL                    (          0.01) (          0.01)            0.00             0.00

 50-00-2111 METER STUDY ENGINEER                     3,298.00         4,928.00         1,630.00            49.42

 50-00-2113 UNEARNED DEPOSITS                       42,420.27        46,383.54         3,963.27             9.34

 50-00-2114 REV REFUNDING BONDS SERIES 201          68,000.00        35,000.00  (     33,000.00)           48.53-

 50-00-2115 REV REFUNDING BONDS CURRENT DU          31,000.00        33,000.00         2,000.00             6.45

 50-00-2116 REVENUE BONDS SERIES 2011              136,000.00        70,000.00  (     66,000.00)           48.53-

 50-00-2117 2013 IMRPOVE BOND CURRENT DUE          109,000.00       113,000.00         4,000.00             3.67

 50-00-2118 2013 IMPROVEMENT BOND                  961,000.00       848,000.00  (    113,000.00)           11.76-

 50-00-2120 HEALTH INSURANCE PLAN SWHP        (        267.32) (        267.32)            0.00             0.00

 50-00-2122 DENTAL VISION ADD'L PLAN          (         16.84) (         14.18)            2.66            15.80-

 50-00-2126 REV BOND SERIES 2011 CURRENT            63,000.00        66,000.00         3,000.00             4.76

 50-00-2127 INSURANCE CLAIMS                             0.00         2,425.70         2,425.70             0.00

 50-00-2200 CREEKSIDE RANCH DEVELOPMENT              1,666.15         1,666.15             0.00             0.00

 50-00-2550 2015 REVENUE BOND                      266,000.00       231,000.00  (     35,000.00)           13.16-

 50-00-2551 2015 REVENUE BOND CURRENT DUE           34,000.00        35,000.00         1,000.00             2.94

 50-00-2552 CAPTL GOVT-WTR METER-CURRENT            97,764.00       100,668.00         2,904.00             2.97

 50-00-2710 DUE TO GENERAL FUND                     17,058.14        41,554.86        24,496.72           143.61

 50-00-2751 DUE TO SEWER FUND                 (    851,272.54) (    865,957.82) (     14,685.28)            1.73

 50-00-2800 OVER/SHORT                                   0.00  (         16.05) (         16.05)            0.00

         TOTAL LIABILITIES                       1,349,594.22     1,022,972.05  (    326,622.17)           24.20-

FUND EQUITY

 50-00-3000 FUND BALANCE                         5,140,490.23     5,628,410.00       487,919.77             9.49

      TOTAL REVENUES                               862,700.34       870,115.66         7,415.32             0.86

      TOTAL EXPENDITURES                      (    878,358.87) (    955,239.70) (     76,880.83)            8.75

         TOTAL FUND EQUITY                       5,124,831.70     5,543,285.96       418,454.26             8.17

                                               ______________   ______________   ______________   ______________

         TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY              6,474,425.92     6,566,258.01        91,832.09             1.42

                                               ==============   ==============   ==============   ==============

         ** OUT OF BALANCE **                            0.00             0.00             0.00             1.42



 

 3-21-2024 11:58 AM                         CITY OF BRUCEVILLE-EDDY                                  PAGE:     1

                                          YEAR TO DATE BALANCE SHEET

                                              AS OF: FEBRUARY 29TH, 2024

51 -SEWER FUND

 

                                                  2022-2023         2023-2024

ACCT NO#  ACCOUNT NAME                             BALANCE           BALANCE        $  CHANGE        % CHANGE

_________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

ASSETS

 51-00-1035 CONSTRUCTION IN PROGRESS               734,380.56       738,635.08         4,254.52             0.58

 51-00-1036 LAND                                    82,921.58        82,921.58             0.00             0.00

         TOTAL ASSETS                              817,302.14       821,556.66         4,254.52             0.52

                                               ==============   ==============   ==============   ==============

LIABILITIES

 51-00-2710 DUE TO GENERAL FUND                      1,531.25         1,531.25             0.00             0.00

 51-00-2750 DUE TO WATER FUND                      851,272.54       865,957.82        14,685.28             1.73

         TOTAL LIABILITIES                         852,803.79       867,489.07        14,685.28             1.72

FUND EQUITY

 51-00-3000 RETAINED EARNINGS                 (     35,291.65) (     35,554.73) (        263.08)            0.75

      TOTAL EXPENDITURES                      (        210.00) (     10,377.68) (     10,167.68)        4,841.75

         TOTAL FUND EQUITY                    (     35,501.65) (     45,932.41) (     10,430.76)           29.38

                                               ______________   ______________   ______________   ______________

         TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY                817,302.14       821,556.66         4,254.52             0.52

                                               ==============   ==============   ==============   ==============

         ** OUT OF BALANCE **                            0.00             0.00             0.00             0.52



 

 3-21-2024 11:58 AM                         CITY OF BRUCEVILLE-EDDY                                  PAGE:     1

                                          YEAR TO DATE BALANCE SHEET

                                              AS OF: FEBRUARY 29TH, 2024

60 -ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT FUND

 

                                                  2022-2023         2023-2024

ACCT NO#  ACCOUNT NAME                             BALANCE           BALANCE        $  CHANGE        % CHANGE

_________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

FUND EQUITY                                    ______________   ______________   ______________   ______________

                                               ______________   ______________   ______________   ______________

                                               ==============   ==============   ==============   ==============



 

Check Register 
Accounts Payable-PAID 

02/01/2024  

 to   

02/29/2024 



Check Register 

Accounts Payable-Paid 

02/01/2024-02/29/2024 

 
 

Liabilities(below)= Balance Sheet Reports 

 

Legal Shield 

Globe Life Liberty National Division 

Office of the Attorney General 

Principal Life Insurance Company 

State Comptroller 

Texas Municipal Retirement System 

TX Health Benefits Pool 

United States Treasury 

 

 

 

 



 3/21/2024 11:57 AM                                     A/P HISTORY CHECK REPORT                                       PAGE:       1

VENDOR SET: 01     City of Bruceville-Eddy

BANK:       *      ALL BANKS

DATE RANGE: 2/01/2024 THRU  2/29/2024

                                                                      CHECK         INVOICE                CHECK   CHECK     CHECK

VENDOR I.D.                 NAME                           STATUS      DATE          AMOUNT     DISCOUNT      NO   STATUS   AMOUNT

 

       C-CHECK              VOID CHECK                       V    2/27/2024                                007989

 

  * *  T O T A L S  * *                     NO                                 INVOICE AMOUNT        DISCOUNTS        CHECK AMOUNT

    REGULAR CHECKS:                          0                                           0.00             0.00                0.00

       HAND CHECKS:                          0                                           0.00             0.00                0.00

            DRAFTS:                          0                                           0.00             0.00                0.00

               EFT:                          0                                           0.00             0.00                0.00

        NON CHECKS:                          0                                           0.00             0.00                0.00

 

       VOID CHECKS:                          1 VOID DEBITS             0.00

                                               VOID CREDITS            0.00              0.00             0.00

TOTAL ERRORS:   0

                                            NO                                 INVOICE AMOUNT        DISCOUNTS        CHECK AMOUNT

  VENDOR SET: 01  BANK: *    TOTALS:         1                                           0.00             0.00                0.00

  BANK: *       TOTALS:                      1                                           0.00             0.00                0.00



 3/21/2024 11:57 AM                                     A/P HISTORY CHECK REPORT                                       PAGE:       2

VENDOR SET: 01     City of Bruceville-Eddy

BANK:       10AP   GENERAL FUND

DATE RANGE: 2/01/2024 THRU  2/29/2024

                                                                      CHECK         INVOICE                CHECK   CHECK     CHECK

VENDOR I.D.                 NAME                           STATUS      DATE          AMOUNT     DISCOUNT      NO   STATUS   AMOUNT

 

0322                        AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES          R    2/08/2024                                007941           377.68

                                                                         *** VENDOR TOTALS ***           1 CHECKS             377.68

 

0368                        BEST QUALITY MEAT & BBQ          R    2/08/2024                                007942         1,100.00

                                                                         *** VENDOR TOTALS ***           1 CHECKS           1,100.00

 

0271                        BLADES GROUP LLC                 R    2/08/2024                                007943         1,563.00

                                                                         *** VENDOR TOTALS ***           1 CHECKS           1,563.00

 

0199                        BROCKWAY GERSBACH FRANKLIN & N   R    2/08/2024                                007944         2,083.33

                                                                         *** VENDOR TOTALS ***           1 CHECKS           2,083.33

 

0119                        CARD SERVICE CENTER              R    2/08/2024                                007945           467.68

                                                                         *** VENDOR TOTALS ***           1 CHECKS             467.68

 

0190                        CARD SERVICE CENTER              R    2/13/2024                                007957           916.85

                                                                         *** VENDOR TOTALS ***           1 CHECKS             916.85

 

0331                        CARQUEST AUTO PARTS              R    2/08/2024                                007946           164.59

 

0331                        CARQUEST AUTO PARTS              R    2/27/2024                                007979           198.68

                                                                         *** VENDOR TOTALS ***           2 CHECKS             363.27

 

0131                        CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS           R    2/13/2024                                007958           150.77

 

0131                        CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS           R    2/13/2024                                007959           120.61

                                                                         *** VENDOR TOTALS ***           2 CHECKS             271.38

 

0122                        CITY OF WACO                     R    2/22/2024                                007970         1,183.39

                                                                         *** VENDOR TOTALS ***           1 CHECKS           1,183.39

 

0202                        CITY OF WACO FINANCE DEPARTMEN   R    2/22/2024                                007971           375.00

                                                                         *** VENDOR TOTALS ***           1 CHECKS             375.00

 

0192                        DAD'S QUICK LUBE & AUTOMOTIVE    R    2/08/2024                                007947           298.74

                                                                         *** VENDOR TOTALS ***           1 CHECKS             298.74

 

0336                        DANA SAFETY SUPPLY, INC.         R    2/27/2024                                007980         4,843.25

                                                                         *** VENDOR TOTALS ***           1 CHECKS           4,843.25

 

0155                        EXTRACO CONSULTING               R    2/08/2024                                007948            50.00

                                                                         *** VENDOR TOTALS ***           1 CHECKS              50.00

 



 3/21/2024 11:57 AM                                     A/P HISTORY CHECK REPORT                                       PAGE:       3

VENDOR SET: 01     City of Bruceville-Eddy

BANK:       10AP   GENERAL FUND

DATE RANGE: 2/01/2024 THRU  2/29/2024

                                                                      CHECK         INVOICE                CHECK   CHECK     CHECK

VENDOR I.D.                 NAME                           STATUS      DATE          AMOUNT     DISCOUNT      NO   STATUS   AMOUNT

 

0163                        EXTRACO TECHNOLOGY               R    2/08/2024                                007949         1,245.12

                                                                         *** VENDOR TOTALS ***           1 CHECKS           1,245.12

 

0110                        FALLS COUNTY APPRAISAL DISTRIC   R    2/22/2024                                007972           151.72

                                                                         *** VENDOR TOTALS ***           1 CHECKS             151.72

 

0167                        FIRST NATIONAL BANK OF MOODY     D    2/22/2024                                000622            35.50

 

0167                        FIRST NATIONAL BANK OF MOODY     D    2/27/2024                                000627            36.00

                                                                         *** VENDOR TOTALS ***           2 CHECKS              71.50

 

0128                        FUELMAN                          R    2/13/2024                                007960         1,097.48

 

0128                        FUELMAN                          R    2/27/2024                                007981         1,092.97

                                                                         *** VENDOR TOTALS ***           2 CHECKS           2,190.45

 

0298                        GOTO COMMUNICATIONS, INC.        R    2/08/2024                                007950           433.21

                                                                         *** VENDOR TOTALS ***           1 CHECKS             433.21

 

0247                        GT DISTRIBUTORS, INC.            R    2/13/2024                                007961           764.66

                                                                         *** VENDOR TOTALS ***           1 CHECKS             764.66

 

0168                        HEART OF TEXAS ELECTRIC CO-OP    D    2/27/2024                                000628           101.64

                                                                         *** VENDOR TOTALS ***           1 CHECKS             101.64

 

0231                        HEART OF TEXAS COUNCIL OF GOVE   R    2/28/2024                                007992           226.00

                                                                         *** VENDOR TOTALS ***           1 CHECKS             226.00

 

0145                        KEITH ACE HARDWARE-GO            R    2/08/2024                                007951           198.42

                                                                         *** VENDOR TOTALS ***           1 CHECKS             198.42

 

0359                        LEE ENTERPRISES, INC             R    2/08/2024                                007952           198.25

                                                                         *** VENDOR TOTALS ***           1 CHECKS             198.25

 

0102                        LEGALSHIELD                      R    2/27/2024                                007983            15.95

                                                                         *** VENDOR TOTALS ***           1 CHECKS              15.95

 

0103                        GLOBE LIFE LIBERTY NATIONAL DI   R    2/27/2024                                007984           616.09

                                                                         *** VENDOR TOTALS ***           1 CHECKS             616.09

 

0136                        MCCREARY, VESELKA, BRAGG, & AL   R    2/13/2024                                007962         3,381.51

                                                                         *** VENDOR TOTALS ***           1 CHECKS           3,381.51

 



 3/21/2024 11:57 AM                                     A/P HISTORY CHECK REPORT                                       PAGE:       4

VENDOR SET: 01     City of Bruceville-Eddy

BANK:       10AP   GENERAL FUND

DATE RANGE: 2/01/2024 THRU  2/29/2024

                                                                      CHECK         INVOICE                CHECK   CHECK     CHECK

VENDOR I.D.                 NAME                           STATUS      DATE          AMOUNT     DISCOUNT      NO   STATUS   AMOUNT

 

0134                        MCLENNAN CENTRAL APPRAISAL DIS   R    2/22/2024                                007973         1,049.52

                                                                         *** VENDOR TOTALS ***           1 CHECKS           1,049.52

 

0256                        MESSER & FORT                    R    2/15/2024                                007967           724.00

 

0256                        MESSER & FORT                    R    2/22/2024                                007974         1,890.00

                                                                         *** VENDOR TOTALS ***           2 CHECKS           2,614.00

 

0265                        MRB GROUP                        R    2/22/2024                                007975           430.00

                                                                         *** VENDOR TOTALS ***           1 CHECKS             430.00

 

0146                        O'REILLY AUTOMOTIVE, INC.        R    2/08/2024                                007953           347.74

                                                                         *** VENDOR TOTALS ***           1 CHECKS             347.74

 

0104                        OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL   R    2/13/2024                                007963           186.25

 

0104                        OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL   R    2/13/2024                                007964           253.38

 

0104                        OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL   R    2/13/2024                                007965           611.08

 

0104                        OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL   R    2/27/2024                                007985           186.25

 

0104                        OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL   R    2/27/2024                                007986           253.38

 

0104                        OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL   R    2/27/2024                                007987           611.08

                                                                         *** VENDOR TOTALS ***           6 CHECKS           2,101.42

 

0105                        PRINCIPAL LIFE INSURANCE COMPA   R    2/27/2024                                007988           607.58

                                                                         *** VENDOR TOTALS ***           1 CHECKS             607.58

 

1                           JERRY DYER                       R    2/27/2024                                007982           600.00

                                                                         *** VENDOR TOTALS ***           1 CHECKS             600.00

 

0332                        SHELL ENERGY SOLUTIONS           R    2/22/2024                                007976         2,233.99

                                                                         *** VENDOR TOTALS ***           1 CHECKS           2,233.99

 

0369                        TEXAS PATCHER LLC                R    2/15/2024                                007968       125,000.00

                                                                         *** VENDOR TOTALS ***           1 CHECKS         125,000.00

 

0245                        THE GOODYEAR TIRE & RUBBER CO.   R    2/08/2024                                007954           196.33

 

0245                        THE GOODYEAR TIRE & RUBBER CO.   R    2/27/2024                                007990           742.43

                                                                         *** VENDOR TOTALS ***           2 CHECKS             938.76

 



 3/21/2024 11:57 AM                                     A/P HISTORY CHECK REPORT                                       PAGE:       5

VENDOR SET: 01     City of Bruceville-Eddy

BANK:       10AP   GENERAL FUND

DATE RANGE: 2/01/2024 THRU  2/29/2024

                                                                      CHECK         INVOICE                CHECK   CHECK     CHECK

VENDOR I.D.                 NAME                           STATUS      DATE          AMOUNT     DISCOUNT      NO   STATUS   AMOUNT

 

0185                        TML INTERGOVERNMENTAL RISK POO   R    2/08/2024                                007955            66.00

                                                                         *** VENDOR TOTALS ***           1 CHECKS              66.00

 

0100                        TEXAS MUNICIPAL RETIREMENT SYS   D    2/28/2024                                000629         7,470.68

                                                                         *** VENDOR TOTALS ***           1 CHECKS           7,470.68

 

0173                        TX HEALTH BENEFITS POOL          R    2/27/2024                                007991        12,870.96

                                                                         *** VENDOR TOTALS ***           1 CHECKS          12,870.96

 

0107                        UNITED STATES TREASURY           D    2/01/2024                                000618           160.26

 

0107                        UNITED STATES TREASURY           D    2/12/2024                                000619         2,774.66

 

0107                        UNITED STATES TREASURY           D    2/15/2024                                000620           114.25

 

0107                        UNITED STATES TREASURY           D    2/26/2024                                000623         3,063.88

                                                                         *** VENDOR TOTALS ***           4 CHECKS           6,113.05

 

0360                        VERIZON                          R    2/08/2024                                007956           132.65

                                                                         *** VENDOR TOTALS ***           1 CHECKS             132.65

 

0112                        VERIZON WIRELESS                 R    2/13/2024                                007966           609.51

                                                                         *** VENDOR TOTALS ***           1 CHECKS             609.51

 

0253                        WENDY MILLIMAN                   R    2/22/2024                                007977           200.00

                                                                         *** VENDOR TOTALS ***           1 CHECKS             200.00

 

  * *  T O T A L S  * *                     NO                                 INVOICE AMOUNT        DISCOUNTS        CHECK AMOUNT

    REGULAR CHECKS:                         49                                     173,117.08             0.00          173,117.08

       HAND CHECKS:                          0                                           0.00             0.00                0.00

            DRAFTS:                          8                                      13,756.87             0.00           13,756.87

               EFT:                          0                                           0.00             0.00                0.00

        NON CHECKS:                          0                                           0.00             0.00                0.00

 

       VOID CHECKS:                          0 VOID DEBITS             0.00

                                               VOID CREDITS            0.00              0.00             0.00

TOTAL ERRORS:   0

                                            NO                                 INVOICE AMOUNT        DISCOUNTS        CHECK AMOUNT

  VENDOR SET: 01  BANK: 10AP TOTALS:        57                                     186,873.95             0.00          186,873.95

  BANK: 10AP    TOTALS:                     57                                     186,873.95             0.00          186,873.95



 3/21/2024 11:57 AM                                     A/P HISTORY CHECK REPORT                                       PAGE:       6

VENDOR SET: 01     City of Bruceville-Eddy

BANK:       10CT   MUNICPAL COURT TECH/BUILD

DATE RANGE: 2/01/2024 THRU  2/29/2024

                                                                      CHECK         INVOICE                CHECK   CHECK     CHECK

VENDOR I.D.                 NAME                           STATUS      DATE          AMOUNT     DISCOUNT      NO   STATUS   AMOUNT

 

0163                        EXTRACO TECHNOLOGY               R    2/08/2024                                001271           415.04

                                                                         *** VENDOR TOTALS ***           1 CHECKS             415.04

 

  * *  T O T A L S  * *                     NO                                 INVOICE AMOUNT        DISCOUNTS        CHECK AMOUNT

    REGULAR CHECKS:                          1                                         415.04             0.00              415.04

       HAND CHECKS:                          0                                           0.00             0.00                0.00

            DRAFTS:                          0                                           0.00             0.00                0.00

               EFT:                          0                                           0.00             0.00                0.00

        NON CHECKS:                          0                                           0.00             0.00                0.00

 

       VOID CHECKS:                          0 VOID DEBITS             0.00

                                               VOID CREDITS            0.00              0.00             0.00

TOTAL ERRORS:   0

                                            NO                                 INVOICE AMOUNT        DISCOUNTS        CHECK AMOUNT

  VENDOR SET: 01  BANK: 10CT TOTALS:         1                                         415.04             0.00              415.04

  BANK: 10CT    TOTALS:                      1                                         415.04             0.00              415.04



 3/21/2024 11:57 AM                                     A/P HISTORY CHECK REPORT                                       PAGE:       7

VENDOR SET: 01     City of Bruceville-Eddy

BANK:       50AP   WATER SUPPLY

DATE RANGE: 2/01/2024 THRU  2/29/2024

                                                                      CHECK         INVOICE                CHECK   CHECK     CHECK

VENDOR I.D.                 NAME                           STATUS      DATE          AMOUNT     DISCOUNT      NO   STATUS   AMOUNT

 

0149                        AT&T                             R    2/13/2024                                009603           121.48

                                                                         *** VENDOR TOTALS ***           1 CHECKS             121.48

 

0211                        ATWOOD DISTRIBUTING, L.P.        R    2/08/2024                                009591           323.33

                                                                         *** VENDOR TOTALS ***           1 CHECKS             323.33

 

0368                        BEST QUALITY MEAT & BBQ          R    2/08/2024                                009592           300.00

                                                                         *** VENDOR TOTALS ***           1 CHECKS             300.00

 

0152                        BLUEBONNET WATER SUPPLY CORP.    R    2/08/2024                                009593        33,880.00

                                                                         *** VENDOR TOTALS ***           1 CHECKS          33,880.00

 

0199                        BROCKWAY GERSBACH FRANKLIN & N   R    2/08/2024                                009594           416.67

                                                                         *** VENDOR TOTALS ***           1 CHECKS             416.67

 

0157                        BRUCEVILLE-EDDY VFD              R    2/13/2024                                009604           107.00

 

0157                        BRUCEVILLE-EDDY VFD              R    2/22/2024                                009612            97.00

                                                                         *** VENDOR TOTALS ***           2 CHECKS             204.00

 

0119                        CARD SERVICE CENTER              R    2/08/2024                                009595           634.97

                                                                         *** VENDOR TOTALS ***           1 CHECKS             634.97

 

0190                        CARD SERVICE CENTER              R    2/13/2024                                009605           439.76

                                                                         *** VENDOR TOTALS ***           1 CHECKS             439.76

 

0140                        CORE & MAIN LP                   R    2/08/2024                                009596           987.14

 

0140                        CORE & MAIN LP                   R    2/22/2024                                009613         2,154.01

 

0140                        CORE & MAIN LP                   R    2/27/2024                                009619           429.28

                                                                         *** VENDOR TOTALS ***           3 CHECKS           3,570.43

 

0121                        DSHS CENTRAL LAB MC2004          R    2/13/2024                                009606           857.00

                                                                         *** VENDOR TOTALS ***           1 CHECKS             857.00

 

0163                        EXTRACO TECHNOLOGY               R    2/08/2024                                009597           415.04

                                                                         *** VENDOR TOTALS ***           1 CHECKS             415.04

 

0167                        FIRST NATIONAL BANK OF MOODY     D    2/22/2024                                000621           188.50

                                                                         *** VENDOR TOTALS ***           1 CHECKS             188.50

 

0268                        FORTLINE WATERWORKS              R    2/22/2024                                009614         1,813.06

 



 3/21/2024 11:57 AM                                     A/P HISTORY CHECK REPORT                                       PAGE:       8

VENDOR SET: 01     City of Bruceville-Eddy

BANK:       50AP   WATER SUPPLY

DATE RANGE: 2/01/2024 THRU  2/29/2024

                                                                      CHECK         INVOICE                CHECK   CHECK     CHECK

VENDOR I.D.                 NAME                           STATUS      DATE          AMOUNT     DISCOUNT      NO   STATUS   AMOUNT

 

0268                        FORTLINE WATERWORKS              R    2/28/2024                                009623           191.10

                                                                         *** VENDOR TOTALS ***           2 CHECKS           2,004.16

 

0128                        FUELMAN                          R    2/13/2024                                009607           718.50

 

0128                        FUELMAN                          R    2/27/2024                                009620           982.46

                                                                         *** VENDOR TOTALS ***           2 CHECKS           1,700.96

 

0168                        HEART OF TEXAS ELECTRIC CO-OP    D    2/27/2024                                000624         1,065.00

 

0168                        HEART OF TEXAS ELECTRIC CO-OP    D    2/27/2024                                000625         1,752.00

 

0168                        HEART OF TEXAS ELECTRIC CO-OP    D    2/27/2024                                000626           773.00

                                                                         *** VENDOR TOTALS ***           3 CHECKS           3,590.00

 

0213                        JURGENSEN PUMP, LLC              R    2/27/2024                                009621         6,387.00

                                                                         *** VENDOR TOTALS ***           1 CHECKS           6,387.00

 

0359                        LEE ENTERPRISES, INC             R    2/08/2024                                009598           109.96

                                                                         *** VENDOR TOTALS ***           1 CHECKS             109.96

 

0141                        LONESTAR MAINTENANCE & SERVICE   R    2/08/2024                                009599            70.00

 

0141                        LONESTAR MAINTENANCE & SERVICE   R    2/22/2024                                009615            76.00

                                                                         *** VENDOR TOTALS ***           2 CHECKS             146.00

 

0124                        MCLENNAN COUNTY CLERK            R    2/08/2024                                009600            20.00

 

0124                        MCLENNAN COUNTY CLERK            R    2/28/2024                                009624            19.00

                                                                         *** VENDOR TOTALS ***           2 CHECKS              39.00

 

0256                        MESSER & FORT                    R    2/15/2024                                009610           849.00

 

0256                        MESSER & FORT                    R    2/22/2024                                009616         5,056.53

                                                                         *** VENDOR TOTALS ***           2 CHECKS           5,905.53

 

0265                        MRB GROUP                        R    2/22/2024                                009617        13,895.00

                                                                         *** VENDOR TOTALS ***           1 CHECKS          13,895.00

 

0146                        O'REILLY AUTOMOTIVE, INC.        R    2/08/2024                                009601           357.95

                                                                         *** VENDOR TOTALS ***           1 CHECKS             357.95

 

0130                        OFFICE SYSTEMS 2000 INC.         R    2/27/2024                                009622             5.00

                                                                         *** VENDOR TOTALS ***           1 CHECKS               5.00

 



 3/21/2024 11:57 AM                                     A/P HISTORY CHECK REPORT                                       PAGE:       9

VENDOR SET: 01     City of Bruceville-Eddy

BANK:       50AP   WATER SUPPLY

DATE RANGE: 2/01/2024 THRU  2/29/2024

                                                                      CHECK         INVOICE                CHECK   CHECK     CHECK

VENDOR I.D.                 NAME                           STATUS      DATE          AMOUNT     DISCOUNT      NO   STATUS   AMOUNT

 

0332                        SHELL ENERGY SOLUTIONS           R    2/22/2024                                009618         8,206.91

                                                                         *** VENDOR TOTALS ***           1 CHECKS           8,206.91

 

0301                        S. KANETZKY ENGINEERING, LLC     R    2/28/2024                                009625         1,615.00

                                                                         *** VENDOR TOTALS ***           1 CHECKS           1,615.00

 

0150                        SOUTHERN TRINITY GROUNDWATER     R    2/08/2024                                009602           150.00

                                                                         *** VENDOR TOTALS ***           1 CHECKS             150.00

 

0290                        TIB THE INDEPENDENT BANKERSBAN   R    2/13/2024                                009608       106,736.38

                                                                         *** VENDOR TOTALS ***           1 CHECKS         106,736.38

 

0143                        UNITED STATES POSTAL SERVICE     R    2/28/2024                                009626           982.09

                                                                         *** VENDOR TOTALS ***           1 CHECKS             982.09

 

0139                        USA BLUEBOOK                     R    2/28/2024                                009627           135.91

                                                                         *** VENDOR TOTALS ***           1 CHECKS             135.91

 

0112                        VERIZON WIRELESS                 R    2/13/2024                                009609           219.22

                                                                         *** VENDOR TOTALS ***           1 CHECKS             219.22

 

0370                        VERMEER TEXAS-LOUISIANA          R    2/15/2024                                009611        71,044.90

                                                                         *** VENDOR TOTALS ***           1 CHECKS          71,044.90

 

  * *  T O T A L S  * *                     NO                                 INVOICE AMOUNT        DISCOUNTS        CHECK AMOUNT

    REGULAR CHECKS:                         37                                     260,803.65             0.00          260,803.65

       HAND CHECKS:                          0                                           0.00             0.00                0.00

            DRAFTS:                          4                                       3,778.50             0.00            3,778.50

               EFT:                          0                                           0.00             0.00                0.00

        NON CHECKS:                          0                                           0.00             0.00                0.00

 

       VOID CHECKS:                          0 VOID DEBITS             0.00

                                               VOID CREDITS            0.00              0.00             0.00

TOTAL ERRORS:   0

                                            NO                                 INVOICE AMOUNT        DISCOUNTS        CHECK AMOUNT

  VENDOR SET: 01  BANK: 50AP TOTALS:        41                                     264,582.15             0.00          264,582.15

  BANK: 50AP    TOTALS:                     41                                     264,582.15             0.00          264,582.15



 3/21/2024 11:57 AM                                     A/P HISTORY CHECK REPORT                                       PAGE:      10

VENDOR SET: 01     City of Bruceville-Eddy

BANK:       50SD   SECURITY DEPOSIT

DATE RANGE: 2/01/2024 THRU  2/29/2024

                                                                      CHECK         INVOICE                CHECK   CHECK     CHECK

VENDOR I.D.                 NAME                           STATUS      DATE          AMOUNT     DISCOUNT      NO   STATUS   AMOUNT

 

1                           RODRIGUEZ, MARGARITA             R    2/26/2024                                001779           125.91

 

                                                                         *** VENDOR TOTALS ***           1 CHECKS             125.91

  * *  T O T A L S  * *                     NO                                 INVOICE AMOUNT        DISCOUNTS        CHECK AMOUNT

    REGULAR CHECKS:                          1                                         125.91             0.00              125.91

       HAND CHECKS:                          0                                           0.00             0.00                0.00

            DRAFTS:                          0                                           0.00             0.00                0.00

               EFT:                          0                                           0.00             0.00                0.00

        NON CHECKS:                          0                                           0.00             0.00                0.00

 

       VOID CHECKS:                          0 VOID DEBITS             0.00

                                               VOID CREDITS            0.00              0.00             0.00

TOTAL ERRORS:   0

                                            NO                                 INVOICE AMOUNT        DISCOUNTS        CHECK AMOUNT

  VENDOR SET: 01   BANK: 50SD  TOTALS:       1                                         125.91             0.00              125.91

  BANK: 50SD    TOTALS:                      1                                         125.91             0.00              125.91

  REPORT TOTALS:                           100                                     451,997.05             0.00          451,997.05



Agenda Item #9 C









Agenda Item #9 D



INTERLOCAL COOPERATION AGREEMENT 

This AGREEMENT is entered into this ______day of ____________, 2024, by and between the 
CITY OF BRUCEVILLE-EDDY, TEXAS (“CITY”) and MCLENNAN COUNTY (“COUNTY”), 
each duly organized and existing under the laws of the State of Texas, and each acting herein and 
through its duly authorized official. 

WITNESSETH 

WHEREAS, it is in the best interests of the citizens of McLennan County for the various 
governmental entities located in this County to cooperate in the provision of governmental services 
where such cooperation will result in a more efficient, higher quality and/or more cost-effective 
provision of such services; and 

WHEREAS, cooperative purchasing is a cooperative action expressly authorized by the 
Interlocal Cooperation Act, Chapter 791, Government Code; and 

WHEREAS, the County put out for bids Bid No. 24-006 for Asphalt Emulsions; and 

WHEREAS, Ergon’s bid was the selected bid; and 

WHEREAS, the City desires to purchase CRS-2 from Ergon Asphalt & Emulsions under the 
County’s accepted bid; and 

WHEREAS, as part of its Bid, Ergon Asphalt & Emulsions agreed to provide CRS-2 on the 
same terms as it does to the County to local governments seeking to cooperatively purchase flex-base 
through the County’s bid. 

The parties agree that: 

1. County shall allow the City to purchase CRS-2 from Ergon Asphalt & Emulsions under 
McLennan County Bid No. 24-006. 

2. City will purchase CRS-2 from Ergon Asphalt & Emulsions under McLennan County 
Bid No. 24-006 at the same price as the County. 

3. City shall pay all sums owed to Ergon Asphalt & Emulsions by the City on the same 
terms as the County. 

4. City, as a cooperative purchasing partner, shall not default on its obligations to Ergon 
Asphalt & Emulsions or in any way damage the County’s relationship with the vendor. 

5. This Interlocal can be terminated by the County with a thirty (30) day written notice to 
the City. 

 

CITY OF BRUCEVILLE-EDDY, TEXAS   ATTEST: 
 
______________________________    _______________________________ 
Mayor or Authorized Official     City Secretary 
 
MCLENNAN COUNTY, TEXAS:    ATTEST: 

J.A. “Andy Harwell, County Clerk 
 

_______________________________    ________________________________ 
Scott M. Felton, County Judge    Deputy County Clerk 

Agenda Item #9 E



� ���������	 
� ������������������������������ ���� !!�� ����"�#$%$&'(�)*%+%,�-.'%,$�/011211� 3-*%4+5+*%'(�67$�8$&9+5�/:11;11<=>?@AB�CD�EFCG?FHI�JKLMFN�OPQPPPQQQQQPPQPPPQQQPPQQQQ�R�STUUVWX�YZZUV[[\]]]]]]^^]]^� � �_]]]]]]]]]]]]]]`]a �SbXc\�defgfffffgg�hfgi�jXkXV\�lffffffm�nbo\�ffffp�lgf�q �rUbskUc�rtuWV\�v]w]]x�yppppq �SVzz�rtuWV\�{ �| �}~��f���fffpffff�� ��skbz\]]]]]]]]]]]]]]]]]]]]]�]]]]]]]]]]]]��<=>?�CD��G����=LHN�OOOOQQQOOQQQQQQPOQQPOQQQQQQQOQ�� �����Zb�VUVWX�XtkW�rUuoVU����WVU��YZZUV[[\]]]]]]]]]]]]]]]]]]]]]]]]]]]]]]]]]]Sb�\��ffgfffffffg�jXkXV\�dffg�gffflm�nbo\�f�ii� gghf�p�rUbskUc�rtuWV\� �� �� �ffp fffffl�SVzz�rtuWV\�� �� �� �ge��ggg�effff����skbz\� ]`]^]]]^� ��]^^ ��^¡]]]]]]]]`_]]]^]]¢YZZ£V[[¤¥u¦kXbuW�u��oUuoVUXc�Xu�§V�UV̈uWVZ\�©gefffffffffffffffgªd�« �¬Vkz�®V[¦UboXbuW\]]]]^^��]^�� � �_]]]]]]]]]`]]^^]]¯°±�²³́�£́µ¶Ẃ�£́·̧ ±́²�¦¶W±¹±²́W²�º¹²³�²³́�»¶¼½Ú³́W±¹¾́�¿ÀÁWÂ�ÃÄÅÆÇ�È�ÉÊË �ÈÌÍÅÎÌÍÅÏ�ÈÐÐÑÒÓÈÏÒÆÅ�ÌÔÕÏ�ÖÍ�ÕÔÖÌÒÏÏÍ×Ø ÙÚÛÜ ÝÞßà±�²³́£́�Á�±¹¼̧À²ÁẂ¶̧±�½ÀÁ²�Á½½°¹¦Á²¹¶W�áU²³¹±�½U¶½́£²âÂ� ÙÚÛÜ ãÞßäuXkz�Y¦UVkV\�gg� �gefff�f�l� åTs§VU�u��¥uX[\�ffffffffff�æ �çâ½́�¶è�ßºẂU±³¹½\� é�Ü¶ế�ßºẂ£±³¹½� é�¿Á£ë́U±³¹½� é�»¶U½¶£Á²¹¶W� Ýß²³́U�¿Ú±́W²�ì¶W¹Wíî�hdggg���¿Ú±́W²�ï±́î�efffffffffffffffffffff���¿U¶½¶±́ð�ì¶W¹Wíñ�ffffff�¿£¶½¶±́ð�ï±́î�ffg�effffffffffffgldg�e�»¶Wð¹²¹¶WÁÀ�ï±́�¿́U¼¹²�áU\�ffffffffffffdg �hgg�hffdghfff�ò �ç³¹±�½U¶½́£²â�ºk±�¦¶W¾́ấð�²¶�¶ºẂ£�óâ�ð́ ð́�ðÁ²́ð�ffffd�ô�ÁWð�£́¦¶Uð́ð�¹W�õ¶À̧¼́�efgefg�ö¿Áí́�gfff��÷�àW±²£̧¼́W²�Þ̧¼ó́U� ¶è�²³́��¦�́WWÁW�¶£��ÁÀê±�»¶̧W²â��́ ð́��́¦¶£ð±����²²Á¦³́ð	�à±�²³¹±�²³́�
�U±²�£́µ¶W¹Wí�Á½½ê¹¦Á²¹¶W�¶W�Á�̧W¹ÀÁ²́UÁ°êâ�ÁWẂ�́ð�²UÁ¦²Â��Ú́±���́�W¶²�£́·̧¹Úð	� é�Þ¶��±̧ó¼¹²�£́·̧¹£́ð��́	�SbXâ�u���U̧¦V¾bzzV��ZZâ���������������������¹z¦u���£¹¾V��£̧¦V¾�zêV� ZZ!"�#V�k±�$�����

% �sVU¹¦ÁW�ä¶�VU�S¶U½¶UÁ²¹¶W
&Á²³VU¹WV�'Á²²sÁW���SUÁ�²¶W�S¶sşW¹¦Á²¹¶W±�(�¿UV±¹ðVW²¹Áz��Áâ�¶§̧UW �� (��(��(��������)��������)���*Á²²sÁW+¦UÁ�²¶WU¶̧½�¦¶s�����SzÁ¹Us¶W²��¾V�Ü�¹Us¹W³Ás �¥ )��(��(�������),,,,,,,,,)���*Á²²sÁW+¦UÁ�²¶WU¶̧½�¦¶s ������zð��¶¶ðâ��ð-VWUâ���¿��������S�ÛÜ .������ .Ü��� Û�¹±²¹W~�Þ¶W�S¶W�¶Us¹WÛ�¹±²¹W�SVzz�ä¶�VU'��¶U�¥� ��¤�¤�((��((�()����.

�ç»��)$(�����$��$�a ��¹±³��ï�»�((($��Agenda Item #12



������

ATC 4370
14567567

N/A

UTV1I2Online CC

Online CC

300.00

1/29/2024

American Tower Corporation



Authorized Agent

Katherine Gattman 1/25/2024



2918 Clairmont Avenue South, Birmingham, AL 35205  Phone: 205-682-7525/Fax: 205-682-7501 

Birmingham/Dallas/Huntsville 

www.CraftonGroup.com 

Letter of Request 

January 29, 2024 

City of Bruceville – Eddy TX  
Building and Inspections Department 
144 Wilcox Drive 
Eddy, TX 76524  

RE: Site: ATC 4370– 14567567 - AUWCO00074A – Dish Collocation 
Site Address: 1611 Old Moody Rd., Eddy, TX 76524 

To Whom it May Concern,  

Please see below confirmation for the Letter of Request requirements. 

 Reason for the request: The proposed scope of work includes a Dish collocation onto an existing 
commercial cell tower. Please see plans for details.

 Proposed use of the property: No Change in use. Existing Commercial Cell Tower.
 Whether or how the proposed change will impact the surrounding properties: The proposed 

scope of work will have no impact on the surrounding properties, as there will be no change in 
use. Dish Wireless will be collocating on the existing cell tower with no changes to the tower 
height and no work outside of the existing compound. 

 Digital Copies of All Submittal Documents: See attached documents included in submittal. The 
tower owner (American Tower Corporation) has signed the attached application authorizing 
Crafton Communications to apply on their behalf.

Should you have any further questions please do not hesitate to ask. 

Sincerely, 

Katherine Gattman 
Katherine Gattman 
Crafton Communications 
205.443.3426 office 
kgattman@craftongroup.com 



 



 



 



 



 



 



Bruceville-Eddy City Council Hearing - Page 1 of 1

[def:$signername|printname|req|signer1] [def:$signersig|sig|req|signer1] [def:$notarysig|sig|req|notary] [def:$date|date|req|notary] [def:$state|state|req|notary] [def:$county|county|req|notary] [def:$disclosure|disclosure|req|notary] [def:$seal|seal|req|notary]

Waco Tribune-Herald
PO Box 2588
(254) 757-5757

I, Casey Allen, of lawful age, being duly sworn upon oath depose and say

that I am an agent of Column Software, PBC, duly appointed and

authorized agent of the Publisher of Waco Tribune-Herald, a publication

that is a "legal newspaper" as that phrase is defined for the city of Waco,

for the County of McLennan, in the state of Texas, that this affidavit is Page

1 of 1 with the full text of the sworn-to notice set forth on the pages that

follow, and that the attachment hereto contains the correct copy of what

was published in said legal newspaper in consecutive issues on the

following dates:

PUBLICATION DATES:
Feb. 15, 2024

Notice ID: 52ebt5WAA9lbv5MsiE5j
Publisher ID: 81455
Notice Name: Bruceville-Eddy City Council Hearing

PUBLICATION FEE: $120.38

[$signersig ]
______________________________  [$seal]
Agent

VERIFICATION

State of New Jersey
County of Hudson

Signed or attested before me on this: [$date]

[$notarysig ]
______________________________
Notary Public
[$disclosure]

AFFIDAVIT OF PUBLICATION

Notarized remotely online using communication technology via Proof.

02/16/2024




AuditTrailVersion = 1.1    proof.com


ActionDateTime 2024-02-16 22:12:46 UTC


PerformedByUserName Casey Allen


PerformedByUserRole customer


PerformedByParticipantType


ActionType Signature Added


ActionDescription {"signature_type"=>"Image", "annotation_type"=>"vector_graphic", "location"=>{"page"=>1,
"page_type"=>"doc", "point"=>[66.0, 442.3]}}


PerformedBySystemName ProofSignerWeb


IP Address 4.17.224.160


ActionDateTime 2024-02-16 22:12:24 UTC


PerformedByUserName SHANNEA H HOLMES


PerformedByUserRole notary


PerformedByParticipantType


ActionType Seal Added


ActionDescription {"notarial_act"=>"jurat", "annotation_type"=>"image", "location"=>{"page"=>1,
"page_type"=>"doc", "point"=>[221.16, 410.14]}, "notarial_act_principals"=>["fe999847-6396-
4cd4-a625-82d0a58189b7"]}


PerformedBySystemName ProofSignerWeb


IP Address 72.88.170.105


ActionDateTime 2024-02-16 22:12:22 UTC


PerformedByUserName SHANNEA H HOLMES


PerformedByUserRole notary


PerformedByParticipantType


ActionType Annotation Added


ActionDescription {"text"=>"02/16/2024", "annotation_type"=>"text", "location"=>{"page"=>1, "page_type"=>"doc",
"point"=>[216.08, 314.59]}}


PerformedBySystemName ProofSignerWeb


IP Address 72.88.170.105


ActionDateTime 2024-02-16 22:12:21 UTC


PerformedByUserName SHANNEA H HOLMES


PerformedByUserRole notary


PerformedByParticipantType


ActionType Signature Added


ActionDescription {"signature_type"=>"Image", "annotation_type"=>"vector_graphic", "location"=>{"page"=>1,
"page_type"=>"doc", "point"=>[66.0, 299.05]}}


PerformedBySystemName ProofSignerWeb


IP Address 72.88.170.105







ActionDateTime 2024-02-16 22:12:20 UTC


PerformedByUserName SHANNEA H HOLMES


PerformedByUserRole notary


PerformedByParticipantType


ActionType Annotation Added


ActionDescription {"text"=>"Notarized remotely online using communication technology via Proof.",
"annotation_type"=>"text", "location"=>{"page"=>1, "page_type"=>"doc", "point"=>[66.0,
247.09]}}


PerformedBySystemName ProofSignerWeb


IP Address 72.88.170.105


ActionDateTime 2024-02-16 22:05:38 UTC


PerformedByUserName Casey Allen


PerformedByUserRole customer


PerformedByParticipantType


ActionType Agreed to electronic agreement for initials


ActionDescription {}


PerformedBySystemName ProofSignerWeb


IP Address 4.17.224.160


ActionDateTime 2024-02-16 22:05:36 UTC


PerformedByUserName Casey Allen


PerformedByUserRole customer


PerformedByParticipantType


ActionType Agreed to electronic agreement for signature


ActionDescription {}


PerformedBySystemName ProofSignerWeb


IP Address 4.17.224.160


ActionDateTime 2024-02-16 22:05:34 UTC


PerformedByUserName Casey Allen


PerformedByUserRole customer


PerformedByParticipantType


ActionType Identification Verified


ActionDescription {}


PerformedBySystemName ProofSignerWeb


IP Address 72.88.170.105







ActionDateTime 2024-02-16 22:05:28 UTC


PerformedByUserName Casey Allen


PerformedByUserRole customer


PerformedByParticipantType


ActionType Document Accessed


ActionDescription {}


PerformedBySystemName ProofSignerWeb


IP Address 4.17.224.160


ActionDateTime 2024-02-16 22:03:44 UTC


PerformedByUserName Casey Allen


PerformedByUserRole customer


PerformedByParticipantType


ActionType Document Accessed


ActionDescription {}


PerformedBySystemName ProofSignerWeb


IP Address 4.17.224.160


ActionDateTime 2024-02-16 19:44:43 UTC


PerformedByUserName Leo Hentschker


PerformedByUserRole organization_member


PerformedByParticipantType


ActionType Annotation Added


ActionDescription {"annotation_type"=>"whitebox", "location"=>{"page"=>1, "page_type"=>"doc", "point"=>[65.25,
257.89]}}


PerformedBySystemName BusinessAPI


IP Address 35.203.251.52


ActionDateTime 2024-02-16 19:44:43 UTC


PerformedByUserName Leo Hentschker


PerformedByUserRole organization_member


PerformedByParticipantType


ActionType Annotation Added


ActionDescription {"annotation_type"=>"whitebox", "location"=>{"page"=>1, "page_type"=>"doc", "point"=>[64.49,
300.56]}}


PerformedBySystemName BusinessAPI


IP Address 35.203.251.52







ActionDateTime 2024-02-16 19:44:43 UTC


PerformedByUserName Leo Hentschker


PerformedByUserRole organization_member


PerformedByParticipantType


ActionType Annotation Added


ActionDescription {"annotation_type"=>"whitebox", "location"=>{"page"=>1, "page_type"=>"doc", "point"=>[215.33,
325.39]}}


PerformedBySystemName BusinessAPI


IP Address 35.203.251.52


ActionDateTime 2024-02-16 19:44:42 UTC


PerformedByUserName Leo Hentschker


PerformedByUserRole organization_member


PerformedByParticipantType


ActionType Annotation Added


ActionDescription {"annotation_type"=>"whitebox", "location"=>{"page"=>1, "page_type"=>"doc", "point"=>[220.41,
410.89]}}


PerformedBySystemName BusinessAPI


IP Address 35.203.251.52


ActionDateTime 2024-02-16 19:44:42 UTC


PerformedByUserName Leo Hentschker


PerformedByUserRole organization_member


PerformedByParticipantType


ActionType Annotation Added


ActionDescription {"annotation_type"=>"whitebox", "location"=>{"page"=>1, "page_type"=>"doc", "point"=>[64.49,
443.81]}}


PerformedBySystemName BusinessAPI


IP Address 35.203.251.52


ActionDateTime 2024-02-16 19:44:38 UTC


PerformedByUserName Leo Hentschker


PerformedByUserRole organization_member


PerformedByParticipantType


ActionType Annotation Added


ActionDescription {"annotation_type"=>"whitebox", "location"=>{"page"=>1, "page_type"=>"doc", "point"=>[141.57,
711.74]}}


PerformedBySystemName BusinessAPI


IP Address 35.203.251.52







ActionDateTime 2024-02-16 19:44:35 UTC


PerformedByUserName Leo Hentschker


PerformedByUserRole organization_member


PerformedByParticipantType


ActionType Annotation Added


ActionDescription {"annotation_type"=>"whitebox", "location"=>{"page"=>1, "page_type"=>"doc", "point"=>[128.77,
711.74]}}


PerformedBySystemName BusinessAPI


IP Address 35.203.251.52


ActionDateTime 2024-02-16 19:44:32 UTC


PerformedByUserName Leo Hentschker


PerformedByUserRole organization_member


PerformedByParticipantType


ActionType Annotation Added


ActionDescription {"annotation_type"=>"whitebox", "location"=>{"page"=>1, "page_type"=>"doc", "point"=>[118.31,
711.74]}}


PerformedBySystemName BusinessAPI


IP Address 35.203.251.52


ActionDateTime 2024-02-16 19:44:28 UTC


PerformedByUserName Leo Hentschker


PerformedByUserRole organization_member


PerformedByParticipantType


ActionType Annotation Added


ActionDescription {"annotation_type"=>"whitebox", "location"=>{"page"=>1, "page_type"=>"doc", "point"=>[109.01,
711.74]}}


PerformedBySystemName BusinessAPI


IP Address 35.203.251.52


ActionDateTime 2024-02-16 19:44:27 UTC


PerformedByUserName Leo Hentschker


PerformedByUserRole organization_member


PerformedByParticipantType


ActionType Annotation Added


ActionDescription {"annotation_type"=>"whitebox", "location"=>{"page"=>1, "page_type"=>"doc", "point"=>[100.05,
711.74]}}


PerformedBySystemName BusinessAPI


IP Address 35.203.251.52







ActionDateTime 2024-02-16 19:44:22 UTC


PerformedByUserName Leo Hentschker


PerformedByUserRole organization_member


PerformedByParticipantType


ActionType Annotation Added


ActionDescription {"annotation_type"=>"whitebox", "location"=>{"page"=>1, "page_type"=>"doc", "point"=>[90.0,
711.74]}}


PerformedBySystemName BusinessAPI


IP Address 35.203.251.52


ActionDateTime 2024-02-16 19:44:16 UTC


PerformedByUserName Leo Hentschker


PerformedByUserRole organization_member


PerformedByParticipantType


ActionType Annotation Added


ActionDescription {"annotation_type"=>"whitebox", "location"=>{"page"=>1, "page_type"=>"doc", "point"=>[79.62,
711.74]}}


PerformedBySystemName BusinessAPI


IP Address 35.203.251.52


ActionDateTime 2024-02-16 19:44:11 UTC


PerformedByUserName Leo Hentschker


PerformedByUserRole organization_member


PerformedByParticipantType


ActionType Annotation Added


ActionDescription {"annotation_type"=>"whitebox", "location"=>{"page"=>1, "page_type"=>"doc", "point"=>[65.94,
711.74]}}


PerformedBySystemName BusinessAPI


IP Address 35.203.251.52


ActionDateTime 2024-02-16 19:43:53 UTC


PerformedByUserName Leo Hentschker


PerformedByUserRole organization_member


PerformedByParticipantType


ActionType Document Created


ActionDescription {}


PerformedBySystemName BusinessAPI


IP Address 35.203.251.52







ActionDateTime 2024-02-16 22:18:39 UTC


PerformedByUserName SHANNEA H HOLMES


PerformedByUserRole notary


PerformedByParticipantType


ActionType Digital Certificate Applied to Document


ActionDescription {"signature_type"=>"Digital"}


PerformedBySystemName ProofSignerWeb


IP Address 72.88.170.105







 
The City of Bruceville-Eddy Rising into the Future 

 
www.bruceville-eddy.us 

 
 

 

 

 

 

144 Wilcox Drive 
Eddy, Texas 76524  
 

Phone: (254) 859-5964 
Fax: (254) 859-5779 
 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 
 

NOTICE TO BE SENT TO PROPERTY OWNERS WITHIN 200 FEET OF PROPOSAL TO REZONING 
 
 

February 9, 2024 
 
 
Re: Requested Zoning Change 
 
The Bruceville-Eddy City Council will hold a public hearing on March 28, 2024 at 6:00pm, in the City Council 
Chambers, Bruceville-Eddy City Hall, 144 Wilcox Drive, Eddy, Texas.  This is for considering a change of 
zoning from a Residential District to General Business District.  This would be on property described below and 
located as follows: 

Old Moody Road (tower) 
4.2841 acres, W. P. Henry 

Property ID# 316775 
 

This Public hearing is open to any interested persons. Opinions, objections, and/or comments relative to 
this matter only, may be expressed in writing or in person.  You may also be represented by another person, 
neighbor, or attorney.  
 
The enclosed map shows the location of the property listed above. 
 
 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Pam Combs, City Secretary  
144 Wilcox Dr, Eddy, Texas 76524 
254-859-5964 
pcombs@bruceville-eddy.us 
 
 
      
 
 
 
 
 
 



     

 

Carol L Edwards  
1442 Old Moody Rd 
Eddy, Texas 76524 

 
Vivian S. Williams 
P. O. Box 547 
Eddy, Texas 76524 

 

David and Susan Wiley 
1528 Old Moody Rd 
Eddy, Texas 76524 

David C. Wiley 
1526 Old Moody Rd 
Eddy, Texas 76524 

 
WBW Investment Solutions, LLC 
109 W. 2nd St, Suite 201 
Georgetown, Texas 78626 

 

American Tower LP 
P. O. Box 723597 
Atlanta, GA 31139-0597 

 

 
 
 
 
 

  

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

   

  
 
 

   

  

 
 
 

   

   



Page 1 of 4 
 

ORDINANCE NO. 3-28-2024-3 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF BRUCEVILLE-EDDY, TEXAS, 
AMENDING EXHIBIT 14A OF THE CODE OF ORDINANCES OF THE 
CITY, THE SAME BEING THE OFFICIAL ZONING MAP OF THE CITY, 
AND AMENDING THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN BY CHANGING THE 
ZONING CLASSIFICATION ON A CERTAIN TRACT OF LAND 
LEGALLY DESCRIBED AS A 4.2841 ACRE TRACT OF LAND SITUATED 
IN THE W. P. HENRY SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 436 MCLENNAN 
COUNTY, TEXAS, ACCORDING TO DEED INSTRUMENT NO. 
2001038429, MCLENNAN COUNTY; AND MORE PARTICULARLY 
DESCRIBED AND DEPICTED IN EXHIBIT “A”, FROM ITS ZONING 
CLASSIFICATION OF SINGLE FAMILY DWELLING DISTRICT-1 TO 
GENERAL BUSINESS DISTRICT; PROVIDING THAT SUCH TRACT OF 
LAND SHALL BE USED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE 
REQUIREMENTS OF THE COMPREHENSIVE ZONING ORDINANCE 
AND ALL OTHER APPLICABLE ORDINANCES OF THE CITY; 
PROVIDING THAT THE ZONING MAP SHALL REFLECT GENERAL 
BUSINESS DISTRICT FOR THIS PROPERTY; PROVIDING A PENALTY; 
PROVIDING REPEALING, SEVERABILITY, AND SAVINGS CLAUSES; 
AND AN EFFECTIVE DATE.   

 

WHEREAS, the City of Bruceville-Eddy, Texas (hereinafter referred to as “City”) is a 
General Law A Municipality acting under its authority adopted by the electorate pursuant to 
Article XI, Section 4 of the Texas Constitution and Chapter 6 of the Texas Local Government 
Code; and 

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City (the “City Council”) adopted Exhibit 14A of its 
Code of Ordinances, the same being the Comprehensive Zoning Ordinance of the City, which 
governs the use and development of land in the City (the “Zoning Ordinance”); and 

WHEREAS, the City of Bruceville-Eddy, sees it necessary and prudent to adopt this 
ordinance for the purpose of facilitating current and future land uses by amending the 
Comprehensive Zoning Ordinance and the May 2011 Comprehensive Plan; the property described 
herein and depicted in Exhibit “A” which is attached and incorporated for a zoning change from 
single-family dwelling district-1 to general business district; and 

WHEREAS, after complying with all legal notices, requirements, and conditions, a public 
hearing was held before the City Council at which the City Council considered the zoning change, 
and among other things, the character of the land and its suitability for particular uses, and 
compatibility with surrounding uses, with a view of encouraging the most appropriate use of land 
in the City, and the City Council does hereby find that the rezoning approved hereby accomplishes 
such objectives. 



Page 2 of 4 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
BRUCEVILLE-EDDY, TEXAS: 

SECTION 1. Findings Incorporated. The findings set forth above are incorporated into 
the body of this Ordinance as if fully set forth herein and found to be true.  

SECTION 2. Findings. After due deliberation and consideration of the information and 
other materials received at the public hearing, the City Council has concluded that the adoption of 
this Ordinance is in the best interests of the City, and of the public health, safety, and welfare.  

SECTION 3.  Zoning Amendments. Exhibit 14A of the Code of Ordinances of the City, 
the same being the City’s Comprehensive Zoning Ordinance, is hereby amended in the following 
particulars, and all other articles, chapters, exhibits, sections, paragraphs, sentences, phrases, and 
words not expressly amended hereby are hereby ratified and affirmed.  

The zoning district classification on this property is hereby changed from single family dwelling 
district-1 to general business district. The properties shall be subject to all applicable City 
ordinances and regulations governing a general business district. 

SECTION 4.  Zoning Map. The Zoning Map of the City, adopted by Exhibit 14A of the 
Code of Ordinances, and on file in the office of the City Secretary is hereby amended to reflect the 
foregoing zoning use changes herein made. 

SECTION 5.  Severability. Should any section, subsection, sentence, clause, or phrase of 
this Ordinance be declared unconstitutional or invalid by a court of competent jurisdiction, it is 
expressly provided that any and all remaining portions of this Ordinance shall remain in full force 
and effect. The City hereby declares that it would have passed this Ordinance, and each section, 
subsection, sentence, clause, or phrase thereof irrespective of the fact that any one or more sections, 
subsections, sentences, clauses, and phrases be declared unconstitutional or invalid. 

SECTION 6.  Savings/Repealing Clause. All provisions of any ordinance in conflict with 
this Ordinance are hereby repealed to the extent they are in conflict; but such repeal shall not abate 
any pending prosecution for violation of the repealed ordinance, nor shall the repeal prevent a 
prosecution from being commenced for any violation if occurring prior to the repeal of the 
ordinance.  Any remaining portions of said ordinances shall remain in full force and effect. 

SECTION 7.  Penalty. Any person, firm, entity or corporation who violates any provision 
of this Ordinance or the Zoning Ordinance, as they exist or may be amended, shall be deemed 
guilty of a misdemeanor, and upon conviction therefore, shall be fined in a sum not exceeding Two 
Thousand and No/100 Dollars ($2,000.00).  Each continuing day's violation shall constitute a 
separate offense.  The penal provisions imposed under this Ordinance shall not preclude the City 
from filing suit to enjoin the violation.  The City retains all legal rights and remedies available to 
it pursuant to local, state, and federal law. 

 

 



Page 3 of 4 
 

SECTION 8.  Effective Date. This Ordinance shall become effective immediately upon 
its adoption and any publication as may be required by law. 

SECTION 9.  Open Meeting. That it is hereby officially found and determined that the 
meeting at which this Ordinance was passed was open to the public as required by law, and that 
public notice of the time, place, and purpose of said meeting was given, all as required by Article 
551.041, Texas Government Code. 

AND IT IS SO ORDERED. 

On motion by Councilmember ______________, seconded by Councilmember ______________, 
the above and foregoing Ordinance was passed and approved by the following vote: 

Ayes: 

Abstentions: 

 Nays: 

At regular meeting March 28, 2024.   

 

    ___ 

Linda Owens, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

                                         

Pam Combs, City Secretary 

  



Page 4 of 4 
 

Exhibit “A” 

Property Map 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

5 -Y E A R  Q U O T E  S U M M A R Y   
 

O F F I C E R  S A F E T Y  P L A N  1 0  W I T H  A X O N  F L E E T  3  
F O R  
B R U C E V I L L E  E D D Y  P O L I C E  D E P T .  -  T X  

 

 

 

Prepared By:  Ryan Sabo,  Sales  Representative  -  TX   

Emai l :  rsabo@axon.com  

Phone:  480-716 -351 6  

17800 Nor th 85 t h  Street  

Scottsdale ,  AZ  8 5255  

 

 

 

  

Agenda Item #13



 

 

 

E X E C U T I V E  O V E R V I E W  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  1  

C O S T  O V E R V I E W  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  2  

S T O R A G E  O V E R V I E W  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  3  

S O L U T I O N  D E L I V E R A B L E S  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  4  

D E T A I L E D  S O L U T I O N  O V E R V I E W  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  7  

D E D I C A T I O N  T O  C U S T O M E R  S U C C E S S  . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  1 6  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

T
A

B
L

E
 O

F
 C

O
N

T
E

N
T

S
 



 

1  

EXECUTIVE OVERVIEW  

With Axon’s  Off icer  Safet y P lan 10 with Axon F leet  3 bundle,  Brucevi l le  Eddy Pol ice  Dept.  -  

TX  can gain  access  to an ecosystem of  connected hardware and software.  The solutions  

inc luded in  the Off icer  Sa fety P lan 1 0 with Axon Fl eet 3  bundle  were des igned to integrate  

with one another  and in tentiona l ly  bui l t  to  help i mprove upon day -to-d ay law enforcement 

activ it ies .  By bundl i ng  these solutions  into one co st -effective  package,  Brucevi l le  Eddy 

Pol ice  Dept.  -  TX  can begin leverag ing  al l  of  the ne cessary tools  to improve eff ic ienc ies  

across  your  agency and keep your  off icers  and c ommunities  safe.  

By investing  in  our  solutions  as  a  bundle —versus  a  la  carte  purchases  Brucevi l le  Eddy Pol ice  

Dept.  -  TX  wi l l  receive an overal l  savings  of  $62,4 6 5.10  throughou t a  5 -year  contrac t.  

For  your  convenience,  we have also inc luded a l in k  to our  Master  Services  and Purchas ing  

Agreement  for  you to review.   

I f  you have any questions  regarding  our  solut ions  or  pr ic ing,  p lease contact:  

P O I N T  O F  C O N T A C T  

Ryan Sabo  

Sales  Representative  -  TX   

480-7 16-3 516  

rsabo@axon.com  

P lease note  that  to  s ign a deal  with Ax on Enterpr ise,  Inc . ,  a l l  accounts  must be current,  and 

any outstanding  invo ices  must be paid.  

We look forward to working  with Brucevi l le  Eddy Pol ice  Dept.  -  TX  to help bols ter  your  

current workf lows  by jo in ing  our  technology —des igned specif ical ly  for  law enforcement —

with your  personnel .   

 

https://axon-2.cdn.prismic.io/axon-2/1e8f4387-f5f7-43a0-b8c5-5a3463e20c3a_Master+Services+and+Purchasing+Agreement+for+Agency.pdf
https://axon-2.cdn.prismic.io/axon-2/1e8f4387-f5f7-43a0-b8c5-5a3463e20c3a_Master+Services+and+Purchasing+Agreement+for+Agency.pdf


 

2  

COST OVERVIEW 

C O N T R A C T  L E N G T H  A N D  R E F R E S H E S  

Program Length  5 Years 

Refresh Schedule  

Axon Body-Worn Cameras  –  30 and 60 Mon ths  

Axon Docks  –  30 and 60  

Axon Fleet Cameras  60 mon ths  

B I L L I N G  S C H E D U L E  

Year  1  $29,18 1.86  

Year  2  $29,00 1.21  

Year  3  $29,00 1.21  

Year  4  $29,00 1.21  

Year  5  $29,00 1.21  

S A V I N G S  O V E R V I E W  

Estimated Savings  per  Year  $12,49 3.02  

Total  Savings  Offered  $62,46 5.10  

T O T A L  

Total  Program Cost  $145,1 85.7 0  

 



 

3  

STORAGE OVERVIEW 

With the col lection of  Brucevi l le  Eddy Pol ice  Dept.  -  TX’s  d ig ita l  evidence on the r ise ,  having  

access  to a  h ighly  scalable  c loud -storage solut ion capable  of  hous ing  both A xon and non -

Axon data is  of  the utmost  importance.  Especial ly  when you need a re l iab le  s torage array to 

quickly  access ,  manage,  and share your  data.  With  our  proposed solution,  Axon is  of fer ing  

Brucevi l le  Eddy Pol ice  Dept.  -  TX  the fol lowing s torage amounts  to ensure your  data is  

avai lable  a l l  f rom one place.  

A V A I L A B L E  S T O R A G E  B R E A K D O W N  

L I C E N S E  T I E R  S T O R A G E  A M O U N T  

A- la-Car te  S torage  500 GB  

Axon Evidence Storage  Axon Evidence GB Amount :  GB/Unl imi ted  

 



 

4  

SOLUTION DELIVERABLES  

Axon’s  Off icer  Safety P lan 10 with A xon Flee t 3  bu ndles  hardware,  software,  accessor ies ,  

tra in ing  programs,  24/7 customer support,  equipm ent refreshes ,  and warranties  together  to 

help equip your  off icers  with the solu tions  they ne ed.  Whether  eas ing  your  adminis trative  

burden back at the s ta tion or  pro t ecting  your  of f ic ers  in  the f ie ld,  Brucevi l le  Eddy Pol ice  

Dept.  -  TX  wi l l  receive the fol lowing program featu res  and products  to help you meet your  

goals .  

HARDWARE COMPONENTS  

E N E R G Y  W E A P O N S  

5 T A S ER  10  E ner gy  Weapons  

6 (1  E x tr a)   T A SE R  10  B atter y  P acks   

5 T A S ER  10  S afar i land  Ho ls ter s  

5 B lackH aw k R ight -Hand  and  0  Le f t - Hand  

1 T A S ER  10  Docks  and  1  Wal l  M ounts  

T A SE R  10  Car t r idges  and  M agaz ines  

1 HA LT  S u its  

1 HA LT  T ar gets  and  T ar get  F r am es  

B O D Y - W O R N  C A M E R A S  

5 A x on  B ody -Wor n  Cam er as  

5 A x on  B ody -Wor n  Cam er as  Docks ,  0  Wal l  M ounts ,  and  A ccessor ies   

1 A x on  B ody-Wor n  Cam er a M ount  per  Cam er a  (We inc lude  1  ex tr a)  

I N - C A R  C A M E R A  S Y S T E M S  

6 A x on  F leet  3  Cam er a K i ts  

6 Cr ad lepo int  IB R 900 R outer s  

6 A x on  S ignal  Un its  

6 A ir ga in  A ntennas  

6 A x on  F leet  S IM  Car ds 

A U T O M A T I C  S E N S O R S  

5 A x on  S ignal  S idear m  K its  

5 (1  ex tr a)  A x on  S ignal  S idear m  S par e  B atter ies  

  



 

5  

SOFTWARE COMPONENTS  

E N E R G Y  W E A P O N S  

5 A x on  E v idence  T A SE R  10  L icenses  

B O D Y - W O R N  C A M E R A S  

5 A x on  R espond+  L icenses  

I N - C A R  C A M E R A  S Y S T E M S  

6 A x on  F leet  3  In -Car  S ystem  L icenses  

6 A x on  F leet  3  A LP R  L icenses  

6 A x on  R espond+  L icenses  

6 A x on  F leet  3  Un l im ited  S tor age  L icenses  

D E M S  

5 A x on  E v idence  P r o  L icenses  

5 A x on  E v idence  Un l im ited  S tor age  L icenses  (A x on  Data  O n ly)  

500 G B  A - la-Car te  S tor age  (Non -A x on  Data)  

  



 

6  

TRAINING AND SUPPORT  

A x on  T AS ER  10 Duty  Car t r idge  R ep lacem nt  P r ogr am  

Wil l  r ep lace  an y car t r idge  used  in  the  L ive  F ie ld  

 In -Car  Cam er a S ystem  Veh ic le  Insta l lat ions  

E ner gy  Weapon  F u l l -S er v ice  Dep loym ent  w /  Inst r uctor  T r a in ing  

A x on  B ody Cam er a Vir tua l  S tar ter   

ENERGY WEAPON VOUCHERS  

T A SE R  10  M aster  Inst r uctor  S chool  Voucher s  

T A SE R  Inst r uctor  Cour se  Voucher s  

WARRANTIES AND REFRESHES  

F ive -Y ear  T AS ER  10  Hand le ,  B atter y ,  and  Doc k E x tended  War r ant ies  

F ive -Y ear  B ody -Wor n  Cam er a and  Dock War r ant ies  

B ody-Wor n  Cam er a and  Dock R ef r eshes  

 In -Car  Cam er a S ystem s R ef r esh  



 

7  

DETAILED SOLUTION OVERVIEW 

The solutions  that make up our  comprehens ive  Off icer  Safety P lan 10 with A xon Fleet 3  

offer ing  inc lude:  

TASER 10 ENERGY WEAPON 

AXON BODY 4 W/ AXON RESPOND+ 

AXON EVIDENCE W/ UNLIMITED STORAGE  

Fleet 3 with ALPR and Respond  

Axon Signal  Sidearm  

OFFICER SAFETY PLAN 10 WITH AXON FLEET 3  

T A S E R  1 0  

The TASER 10 energy weapon is  the most current generation 

TASER device,  providing  off icers  with the most  eff ective  less -

lethal  opt ion avai l able .  This  device  is  v ita l  when t he de -

escalation of  po tentia l ly  v io len t c it izen s  is  necessary,  and  

pr ior it ized over  more dangerous  and in jur ious  force.  This  f ie ld -

proven device  employs  l i fe -saving  technology —e ff ecting  

Neuromuscular  Incapacitation —to safe ly  immobi l i ze  a  suspect 

from as  c lose as  0 feet ,  and up to 45 feet away,  leading  to far  

safer  outcomes,  far  more often .  Addi t ional ly ,  when the avoidance of  a l l  force is  a  c lear  

preference,  the TASER 10 ’ s  enhanced warning  display al lows  off icers  to warn a suspect of  

potentia l  dep loyment,  which can then le ad to  com pliance without r isk  of  in jury to an of f icer  

or  c it izen.  

T A S E R  1 0  I N  T H E  F I E L D  

Off icers  p laced in  dangerous  s ituations  wi l l  f ind th at the TASER 10 is  Axon’s  most in tuit i ve  

energy weapon to date ,  especial ly  when the need for  quick de-escalation and the avo idance 

of  use of  force is  paramount .  An o ff icer  can eas i ly  lead with the use of  a  TASER 10 over  

other  tools  and ac tions ,  and deter  v io lence or  force by activat ing  the warning  alert —which 

cons is ts  of  a  br ight puls ing  l ight and loud alert  so und that comes  from the energy weapon —

without ever  launching  a s ing le  probe.  Sh ould a TA SER 10 de ployment become necessary;  

s imple,  easy,  and accurate  probe placement provi des  off icers  with up to n ine opportun it ies  

to s top a threa t and reduce in jur ious  or  even letha l  conf l ict .  

The TASER 10 is  robust ly  bui l t  to  opera te  in  a  var i ety  of  harsh condit i ons  and can withstand 

the r igorous  demands  of  modern -day pol ic ing.  Wit h a High -Impact Polymer hous ing,  the 

device  is  proven to endure a f ive -fo ot drop,  as  wel l  as  operate  in  a  wide range of  

temperatures .  Addit ion al ly ,  the TASER 10 has  a  f iv e -year  useful  l i fe  and holds  an IP6 7 

Ingress  Protection Rating .  

  A D D I T I O N A L  F E A T U R E S  A N D  B E N E F I T S  



 

8  

0-FOOT MINIMUM RANGE  that offers  the opportun ity  to s top a  hosti le  encounter  
within  the personal  space of  both the off icer  and s uspect  

45-FOOT MAXIMUM RANGE  that creates  more t ime  and space to de -escalate   and 
resolve confl icts  

10-SINGLE  PROBE CARTRIDGES  that provide users  with n ine opportuni t ies  to achieve 
an effective  connection  leading  to NMI   

 INDIVIDUALLY  TARGETED PROBES  that a l low users  to p lace each probe with prec is ion 
and accuracy,  and create  their  own spread from c l ose or  long range  

ANY PROBE CONNECT  TECHNOLOGY  that uses  a  spread optimizer  to energ ize  up to 
four  probes  at once  

 INTEGRATION WITH AXON VR  TRAINING to help improve TASER energy weapon 
prof ic iency,  use -of-force decis ion -mak ing,  and con fidence under  s tress  

DAYLIGHT GREEN LASER  that improves  accuracy whi le  a iming from varying  dis t ances  

A CENTRAL INFORMATION DISPLAY  on the back of  t he energy weapon that provides  
information on the s tatus  of  the weapon,  cartr idg e information,  and the bat tery ’ s  
s tatus  

T A S E R  1 0  A T  T H E  S T A T I O N  

Once back at the s tati o n,  off icers  can charge the TASER 10,  upload device  logs  to A xon 

Evidence,  and receive f i rmware updates  by s imply  inserting  the energy weapon into a 

docking  s tation .  Our  docking  s ta tions  inc lude 1 -b a y and 6-bay op tions  and can be insta l led 

or  set up to f i t  a  var iety  of  layou ts  and des ignated  spaces .   

Once device  logs  are  uploaded from the TASER 10 to Axon Evidence,  they can be eas i ly  

reviewed by Brucevi l le  Eddy Pol ice  Dept.  -  TX’s  Axon Evidence adminis trators  to moni tor  the 

usage,  as  wel l  as  the system status  of  your  entire  arsenal  of  TASER 10 energy w eapons .  

Addit ional ly ,  your  adminis tr ators  can use Axon Evi dence to ass ign and reass ign energy 

weapons ,  ver i fy  f i rmware vers ions ,  access  audit  trai ls ,  and check a var iety  o f  energy weapon 

s tatuses .  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

9  

A X O N  B O D Y  4  

The Axon Body 4 camera is  des igned to capture c le ar  

admiss ib le  v ideo and audio evidence when an off ic er  is  in  the 

f ie ld.  The camera has  four  conf igurable  resolution s  from 480p 

to 144 0p and leverages  low -l ight and c lear  frame t echnology 

to capture high -qua l ity  v ideo evidence in  a  var ie ty  of  

environments .  Four -bui l t  in  microphones ,  s trateg i cal ly  p laced 

ins ide the camera,  leverage audio algor i thms and onboard 

audio process ing  to capture high -qual ity  audi o recordings .  

When combined,  a l l  of  these e lements  help o ff icer s  capture 

truth in  the momen t and main tain  transparency in  the f ie ld.  

With Axon Body 4,  of f icers  wi l l  be  connected l ike  never  before,  

with two of  our  newest features :  Watch Me notif ications  and 

bi-d irectional  commun ication.  Each fea ture wi l l  un lock new 

workf lows  when responding  to a  cal l .   

WATCH ME BUTTON  that a l lows  off icers  to send a 
noti f ica tion to l ivestream viewers  or  mobi le  users  to request a  second set of  eyes  
when needed.  By doing  so,  l ivestream viewers  wi l l be  able  to ta ke quick act ion on 
opening  a l ivestream and can begin b i -d irectional  communication with an o ff icer .  

BI-DIRECTIONAL COMMUNICATION  g ives  off icers  the abi l i ty  to communicate  han ds -
free with l ivestream viewers  without ty ing  up the radio,  a l lowing them to  open 
addit ional  ch annels  of  communicati on with d ispat chers ,  supervisors ,  trans lators ,  
mental  health  pro fess ionals ,  and more.  

A X O N  B O D Y  4  I N  T H E  F I E L D  

Off icers  in  the f ie ld  have complete  con trol  over  th eir  Axon Body 4 camera through seven 

eas i ly  access ib le  buttons  s trateg ical ly  p laced on th e device.  These buttons  al low off icers  to 

s tart  and s top recordings ,  manage volume levels ,  activate  and de activa te  o peration mo des ,  

access  camera information,  and power down the d evice.  Addit ional ly ,  the camera has  two 

programmable  buttons  tha t an agency can set to d etermine device  behavior ,  thus  making  

the most importan t camera acti ons  eas ier  to remember and access .  Th is  inc ludes  

programmable  camera features  l ike  S tealth  m ode,  Audio Mute,  Photo Marker ,  and the newly 

bui l t  Watch Me fea ture tha t a l lows  off icers  to req uest an extra set of  eyes  v ia  Axon 

Respond’s  l ivestreaming capabi l i t ies .  

An off icer  can also eas i ly  and qu ickly  v iew their  ca mera’s  s tatus  v ia  LED l ights  on the front 

and top of  the camera,  as  wel l  as  from the Camera .  For  example,  when the camera is  

recording,  both the LED l ights  on the front o f  the camera and near  the Camera D isplay wi l l  

b l ink red.  The camera also uses  audio and haptic  f eedback in  unison with v isual  feedback to 

help remind off icers  of  the current s ta te  of  the ca mera.  This  is  useful  in  s i tuations  when 

off icers  are  mult i - tasking  and need to quic kly  chec k the s tat us  of  the camera without los ing  

focus  on the task at h and.  

  A D D I T I O N A L  C A M E R A  F E A T U R E S  A N D  B E N E F I T S  

A DURABLE  DESIGN  that has  been tested to meet/pass  the Ingress  Protection Rating,  
MIL-STD Defense,  and Impact Certi f ied s tandards ,  and can withstand impacts  and 
operate  in  the harshest environments .  



 

10  

AES-256-XTS FULL-DISK ENCRYPTION  that protects  evidence from manipulati on whi le  
on the device .  

A LONG-LAST ING BATTERY  that is  capable  of  provi ding  approximatel y  13  hours  of  
battery l i fe  under  normal  usage.  

A LARGE INTERNAL STORAGE CAPACITY  of  128 GB t o house captured v ideo f i les .  

AN INTEGRATED AND EASY -TO-USE  MOUNTING SYSTEM  that a l lows  off icers  to quickly  
mount their  cameras  to var ious  locations  on the b ody and across  d if ferent uniform 
types  and equipment,  such as  helmets  and belts .  

EMBEDDED REAL -T IME AWARENESS TECHNOLOGY  via  Axon Respond,  which al lows  the 
camera to send noti f ica tions  and aler ts ,  GPS and Wi -Fi  locat ion informa tion,  and a 
secure l ivestream feed over  an LTE  connection to Axon Evidence or  a  mobi le  
appl ication.   

 INTEGRATED AXON SIGNAL TECHNOLOGY  activates  a  camera i f  an act ion is  taken,  such 
as  a  f i rearm being  removed from a hols ter  equipp ed with Axon Signa l  Sidearm.  

A CONFIGURABLE  PRE -EVENT BUFFER  that can capt ure up to two minutes  of  v ideo 
before the cam era is  active ly  recording .  

AN IN-FIELD EVIDENCE OFFLOAD OPTION  that a l lo ws  off icers  to send indiv idual  p ieces  
of  evidence directly  from the camera to A xon Evid ence .  

A X O N  B O D Y  4  A T  T H E  S T A T I O N  

Once back at the s tati on  at the end of  a  shif t ,  off i cers  can begin charg ing  the camera,  
off loading  evidence to  Axon Evidence,  and upda tin g  the camera’s  sett ings  and operating  
system by s imply p lugging  the Axon Body 4  camera  into an Ax on docking  s tat ion .  Whether  
the docks  are  p laced on a tab le  or  mounted to a  wal l ,  off icers  can insert  the ir  c ameras  into 
any bay and end their  shif t  w ith confidence,  kn owing their  evidence wi l l  be  securely  
off loaded,  and the camera wi l l  be  fu l ly  ch arged and have the necessary s torage avai lable  to 
capture cr it ical  even ts  as  they unfold dur ing  their  next shift .  

  R E A L - T I M E  S I T U A T I O N A L  A W A R E N E S S  

Axon Body 4’s  integrat ion with the A xon Ecosystem enables  d ispatch and command staff  to  

gain real -t ime s itu ationa l  awareness  of  events  in  t he f ie ld,  through Axon Respond.  Ax on 

Respond enables  remote personnel  to quickly  gain  ins ight into a ca l l - for-service  or  an 

off icer ’s  whereabouts .  By s imply s igning  into Axon  Evidence or  the Axon Respond mobi le  

appl ication,  the personnel  can open up the A xon Respond Map and access  l ivestreams from 

active  cameras ,  v iew location da ta as  cameras  mo ve,  and receive l ive  a lert s  and 

notif ica tions .  This  inc ludes  Watch Me notif ica tion s  sent from an off icer ’s  body -worn camera,  

which wi l l  a l low dispatch or  command staff  to  quic kly  access  a  l ivestream and begin b i -

d irectional  communica tion with an off icer  in  need,  in  real -t ime,  through Axon Respond.   

These capabi l i t ies  make it  poss ib le  for  those not o n the scene to gather  better  in te l  and 

help off icers  in  the f ie ld  as  s i tuations  change.  Wh ether  checking  in  on a responding  off icer  

or  shar ing  tactical  ad vice  dur ing  a cr it ica l  event,  A xon Respond g ives  yo ur  agency access  to 

information in  the moment.  

  



 

11  

A X O N  E V I D E N C E  

Axon Evidence is  a  scalable ,  c loud -based DEMS,  which s tores  a l l  d ig ita l  

evidence in  a  central ized,  secure system. Axon Evidence integrates  with 

the entire  Axon Ecosystem of  devices  and appl ica ti ons ,  so your  

personnel  can use i ts  suite  of  features  and eff ic ie nt workf lows  to eas i ly  

s tore,  organize,  and v iew evidence.   

On top of  that,  Axon Evidence inc ludes  easy -to-us e case-bui ld ing  tools  

and shar ing  workf lows  that a l low users  to bui ld  ca ses  out of  the 

evidence s tored in  the system. Once bui lt ,  these cases  can then be 

shared across  your  agency and with prosecuting  partne rs  in  other  

agencies  and jur isdict ions .  

A X O N  E V I D E N C E  A T  T H E  S T A T I O N  

Personnel  in  a  var iety  of  roles  can use Axon Evide nce as  the central ized system for  

uploading,  s tor ing,  managing,  searching,  and orga niz ing  evidence —both captured v i a  devices  

in  the Axon Ecosystem and gathered from o ther ,  t h ird -party  sources .   

Each user  of  Axon Evidence has  their  actions  and c apabi l i t ies  within  the system determined 

by role -based access  permiss ions  within  the system.  

These permiss ions  are  ref lected within  the system’s  dynamic  user  interface.  For  example,  an  

Admin user  wi l l  most l ike ly  have access  to more to ols  and actions  than that o f  a  Bas ic  user .  

Depending on those permiss ions ,  a  user ’s  exper ience in  the system wil l  vary.  Providing  a 

specif ic  user  with only  the actions  necessary to co mplete  their  duties  when working  within  

Axon Evidence creates  a  c leaner  workspace with fewer  d is tractions .  No more mouse c l icks  

that tr igger  unwanted actions  or  naviga ting  throug h hundred s  of  unnecessary evidence f i les .  

  S E A R C H I N G  A N D  M A N A G I N G  E V I D E N C E  

The search functional i ty  in  A xon Evidence is  des igned to reduce the t ime i t  takes  t o locate  

an evidence f i le .  The search interface offers  an int uit ive  des ign that a l lows  users  to quickly  

navigate  the search f ie lds  and f i l ters  to f ind exact l y  what they are  look ing  for .   

Axon Evidence also supports  bulk action cap abi l i t i es  that can save users  t ime when 

managing  the system and their  evidence.  For  e xam ple,  instead of  going  int o the v ideo pl ayer  

interface to perform ac tions  on an ind iv idual  v ide o,  Axon Evidence supports  bulk actions  

that can be performed on one or  m any se lected v i deos  based on search results ,  which can 

save t ime when managing  mult ip le  p ieces  of  evide nce.   

  W O R K I N G  W I T H  E V I D E N C E  

While  working  with evidence,  users  wi l l  have the abi l i ty  to review and playback v ideo and 

audio with our  bui l t - in  media p layer .  With bas ic  c ontrols  that a l low a user  to p lay,  s t op,  

rewind,  fast  forward,  and control  the speed at  which evidence f i les  are  p la yed,  users  can 

quickly  and thoroughl y  review their  evidence.  

  



 

12  

While  reviewing evidence from the V iew Evidence page,  your  users  can also:  

CREATE  CL IPS AND MARKERS  to focus  on or  separate  certain  parts  of  a  v ideo  

CREATE  REDACTIONS with powerful  AI  that helps  d etect and mask common objects  
such as  l icense plates ,  MDC screens ,  and faces  

VIEW METADATA OVERLAYS  that d isplay importan t  information such as  the t ime and 
date  

ADD METADATA,  TAGS,  NOTES,  AND CATEGORIES  to the evidence f i le  

SHARE EVIDENCE FILES  with other  users  or  external  partners  

ACCESS AND DOWNLOAD THE  AUDIT  TRAIL  to review actions  taken on the evidence  

VIEW LOCATION DATA AND AUTOMATED TRANSCRIPT IONS  that may be assoc iated with 
the evidence f i le  

  C O N T R O L L I N G  A C C E S S  T O  E V I D E N C E  

Axon Evidence governs  access  to s tored informatio n through agency -def ined access  control  

sett ings  and configurations .  Admin is trators  wi l l  cr eate  roles  for  d if ferent users  that  d icta te  

levels  of  access .  Each Axon Evidence user  wi l l  then be ass igned one of  t hese roles ,  which 

determines  i f  they do or  do no t have access  to par ticular  DEMS features  and func tions .  

Agencies  can also create  cases  and groups  to control  evidence access  l is ts  and improve 

shar ing  workf lows.   

Addit ional ly ,  Axon Evidence provides  many agency -customizable  secur ity  features  to secure 

dig ita l  evidence,  inc luding  password complexit y  requirements ,  fa i led log in  l im its ,  and 

enforced t imeout sett ings .  Mult i - factor  au thentica tion opti ons  are  also avai lab le  to a l l ow a 

user  to access  the system without the need for  an adminis trator ’s  approval .   

  P R O T E C T I N G  T H E  C H A I N  O F  C U S T O D Y  

Robust evidence,  device,  and user  audit  trai ls  help  protect the chain of  custody within  the 

system. For  peace of  mind,  every action taken by y our  personnel  when in  the system is  

tracked and recorded in  a  t amperproof audi t  trai l .   

Axon’s  compliance demonstrates  our  commitmen t to providing  a trustworthy plat form and 

offers  Brucevi l le  Eddy Pol ice  Dept.  -  TX  a way to understand the controls  put i n  p lace to 

secure Axon Evidence and the data you s tore  in  i t .   

  S E C U R I N G  T H E  S Y S T E M  A N D  E V I D E N C E  

Axon Evidence was  des igned and operates  to ensure compliance with the FBI  CJ I S Secur it y  

Pol icy.  Brucevi l le  Eddy Pol ice  Dept.  -  TX  can be assured that your  d ig i ta l  da ta is  protected b y 

a robust informati on secur ity  program des igned to  exceed the CJ IS secur i ty  requirements  as  

wel l  as  provide protection against curren t and em erging  threats .   

Addit ional ly ,  a l l  ev idence da ta is  encrypted a t rest  and in  trans it .  Robust SSL/TLS is  

implemented for  data  in  trans i t  us ing  TLS 1.2 with a  256 -bi t  connection and Perfect Forward 

Secrecy.  Evidence data s tored at rest is  encrypted with at least 2 56 -bi t  AES.  

U N L I M I T E D  S T O R A G E  

Our Axon Off icer  Safety P lan 10 with A xon Fleet 3  bundle  inc ludes  unl imited s torage for  a l l  

ev idence— inc luding  Axon -generated footage,  th ir d -party  foo tage,  and any thing  e lse  that 



 

13  

can be s tored in  Axon Evidence.  With unl imi ted s t orage,  your  agency wi l l  be  equipped to 

make Axon Evidence your  s ing le  destination for  s t orage of  your  most cr it ica l  evidence,  

without having  t o worry about s torage overages  o r  addit ional  fees .  

V A L U E - A D D E D  S O L U T I O N S  

In  addit ion to the a forementioned soluti ons ,  we have also inc luded addit ional  solut ions  and 

features  of  the Off icer  Sa fety P lan 1 0 with Axon  Fl eet 3 bundle  tha t can be implemented by 

Brucevi l le  Eddy Pol ice  Dept.  -  TX—now or  in  the future —to enhance your  publ ic  safety 

technology as  your  needs  evolve.  These solutions  and features  inc lude:  

A X O N  S I G N A L  S I D E A R M  

OBJECTIVE  // Activate  nearby A xon cameras  when a f i rearm is  drawn  

Axon Signal  Sidearm is  a  device  th at a ttaches  to a n off icer ’s  hols ter  to act ivate  A xon body -

worn and in -car  cameras  when a f i rearm is  drawn.  By us ing  Axon Signal  S idearm,  an off icer  

can confidently  f ocus  on events  as  they occur ,  rat her  than having  to remember to activa te  

body-worn or  in -car  cameras .  Axon Signal  S idearm  also g ives  agencies  conf idence that they 

wi l l  have cr it ical  t imestamped v ideo and audio to review post - inc ident.  

ADDITIONAL SOLUTIONS  

A X O N  F L E E T  3  

Axon Fleet 3 is  an in-car  v ideo system purpose-bui lt  to  cap ture  audio 

and v ideo within  and ou ts ide of  the vehic le .  Axon Fleet 3 of fers  

comprehens ive  evidence capture so that inc idents  are  accurately  

documented and pol ic ing  processes  become more eff ic ient and 

purposeful .  Ev idence captured by the system is  s tored on the Axon Hub 

and off loaded to Axon Evidence v ia  LTE  or  Wi -Fi  co nnections .  The 

system also leverages  Automatic  L icense P late  Recognit ion (ALPR)  

technology to quick ly  gather  inf ormation t ied to p late  reads .  

Axon Fleet 3 a lso comes  equipped with real - t ime a wareness  technology 

that makes  l ivestreaming a  v ideo feed from the fr ont -fac ing  camera 

poss ib le ,  as  wel l  as  Axon Signal  technology to auto matical ly  s tar t  a  

recording  i f  a  particular  action is  taken or  a  devi ce  is  engaged.  

A X O N  F L E E T  3  I N  T H E  F I E L D  

Vehic les  equipped with Axon Fleet 3 can capture c lear  and admiss ib le  evidence from two 

cameras — inc luding  a front - fac ing  Dual -V iew camera and rear -fac ing  Inter i or  Camera —bo th 

with four  conf igurable  resolutio ns  from 480p to 1 080p.   

The Dual -V iew Camera supports  a  Panoramic  mode with a  5:2 aspect rat io.  This  aspect ratio  

lessens  the v iew of  the vehic le ’s  hood —as  wel l  as  the sky —when recording,  which helps  

capture a wider  v iew of  events  happening  in  front  of  the vehic le .  The camera use s  two bui lt -

in  image sensors  and auto-exposure capabi l i t ies  to  record high -qual ity  v ideo in  a l l  

condit ions  ranging  from dim twi l ight to br ight dayl ight.  This  technology helps  the camera 



 

14  

adjust to a  var iety  o f  l ight ing  environments  as  the  patrol  vehic le  moves ,  inc luding  travel ing  

through tunnels  and parking  garages .  Addi t ional ly ,  the use of  motion  blur  technology helps  

to c lear ly  capture fast -moving  objects ,  which is  especial ly  useful  when us ing  our  ALPR 

technology to scan l icense plates  in  the f low of  tr a ff ic .   

The Inter ior  Camera captures  v ideo  in  fu l l  color  du r ing  dayl ight operat ion  and au tomatica l ly  

trans it ions  to cap ture v ideo in  in frared at n igh t.  This  infrared technology enables  v ideo 

recording  even in  total  d arkness ,  ensur ing  any activ ity  ta king  place within  the vehic le ’ s  

cabin  is  documented.  The Inter ior  Camera has  a  se t aspect ratio  o f  4:3,  which al lows  the 

camera to capture v ideo evidence o f  the back cab i n,  from door -to-d oor,  and above an 

occupant's  head to below their  knees .   

Each Axon Fleet 3 camera leverages  a  mult i -micro phone setup.  The Dual -V iew Camera has  

three bui lt - in  m icrophones ,  and the Inter ior  Came ra has  two bui lt - in  m icrophones .  With 

these mult ip le  integra ted microphones ,  Axon F leet  3 can make the most ef fective  use  of  

Axon’s  audio algor i thm —developed in  par tnership with Nokia —which dramatic al ly  improves  

captured audio.  Comb ining  Nokia -OZO’s  Audio Foc us  and Audio Windscreen technology with 

our  audio algor ithm he lps  to improve the c l ar ity  o f  speech and reduce unwanted  

environmental  noise  in  a  var iety  of  recording  envi ronments .   

  A D D I T I O N A L  F E A T U R E S  A N D  B E N E F I T S  

A DURABLE  DESIGN that has  been tested to meet/pass  the Ingress  Protection Rating,  
MIL-STD Defense,  and Impact Certi f ied s tandards ,  and can withstand impacts  and 
operate  in  a  range of  temperatures .  

CONTINUOUS SYSTEM POWER FROM THE PATROL VEHICLE ’S ENGINE  that keeps  the 
system running  whi le  the ignit ion is  switched on.  

BACK UP BATTERY  POWER for  up to 30 minutes  onc e the ignit ion is  switched off .  

A BUILT -IN ALPR CAMERA  with 4K  sensors  to help leg ib ly  capture l icense plates  up to 
3 lanes  away and ~50 feet  in  d is tance,  a t  a  c los ing  speed of  ~140 MPH.  

A CONFIGURABLE  PRE -EVENT BUFFER that can capt ure up to two minutes  of  v ideo 
before the cam era is  active ly  recording.  

COMPATIBLE  WITH AXON WIRELESS MICROPHONES with a  range of  1,00 0 feet .  

EMBEDDED REAL -T IME AWARENESS TECHNOLOGY that a l lows  the camera to send 
noti f ica tions  and alerts ,  GPS a nd Wi -Fi  loc ation in f ormation,  and a l ivestream feed 
over  an LTE  connection  to Axon Evidence or  a  mob i le  appl icat ion.  

EMBEDDED AXON SIGNAL TECHNOLOGY t ied to conf igurable  tr iggers  that ac tivate  
cameras  i f  a  particular  ac tion is  t aken — l ike  a  door  being  opened or  a  weapon rack 
being  unlocked.   

VIDEO RECALL  FEATURE that a l lows  for  recovery of  v ideo footage i f  a  device  was  not 
recording  at the t ime o f  an inc iden t.  

SUPPORT for  up to f ive  in -car  v ideo cameras .  

  E A S E  O F  U S E  T H R O U G H  A X O N  F L E E T  D A S H B O A R D  

The Axon Fleet Dashboard appl ica tion —designed f or  a  pol ice  vehic le ’s  MDC —can be used to 

control  and support your  A xon Flee t 3 in -c ar  cameras .  Axon Fleet Dashboard al lows  users  to 

s tart  and s top camera recordings ,  p lay recorded v i deos ,  add metadata to v ideo s ,  and off l oad 

evidence directly  from the vehic le .  Addit i onal ly ,  A xon Fleet Dashboard supports  user  



 

15  

interactions  with A xon Flee t 3’s  bui l t - in  ALPR capabi l i t ies ,  which inc lude receiv ing  and 

responding  to vehic le  hotl is t  n oti f ic ations .  

Once s igned in  to Axon Fleet Dashboard,  users  can interact with and n avigate  f our  main 

pages :  

DEVICES –  Users  can review camera s tatus ,  manual ly  s tart  and s top a camera 
recording,  and watch l ive  v iews  from connected in -car  and body-worn cameras .  

VIDEOS –  Users  can review and add metadata t o v i deos ,  pos it ion v ideos  for  pr ior ity  
upload,  and check the uplo ad s tatus  of  v i deos .  

ALPR –  Users  can v iew and interact with ALPR system notif icat ions  and responses .   

SETT INGS –  Users  can review vehic le ,  user ,  and system informati on,  pair  with and 
change body-worn camera sett ings ,  and s ign out o f  the appl ica tion.  

Axon Fleet Dashboard also supports  the abi l i ty  for  two users  to be s igned into the same 

sess ion at once.  Any v ideo evidence recorded when two users  are  s igned in  wi l l  have dual  

ownership when evidence is  uploaded to Axon Evidence,  thus  al lowing both users  to access  

and manage the captured evidence.  

A X O N  F L E E T  3  A T  T H E  S T A T I O N  

When in  the f ie ld,  an Axon  Fleet 3 patrol  vehic le  is  constantly  connected to Axon Evidence 

through the Cradlepo int router .  This  router  uplo a ds  v ideo evidence  s tored on the Axon Fleet 

Hub—the in-car  vehic le ’s  s torage system —via an L TE  or  Wi -Fi  connection.  This  constant 

transfer  of  data helps  to both free up onb oard s to rage and reduce manual  upload processes  

when back at the s tat ion,  and makes  evidence avai lable  to Ax on Evidence adminis trators  and 

Brucevi l le  Eddy Pol ice  Dept.  -  TX’s  command staff  fas ter .  

R E A L - T I M E  S I T U A T I O N A L  A W A R E N E S S  

With our  real -t ime s itu ationa l  awareness  technology —Axon Respond —enabled,  d ispatch and 

command staff  can quickl y  gain  ins ight in to a cal l - for -service  or  a  patrol  vehic le ’s  

whereabouts .  By s imply s igning  into Axon Evidenc e or  the Axon Respond mobi le  appl ica tion,  

users  can open up the Axon Respond Map and acc ess  l ivestreams from active  cameras ,  v iew 

location da ta as  cameras  move,  and receive l ive  a l erts  and noti f ica tions .  These capabi l i t ies  

make it  poss ib le  for  those not  on scene to gather  better  inte l  a nd he lp off icers  in  t he f ie ld  

as  s i tuations  change and/or  escala te.  Whether  checking  in  on a unit  or  shar ing  tactica l  

advice  dur ing  a cr it ical  even t,  Axon Respond g ives  your  agency access  to information in  the 

moment.  



 

16  

DEDICATION TO CUSTOMER SUCCESS  

Once a solution is  del ivered,  most agencies  are  left  asking,  what’s  next?  Axon has  you 

covered.  We are  committed to providing  Brucevi l l e  Eddy Pol ice  Dept.  -  TX  with post -sales  

and post-deployment support.  Whether  that be tr oubleshooting  ass is tance,  technic al  

support,  addit iona l  train ing,  consul t ing  advice,  or  help  with exchanging  and returning  

equipment,  our  dedicated te am is  here for  you.  Through regular  communication,  our  

knowledgeable  s taff  can offer  Brucevi l le  Eddy Pol i ce  Dept.  -  TX  the support you shou ld 

expect from a service  provider .  This  support inc lu des  access  to:  

24/7 CUSTOMER SUPPORT –  Axon’s  fu l l  customer support d iv is ion is  avai lable  v ia  l ive  
phone support,  24 hours  a  day,  seven days  a  week.  

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES –  Exper ienced and ski l led personnel  who are  involved in  the 
implementation,  devel opment,  deployment,  m ana gement,  and support of  your  Ax on 
program 

SALES ENGINEERS (SE)  –  SEs  own the technical  aspects  of  the sales  process  and have a 
technical  mindset tha t a l l ows  them to understand complex systems and solve  intr icate  
chal lenges  involv ing  hardware,  software,  and network issues  

CUSTOMER SUCCESS MANAGERS –  Dedicated Axon personnel  ass igned per  agency who 
communicate  importan t operating  system/firmware and hardware updates ,  identi fy  day -
to-day bugs ,  and address  general  is sues ,  as  wel l  as fu lf i l l  hardware refreshes  and 
deployment of  new equipment,  conduct qu arter ly  bus iness  reviews  with customers ,  and 
identi fy  impor tant customer fea ture requests  

ECOMMERCE –  Axon’s  onl ine s tore  avai lable  to c l i ents  for  an expedited purchas ing  
exper ience on smal ler  orders  

CONSULTANTS –  Part-t ime expert consul tants ,  mad e up of  retired law enforcement 
leaders ,  who del iver  service  on smal ler  projects  and serve as  addit ional  resources  on 
large projects  

AXON WEEK –  Axon’s  user  conference br ings  members  of  the law enforcement 
community,  technology lea ders ,  and prosecutors  together  to learn how agencies  can 
make pol ic ing  more effective  and eff ic ient  with Ax on products  

ACCOUNT MANAGEMENT  HELP –  Avai lable  ass is tance when issues  ar ise  with an agenc y’s  
account  

LEARNING AND DEVELOPMENT  –  Ongoing  train ing  courses  that cover  and promote proper  
software and hardware use and compliance  

Our  goal  is  to  provide Brucevi l le  Eddy Pol ice  Dept.  -  TX  with the necessary ass is tance to help 

make the most of  the solu tions  you count on every day.  With a network of  resources  

dedicated to and des igned to mee t the needs  of  la w enforcement,  Axon is  here t o help.  

  



 

17  

 

 

C A P T U R E  T R U T H  

A C C E L E R A T E  J U S T I C E  

P R O T E C T  L I F E  



Page 1 Q-560585-45370.706RS

Q-560585-45370.706RS

Issued: 03/19/2024

Quote Expiration: 03/29/2024

Estimated Contract Start Date: 06/01/2024

Account Number: 323284
Payment Terms: N30

Delivery Method: 

SHIP TO BILL TO SALES REPRESENTATIVE PRIMARY CONTACT

Bruceville Eddy Police Dept. - TX
143 WILCOX DR
EDDY,
TX
76524-2587
USA

 
Bruceville Eddy Police Dept. - TX
143 WILCOX DR
EDDY
TX
76524-2587
USA 
Email: 

Ryan Sabo
Phone: (480) 716-3516

Email: rsabo@axon.com
Fax: 

Michael Dorsey
Phone: 2546543341

Email: mdorsey@bruceville-eddy.us
Fax: (254) 859-5779

Quote Summary Discount Summary

Program Length 60 Months Average Savings Per Year $5,963.22

TOTAL COST $85,190.70
ESTIMATED TOTAL W/ TAX $85,190.70 TOTAL SAVINGS $29,816.10

 

Axon Enterprise, Inc.
17800 N 85th St.
Scottsdale, Arizona 85255
United States
VAT: 86-0741227
Domestic: (800) 978-2737
International: +1.800.978.2737



Page 2 Q-560585-45370.706RS

Payment Summary 
Date Subtotal Tax Total
May 2024 $17,038.14 $0.00 $17,038.14
May 2025 $17,038.14 $0.00 $17,038.14
May 2026 $17,038.14 $0.00 $17,038.14
May 2027 $17,038.14 $0.00 $17,038.14
May 2028 $17,038.14 $0.00 $17,038.14
Total $85,190.70 $0.00 $85,190.70



Page 3 Q-560585-45370.706RS

Quote Unbundled Price: $115,006.80
Quote List Price: $94,645.20
Quote Subtotal: $85,190.70

Pricing

All deliverables are detailed in Delivery Schedules section lower in proposal
Item Description Qty Term Unbundled  List Price Net Price Subtotal Tax Total
Program
Fleet3A Fleet 3 Advanced 6 60 $311.13 $254.57 $229.14 $82,490.40 $0.00 $82,490.40
A la Carte Services 
100159 AXON FLEET 3 - SERVICES - ALPR API INTEGRATION 1 $3,000.00 $2,700.30 $2,700.30 $0.00 $2,700.30
Total $85,190.70 $0.00 $85,190.70



Page 4 Q-560585-45370.706RS

Delivery Schedule

Hardware 

Bundle Item Description QTY Shipping Location Estimated Delivery 
Date

Fleet 3 Advanced 11634 AXON FLEET - CRADLEPOINT IBR900-1200M-B-NPS+5YR NETCLOUD 6 1 05/01/2024
Fleet 3 Advanced 70112 AXON SIGNAL - SIGNAL UNIT 6 1 05/01/2024
Fleet 3 Advanced 71200 AXON FLEET - AIRGAIN ANT - 5-IN-1 2LTE 2WIFI 1GNSS BL 6 1 05/01/2024
Fleet 3 Advanced 72034 AXON FLEET 3 - SIM INSERTION - VZW 6 1 05/01/2024
Fleet 3 Advanced 72036 AXON FLEET 3 - STANDARD 2 CAMERA KIT 6 1 05/01/2024
Fleet 3 Advanced 72040 AXON FLEET - TAP REFRESH 1 - 2 CAMERA KIT 6 1 05/01/2029

Software 
Bundle Item Description QTY Estimated Start Date Estimated End Date
Fleet 3 Advanced 80400 AXON EVIDENCE - FLEET VEHICLE LICENSE 6 06/01/2024 05/31/2029
Fleet 3 Advanced 80401 AXON FLEET 3 - ALPR LICENSE - 1 CAMERA 6 06/01/2024 05/31/2029
Fleet 3 Advanced 80402 AXON RESPOND - LICENSE - FLEET 3 6 06/01/2024 05/31/2029
Fleet 3 Advanced 80410 AXON EVIDENCE - STORAGE - FLEET 1 CAMERA UNLIMITED 12 06/01/2024 05/31/2029

Services 
Bundle Item Description QTY
Fleet 3 Advanced 73391 AXON FLEET 3 - DEPLOYMENT (PER VEHICLE) 6
A la Carte 100159 AXON FLEET 3 - SERVICES - ALPR API INTEGRATION 1

Warranties 
Bundle Item Description QTY Estimated Start Date Estimated End Date
Fleet 3 Advanced 80379 AXON SIGNAL - EXT WARRANTY - SIGNAL UNIT 6 05/01/2025 05/31/2029
Fleet 3 Advanced 80495 AXON FLEET 3 - EXT WARRANTY - 2 CAMERA KIT 6 05/01/2025 05/31/2029



Page 5 Q-560585-45370.706RS

Shipping Locations

Location Number Street City State Zip Country

1 143 WILCOX DR EDDY TX 76524-2587 USA

Payment Details

May 2024
Invoice Plan Item Description Qty Subtotal Tax Total
Year 1 100159 AXON FLEET 3 - SERVICES - ALPR API INTEGRATION 1 $540.06 $0.00 $540.06
Year 1 Fleet3A Fleet 3 Advanced 6 $16,498.08 $0.00 $16,498.08
Total $17,038.14 $0.00 $17,038.14

May 2025
Invoice Plan Item Description Qty Subtotal Tax Total
Year 2 100159 AXON FLEET 3 - SERVICES - ALPR API INTEGRATION 1 $540.06 $0.00 $540.06
Year 2 Fleet3A Fleet 3 Advanced 6 $16,498.08 $0.00 $16,498.08
Total $17,038.14 $0.00 $17,038.14

May 2026
Invoice Plan Item Description Qty Subtotal Tax Total
Year 3 100159 AXON FLEET 3 - SERVICES - ALPR API INTEGRATION 1 $540.06 $0.00 $540.06
Year 3 Fleet3A Fleet 3 Advanced 6 $16,498.08 $0.00 $16,498.08
Total $17,038.14 $0.00 $17,038.14

May 2027
Invoice Plan Item Description Qty Subtotal Tax Total
Year 4 100159 AXON FLEET 3 - SERVICES - ALPR API INTEGRATION 1 $540.06 $0.00 $540.06
Year 4 Fleet3A Fleet 3 Advanced 6 $16,498.08 $0.00 $16,498.08
Total $17,038.14 $0.00 $17,038.14

May 2028
Invoice Plan Item Description Qty Subtotal Tax Total
Year 5 100159 AXON FLEET 3 - SERVICES - ALPR API INTEGRATION 1 $540.06 $0.00 $540.06
Year 5 Fleet3A Fleet 3 Advanced 6 $16,498.08 $0.00 $16,498.08
Total $17,038.14 $0.00 $17,038.14

 



Page 6 Q-560585-45370.706RS

Tax is estimated based on rates applicable at date of quote and subject to change at time of invoicing. If a tax exemption certificate should be applied, please submit 
prior to invoicing. 

Standard Terms and Conditions

Axon Enterprise Inc. Sales Terms and Conditions

Axon Master Services and Purchasing Agreement:

This Quote is limited to and conditional upon your acceptance of the provisions set forth herein and Axon’s Master Services and Purchasing Agreement 
(posted at www.axon.com/legal/sales-terms-and-conditions), as well as the attached Statement of Work (SOW) for Axon Fleet and/or Axon Interview Room 
purchase, if applicable. In the event you and Axon have entered into a prior agreement to govern all future purchases, that agreement shall govern to the 
extent it includes the products and services being purchased and does not conflict with the Axon Customer Experience Improvement Program Appendix as 
described below.

 ACEIP:

The Axon Customer Experience Improvement Program Appendix, which includes the sharing of de-identified segments of Agency Content with Axon to 
develop new products and improve your product experience (posted at www.axon.com/legal/sales-terms-and-conditions), is incorporated herein by 
reference. By signing below, you agree to the terms of the Axon Customer Experience Improvement Program.

Acceptance of Terms:

Any purchase order issued in response to this Quote is subject solely to the above referenced terms and conditions. By signing below, you represent that you 
are lawfully able to enter into contracts. If you are signing on behalf of an entity (including but not limited to the company, municipality, or government agency 
for whom you work), you represent to Axon that you have legal authority to bind that entity. If you do not have this authority, please do not sign this Quote.



Page 7 Q-560585-45370.706RS

\s1\ \d1\
 Signature Date Signed

3/19/2024

 



Page 1 Q-559889-45370.699RS

Q-559889-45370.699RS

Issued: 03/19/2024

Quote Expiration: 03/29/2024

Estimated Contract Start Date: 10/01/2024

Account Number: 323284
Payment Terms: N30

Delivery Method: 

SHIP TO BILL TO SALES REPRESENTATIVE PRIMARY CONTACT

Bruceville Eddy Police Dept. - TX
143 WILCOX DR
EDDY,
TX
76524-2587
USA

 
Bruceville Eddy Police Dept. - TX
143 WILCOX DR
EDDY
TX
76524-2587
USA 
Email: 

Ryan Sabo
Phone: (480) 716-3516

Email: rsabo@axon.com
Fax: 

Michael Dorsey
Phone: 2546543341

Email: mdorsey@bruceville-eddy.us
Fax: (254) 859-5779

Quote Summary Discount Summary

Program Length 60 Months Average Savings Per Year $6,529.80

TOTAL COST $59,996.00
ESTIMATED TOTAL W/ TAX $59,996.00 TOTAL SAVINGS $32,649.00

 

Axon Enterprise, Inc.
17800 N 85th St.
Scottsdale, Arizona 85255
United States
VAT: 86-0741227
Domestic: (800) 978-2737
International: +1.800.978.2737



Page 2 Q-559889-45370.699RS

Payment Summary 
Date Subtotal Tax Total
Sep 2024 $12,143.72 $0.00 $12,143.72
Sep 2025 $11,963.07 $0.00 $11,963.07
Sep 2026 $11,963.07 $0.00 $11,963.07
Sep 2027 $11,963.07 $0.00 $11,963.07
Sep 2028 $11,963.07 $0.00 $11,963.07
Total $59,996.00 $0.00 $59,996.00



Page 3 Q-559889-45370.699RS

Quote Unbundled Price: $92,645.00
Quote List Price: $74,885.00
Quote Subtotal: $59,996.00

Pricing

All deliverables are detailed in Delivery Schedules section lower in proposal
Item Description Qty Term Unbundled  List Price Net Price Subtotal Tax Total
Program
M00010 BUNDLE - OFFICER SAFETY PLAN 10 5 60 $275.85 $216.65 $199.32 $59,796.00 $0.00 $59,796.00
A la Carte Hardware
H00001 AB4 Camera Bundle 5 $849.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
H00003 AB4 1-Bay Dock Bundle 5 $229.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
A la Carte Services 
80146 AXON BODY - PSO - VIRTUAL STARTER 1 $2,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

101208 AXON TASER 10 - 2 DAY INSTRUCTOR COURSE - INSIDE 
SALES 1 $2,500.00 $200.00 $200.00 $0.00 $200.00

Total $59,996.00 $0.00 $59,996.00



Page 4 Q-559889-45370.699RS

Delivery Schedule

Hardware 

Bundle Item Description QTY Shipping Location Estimated Delivery 
Date

AB4 1-Bay Dock Bundle 100201 AXON BODY 4 - DOCK - SINGLE BAY 5 1 09/01/2024
AB4 1-Bay Dock Bundle 71104 AXON - DOCK/DATAPORT POWERCORD - NORTH AMERICA 5 1 09/01/2024
AB4 Camera Bundle 100147 AXON BODY 4 - CAMERA - NA US FIRST RESPONDER BLK RAPIDLOCK 5 1 09/01/2024
AB4 Camera Bundle 100466 AXON BODY 4 - CABLE - USB-C TO USB-C 6 1 09/01/2024
AB4 Camera Bundle 74020 AXON BODY - MOUNT - MAGNET FLEXIBLE RAPIDLOCK 6 1 09/01/2024
BUNDLE - OFFICER SAFETY PLAN 10 100390 AXON TASER 10 - HANDLE - YELLOW CLASS 3R 5 2 09/01/2024
BUNDLE - OFFICER SAFETY PLAN 10 100393 AXON TASER 10 - MAGAZINE - LIVE DUTY BLACK 5 1 09/01/2024
BUNDLE - OFFICER SAFETY PLAN 10 100394 AXON TASER 10 - MAGAZINE - HALT TRAINING BLUE 4 1 09/01/2024
BUNDLE - OFFICER SAFETY PLAN 10 100395 AXON TASER 10 - MAGAZINE - LIVE TRAINING PURPLE 3 1 09/01/2024
BUNDLE - OFFICER SAFETY PLAN 10 100396 AXON TASER 10 - MAGAZINE - INERT RED 5 1 09/01/2024
BUNDLE - OFFICER SAFETY PLAN 10 100399 TASER 10 LIVE CARTRIDGE 100 1 09/01/2024
BUNDLE - OFFICER SAFETY PLAN 10 100400 AXON TASER 10 - CARTRIDGE - HALT 30 1 09/01/2024
BUNDLE - OFFICER SAFETY PLAN 10 100401 AXON TASER 10 - CARTRIDGE - INERT 50 1 09/01/2024
BUNDLE - OFFICER SAFETY PLAN 10 100616 AXON TASER 10 - HOLSTER - BLACKHAWK - RH 5 1 09/01/2024
BUNDLE - OFFICER SAFETY PLAN 10 100623 AXON TASER - TRAINING - ENHANCED HALT SUIT V2 1 1 09/01/2024
BUNDLE - OFFICER SAFETY PLAN 10 100681 AXON SIGNAL - SIDEARM SENSOR ONLY 5 1 09/01/2024
BUNDLE - OFFICER SAFETY PLAN 10 20018 AXON TASER -  BATTERY PACK - TACTICAL 5 1 09/01/2024
BUNDLE - OFFICER SAFETY PLAN 10 20018 AXON TASER -  BATTERY PACK - TACTICAL 1 1 09/01/2024
BUNDLE - OFFICER SAFETY PLAN 10 70033 AXON - DOCK WALL MOUNT - BRACKET ASSY 1 1 09/01/2024
BUNDLE - OFFICER SAFETY PLAN 10 71019 AXON BODY - DOCK POWERCORD - NORTH AMERICA 1 1 09/01/2024
BUNDLE - OFFICER SAFETY PLAN 10 71044 AXON SIGNAL - BATTERY - CR2430 SINGLE PACK 10 1 09/01/2024
BUNDLE - OFFICER SAFETY PLAN 10 74200 AXON TASER - DOCK - SIX BAY PLUS CORE 1 1 09/01/2024
BUNDLE - OFFICER SAFETY PLAN 10 80087 AXON TASER - TARGET - CONDUCTIVE PROFESSIONAL RUGGEDIZED 1 1 09/01/2024
BUNDLE - OFFICER SAFETY PLAN 10 80090 AXON TASER - TARGET FRAME - PROFESSIONAL 27.5 IN X 75 IN 1 1 09/01/2024
BUNDLE - OFFICER SAFETY PLAN 10 100399 TASER 10 LIVE CARTRIDGE 20 1 09/01/2025
BUNDLE - OFFICER SAFETY PLAN 10 100400 AXON TASER 10 - CARTRIDGE - HALT 40 1 09/01/2025
BUNDLE - OFFICER SAFETY PLAN 10 100399 TASER 10 LIVE CARTRIDGE 10 1 09/01/2026
BUNDLE - OFFICER SAFETY PLAN 10 100400 AXON TASER 10 - CARTRIDGE - HALT 40 1 09/01/2026
BUNDLE - OFFICER SAFETY PLAN 10 73309 AXON BODY - TAP REFRESH 1 - CAMERA 5 1 03/01/2027
BUNDLE - OFFICER SAFETY PLAN 10 73313 AXON BODY - TAP REFRESH 1 - DOCK SINGLE BAY 5 1 03/01/2027
BUNDLE - OFFICER SAFETY PLAN 10 100399 TASER 10 LIVE CARTRIDGE 20 1 09/01/2027
BUNDLE - OFFICER SAFETY PLAN 10 100400 AXON TASER 10 - CARTRIDGE - HALT 40 1 09/01/2027
BUNDLE - OFFICER SAFETY PLAN 10 100399 TASER 10 LIVE CARTRIDGE 10 1 09/01/2028
BUNDLE - OFFICER SAFETY PLAN 10 100400 AXON TASER 10 - CARTRIDGE - HALT 40 1 09/01/2028
BUNDLE - OFFICER SAFETY PLAN 10 73310 AXON BODY - TAP REFRESH 2 - CAMERA 5 1 09/01/2029
BUNDLE - OFFICER SAFETY PLAN 10 73314 AXON BODY - TAP REFRESH 2 - DOCK SINGLE BAY 5 1 09/01/2029

Software 
Bundle Item Description QTY Estimated Start Date Estimated End Date
BUNDLE - OFFICER SAFETY PLAN 10 101180 AXON TASER - DATA SCIENCE PROGRAM 5 10/01/2024 09/30/2029



Page 5 Q-559889-45370.699RS

Bundle Item Description QTY Shipping Location Estimated Delivery 
Date

BUNDLE - OFFICER SAFETY PLAN 10 20248 AXON TASER - EVIDENCE.COM LICENSE 5 10/01/2024 09/30/2029
BUNDLE - OFFICER SAFETY PLAN 10 20248 AXON TASER - EVIDENCE.COM LICENSE 1 10/01/2024 09/30/2029
BUNDLE - OFFICER SAFETY PLAN 10 73638 AXON STANDARDS - LICENSE 5 10/01/2024 09/30/2029
BUNDLE - OFFICER SAFETY PLAN 10 73680 AXON RESPOND PLUS - LICENSE 5 10/01/2024 09/30/2029
BUNDLE - OFFICER SAFETY PLAN 10 73683 AXON EVIDENCE - STORAGE - 10GB A LA CARTE 50 10/01/2024 09/30/2029
BUNDLE - OFFICER SAFETY PLAN 10 73686 AXON EVIDENCE - STORAGE - UNLIMITED (AXON DEVICE) 5 10/01/2024 09/30/2029
BUNDLE - OFFICER SAFETY PLAN 10 73746 AXON EVIDENCE - ECOM LICENSE - PRO 5 10/01/2024 09/30/2029

Services 
Bundle Item Description QTY
BUNDLE - OFFICER SAFETY PLAN 10 100751 AXON TASER 10 - REPLACEMENT ACCESS PROGRAM - DUTY CARTRIDGE 5
BUNDLE - OFFICER SAFETY PLAN 10 101193 AXON TASER - ON DEMAND CERTIFICATION 1
A la Carte 101208 AXON TASER 10 - 2 DAY INSTRUCTOR COURSE - INSIDE SALES 1
A la Carte 80146 AXON BODY - PSO - VIRTUAL STARTER 1

Warranties 
Bundle Item Description QTY Estimated Start Date Estimated End Date
BUNDLE - OFFICER SAFETY PLAN 10 100704 AXON TASER 10 - EXT WARRANTY - HANDLE 5 09/01/2025 09/30/2029
BUNDLE - OFFICER SAFETY PLAN 10 80374 AXON TASER 7 - EXT WARRANTY - BATTERY PACK 5 09/01/2025 09/30/2029
BUNDLE - OFFICER SAFETY PLAN 10 80374 AXON TASER 7 - EXT WARRANTY - BATTERY PACK 1 09/01/2025 09/30/2029
BUNDLE - OFFICER SAFETY PLAN 10 80396 AXON TASER 7 - EXT WARRANTY - DOCK SIX BAY 1 09/01/2025 09/30/2029
BUNDLE - OFFICER SAFETY PLAN 10 80464 AXON BODY - TAP WARRANTY - CAMERA 5 09/01/2025 09/30/2029
BUNDLE - OFFICER SAFETY PLAN 10 80466 AXON BODY - TAP WARRANTY - SINGLE BAY DOCK 5 09/01/2025 09/30/2029



Page 6 Q-559889-45370.699RS

Shipping Locations

Location Number Street City State Zip Country

1 143 WILCOX DR EDDY TX 76524-2587 USA

2 143 WILCOX DR EDDY TX 76524-2587 USA

Payment Details

Sep 2024
Invoice Plan Item Description Qty Subtotal Tax Total
Upfront PSO 101208 AXON TASER 10 - 2 DAY INSTRUCTOR COURSE - INSIDE SALES 1 $200.00 $0.00 $200.00
Year 1 H00001 AB4 Camera Bundle 5 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Year 1 H00003 AB4 1-Bay Dock Bundle 5 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Year 1 M00010 BUNDLE - OFFICER SAFETY PLAN 10 5 $11,943.72 $0.00 $11,943.72
Total $12,143.72 $0.00 $12,143.72

Oct 2024
Invoice Plan Item Description Qty Subtotal Tax Total
Invoice Upon Fulfillment 80146 AXON BODY - PSO - VIRTUAL STARTER 1 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Invoice Upon Fulfillment M00010 BUNDLE - OFFICER SAFETY PLAN 10 5 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Total $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Sep 2025
Invoice Plan Item Description Qty Subtotal Tax Total
Year 2 H00001 AB4 Camera Bundle 5 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Year 2 H00003 AB4 1-Bay Dock Bundle 5 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Year 2 M00010 BUNDLE - OFFICER SAFETY PLAN 10 5 $11,963.07 $0.00 $11,963.07
Total $11,963.07 $0.00 $11,963.07

Sep 2026
Invoice Plan Item Description Qty Subtotal Tax Total
Year 3 H00001 AB4 Camera Bundle 5 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Year 3 H00003 AB4 1-Bay Dock Bundle 5 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Year 3 M00010 BUNDLE - OFFICER SAFETY PLAN 10 5 $11,963.07 $0.00 $11,963.07
Total $11,963.07 $0.00 $11,963.07

Sep 2027
Invoice Plan Item Description Qty Subtotal Tax Total
Year 4 H00001 AB4 Camera Bundle 5 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Year 4 H00003 AB4 1-Bay Dock Bundle 5 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Year 4 M00010 BUNDLE - OFFICER SAFETY PLAN 10 5 $11,963.07 $0.00 $11,963.07
Total $11,963.07 $0.00 $11,963.07



Page 7 Q-559889-45370.699RS

Sep 2028
Invoice Plan Item Description Qty Subtotal Tax Total
Year 5 H00001 AB4 Camera Bundle 5 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Year 5 H00003 AB4 1-Bay Dock Bundle 5 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Year 5 M00010 BUNDLE - OFFICER SAFETY PLAN 10 5 $11,963.07 $0.00 $11,963.07
Total $11,963.07 $0.00 $11,963.07

 



Page 8 Q-559889-45370.699RS

Tax is estimated based on rates applicable at date of quote and subject to change at time of invoicing. If a tax exemption certificate should be applied, please submit 
prior to invoicing. 

Standard Terms and Conditions

Axon Enterprise Inc. Sales Terms and Conditions

Axon Master Services and Purchasing Agreement:

This Quote is limited to and conditional upon your acceptance of the provisions set forth herein and Axon’s Master Services and Purchasing Agreement 
(posted at www.axon.com/legal/sales-terms-and-conditions), as well as the attached Statement of Work (SOW) for Axon Fleet and/or Axon Interview Room 
purchase, if applicable. In the event you and Axon have entered into a prior agreement to govern all future purchases, that agreement shall govern to the 
extent it includes the products and services being purchased and does not conflict with the Axon Customer Experience Improvement Program Appendix as 
described below.

 ACEIP:

The Axon Customer Experience Improvement Program Appendix, which includes the sharing of de-identified segments of Agency Content with Axon to 
develop new products and improve your product experience (posted at www.axon.com/legal/sales-terms-and-conditions), is incorporated herein by 
reference. By signing below, you agree to the terms of the Axon Customer Experience Improvement Program.

Acceptance of Terms:

Any purchase order issued in response to this Quote is subject solely to the above referenced terms and conditions. By signing below, you represent that you 
are lawfully able to enter into contracts. If you are signing on behalf of an entity (including but not limited to the company, municipality, or government agency 
for whom you work), you represent to Axon that you have legal authority to bind that entity. If you do not have this authority, please do not sign this Quote.



Page 9 Q-559889-45370.699RS

Exceptions to Standard Terms and Conditions

100% discounted body-worn camera and docking station hardware contained in this quote reflects a TAP replacement for hardware purchased under originating 
quote #Q-222878. All TAP obligations from this contract will be considered fulfilled upon execution of this quote.

\s1\ \d1\
 Signature Date Signed

3/19/2024

 















 
The City of Bruceville-Eddy Rising into the Future 

 
www.bruceville-eddy.us 

 
 

 

 

144 Wilcox Drive 
Eddy, Texas 76524  
 

Phone: (254) 859-5964 
Fax: (254) 859-5779 
 

March 11th, 2024 
 
From: Kent Manton 
 City Administrator 
 144 Wilcox Drive 
 Eddy, Texas 76524 
 
Subject: Zoning Classification: Bed and Breakfasts / Short-term Rentals 
 
 
Members of the Bruceville-Eddy City Council, 
 
In July of 2023, the Council held a discussion regarding the zoning classification of bed and breakfasts / short-
term rentals where staff sought the interpertation of our current zoning definitions. At the conclusion of this 
meeting, you requested additional information for consideration of the matter. 
 
Before you tonight is an ordinance that would establish business regulations regarding these types of facilities. 
This proposed ordinance has been closely modeled from the codes of our neighboring McLennan County cities. 
The purpose of these regulations is to ensure that such rental use does not create adverse impacts to residential 
neighborhoods due to excessive traffic, noise, and density.  
 
This letter serves as a supplement to those proposed changes and only seeks to inform you of the additional 
steps that would need to be taken to fully adjust our codes in light of the proposed ordinance. 
 
If it is your desire to move forward with the creation of an ordinance regulating bed and breakfast and short 
term rental facilities, then we will also need to update Exhibit 14A, of the City’s Zoning Code to properly 
reflect new classifications. 
 
Please understand that changes to our zoning regulations require additional steps be taken by municipalities 
such as hosting a public hearing and notification in our publication of record. A separate ordinance would need 
to be brought before you for the zoning changes to be amended.  
 
Below you will find some general information along with the proposed classifications for short term rentals and 
BnB as it pertains to zoning. 
 
Background 
 
A bed and breakfast, often abbreviated as a B&B or BnB, is a business that accommodates overnight guests and 
offers a breakfast menu. Traditionally, they take the form of a large family home with a limited number of 
rooms. Unlike hotels, a B&B usually only hosts guests for short periods, typically overnight, as opposed to 
accommodating individuals interested in a longer stay.  
 

Agenda Item #14



 
The City of Bruceville-Eddy Rising into the Future 

 
www.bruceville-eddy.us 

 
 

 

 

144 Wilcox Drive 
Eddy, Texas 76524  
 

Phone: (254) 859-5964 
Fax: (254) 859-5779 
 

 
As defined in our codes, a hotel is defined as an establishment with greater than six (6) individual rooms for 
temporary occupancy. Our code of ordinances does not provide a definition of a bed and breakfast or a short-
term rental.  
 
Furthermore, a boarding house/lodging house/rooming house is a building other than a hotel, where lodging and 
meals for four or more persons are served for compensation. 
 
Both hotels, B&Bs, and boarding houses are subject to our hotel occupancy tax (HOT tax). 
 
We now have a bed and breakfast establishment seeking to operate within the City of Bruceville-Eddy. 
Furthermore, the ever-growing practice of residents offering their homes (or portions of their homes) up for 
lease as a bed and breakfast requires a proactive response on the city’s part. This business model, as you likely 
know, has been made extremely convenient via online booking platforms such as VRBO or AirBnB and cities 
across the country are now taking reasonable steps to protect the general welfare and safety of their 
communities from the potential side effects that may come with these practices. 
 
Business Activities Associated with Bed and Breakfasts / Short-term rentals 
 

 Dwelling Activity: Overnight stays of guests; most are owner occupied 
 Sales: Overnight stays that may include the provision of breakfast 
 Processing: N/A 
 Type of product: Travel/lodging  
 Storage: enclosed, food provisions 
 Anticipated employment: No likely direct employment; cleaning services 
 Transportation: increased parking needs 
 Noise: can vary greatly; likely depending on if the property is owner occupied or not  
 Odor: N/A  
 Fumes: N/A 
 Dust: N/A  
 Toxic material: N/A 
 Vibration: N/A 
 Utilities: No additional constraints on utilities 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
The City of Bruceville-Eddy Rising into the Future 

 
www.bruceville-eddy.us 

 
 

 

 

144 Wilcox Drive 
Eddy, Texas 76524  
 

Phone: (254) 859-5964 
Fax: (254) 859-5779 
 

 
Definitions  
 
Bed and Breakfast Facility - includes a Bed and Breakfast Homestay Establishment or Bed and Breakfast Inn. 
 
Bed and Breakfast Homestay Establishment - shall mean an owner occupied residential property 
where short term lodging is provided that contains no more than 5 guest rooms and where 
breakfast service may be provided to overnight guests only. The owner must reside on the 
property and be present at the property for the duration of any short-term rental. The property 
may be rented out to multiple short term lodging groups at a time. 
 
Bed and Breakfast Inn - shall mean a resident managed residential property where short term 
lodging is provided that contains no more than 15 guest rooms and where breakfast service may 
be provided to overnight guests only. The resident manager must reside on the property and be 
present at the property for the duration of any short-term rental. The property may be rented out 
to multiple short term lodging groups at a time. 
 
Short-Term Rental - shall mean a residential dwelling unit(s) that is rented out for compensation on a 
temporary basis for a period of less than 31 consecutive days. 
 
Short-Term Rental Facility - includes a Short-Term Rental Type I or Short Term Rental Type II. 
 
Short-Term Rental Type I - shall mean an owner-occupied residential property where short term 
lodging is provided to only one group at a time per dwelling unit. Non-conforming single 
family residential properties that contain more than one dwelling unit shall rent to only one 
group at a time. The owner must reside in the primary structure on the property and be present at 
the property for the duration of any short-term rental. 
 
Short Term Rental Type II - shall mean a single family or duplex residential property where short 
term lodging is provided to only one group at a time per dwelling unit. Non-conforming single 
family residential properties that contain more than one dwelling unit shall rent to only one 
group at a time. The property is not part of a multi-family residential use. The owner does 
not reside on the property or is not present at the property for the duration of any short-term rental. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 





1 
 

CITY OF BRUCEVILLE-EDDY, TEXAS 
 

ORDINANCE NO. 3-28-2024-1 
 

CODE OF ORDINANCES 
 
                 BED AND BREAKFAST AND SHORT TERM RENTAL FACILITIES 
 
 

AN ORDINANCE ADOPTING A NEW ARTICLE, 4.05 “BED AND 
BREAKFAST FACILITIES AND SHORT TERM RENTAL 
FACILITIES” IN CHAPTER 4 “BUSINESS REGULATIONS” 
OF THE CODE OF ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF 
BRUCEVILLE-EDDY, TEXAS, TO PROVIDE FOR THE 
LICENSING AND REGULATION OF BED AND BREAKFAST 
FACILITIES AND SHORT TERM RENTAL FACILITIES; 
REPEALING ALL CONFLICTING ORDINANCES; PROVIDING 
A SEVERABILITY CLAUSE; PROVIDING FOR PENALTIES; 
AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 

WHEREAS, the City of Bruceville-Eddy (“City”) is a general-law municipality of the State of Texas; 
and  

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Bruceville-Eddy (“City Council”), as the governing body 
of a municipality, is authorized by Texas Local Government Code Section 51.001 to 
adopt, amend, or repeal an ordinance, rule, or police regulation that is for the good 
government, peace, or order of the municipality or for the trade and commerce of the 
City, and is necessary or proper for carrying out a power granted to it by law; and 

WHEREAS,  pursuant to Texas Local Government Code Section 51.012 the City, as a Type A 
general-law municipality, has general authority to adopt an ordinance not inconsistent 
with state law, that is necessary for the government, interest, welfare, or good order of 
the municipality; and 

 
 
BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE CITY OF BRUCEVILLE-EDDY, 
McLENNAN COUNTY, TEXAS: 
 
Section 1. That the findings set out in the preamble of this ordinance are true and correct. 
 
Section 2. That Article 4.05 “Bed and Breakfast Facilities and Short Term Rental 
Facilities” in Chapter 4 “Business Regulations” of the Code of Ordinances of the City of 
Bruceville-Eddy, Texas, is hereby adopted to read as follows: 



2 
 

ARTICLE 4.05 – BED AND BREAKFAST FACILITIES AND SHORT TERM 
RENTAL FACILITIES 
 
Sec. 4.05.001 Purpose. 
 
The purpose of the regulations set forth in this article is to provide a procedure to allow the rental 
of private residences to visitors on a short term basis, while ensuring that such rental use does 
not create adverse impacts to residential neighborhoods due to excessive traffic, noise, and 
density. Additionally, this section is intended to ensure that the number of occupants within such 
rental units does not exceed the design capacity of the structure to cause health and safety 
concerns, and that minimum health and safety standards are maintained in such units to 
protect visitors from unsafe or unsanitary conditions. 
 
Sec. 4.05.002 Definitions. 
 
As used in this article: 
 
Bed and Breakfast Facility includes a Bed and Breakfast Homestay Establishment or 
Bed and Breakfast Inn. 

Bed and Breakfast Homestay Establishment shall mean an owner occupied residential property 
where short term lodging is provided that contains no more than 5 guest rooms and where 
breakfast service may be provided to overnight guests only. The owner must reside on the 
property and be present at the property for the duration of any short term rental. The property 
may be rented out to multiple short term lodging groups at a time. 
 
Bed and Breakfast Inn shall mean a resident managed residential property where short term 
lodging is provided that contains no more than 15 guest rooms and where breakfast service may 
be provided to overnight guests only. The resident manager must reside on the property and be 
present at the property for the duration of any short term rental. The property may be rented out 
to multiple short term lodging groups at a time. 
 
Group shall mean a unit of person(s) that are together under a single reservation. 
 
Licensee shall mean a person issued a Bed and Breakfast Facility or Short Term Rental 
Facility license. 
 
Designated Operator shall mean the operator of a Short Term Rental Facility who resides in either 
Falls County, Bell County, or McLennan County, Texas and will be present in Falls, Bell or 
McLennan County and available at all times the rental is in use. 
 
Short Term Rental shall mean a residential dwelling unit(s) that is rented out for 
compensation on a temporary basis for a period of less than 31 consecutive days. 
 
Short Term Rental Facility includes a Short Term Rental Type I or Short Term Rental Type II. 
 
Short Term Rental Type I shall mean an owner occupied residential property where short term 
lodging is provided to only one group at a time per dwelling unit. Non-conforming single 



3 
 

family residential properties that contain more than one dwelling unit shall rent to only one 
group at a time. The owner must reside in the primary structure on the property and be present at 
the property for the duration of any short term rental. 
 
Short Term Rental Type II shall mean a single family or duplex residential property where short 
term lodging is provided to only one group at a time per dwelling unit. Non-conforming single 
family residential properties that contain more than one dwelling unit shall rent to only one 
group at a time. The property is not part of a multi-family residential use. The owner does 
not reside on the property or is not present at the property for the duration of any short term rental. 
 
Sec. 4.05.003 Bed and Breakfast Facility or Short Term Rental Facility license 
required. 
 
It shall be unlawful to operate a Bed and Breakfast Facility or a Short Term Rental Facility: 
 
(1) Without a Bed and Breakfast Facility or Short Term Rental Facility license; or 
 
(2) In violation of any provision of a Bed and Breakfast Facility or Short Term 
Rental Facility license, this article, or any other applicable city ordinance or other law. 
 
Sec. 4.05.004 License application and review. 
 
(a) To obtain a license for a Bed and Breakfast Facility or a Short Term Rental Facility, a 
person must submit an application on a form provided for that purpose to the Community 
Development Department. The application must contain the following: 
 
(1) The name, street address, mailing address, email address, and telephone number of the 
applicant, the owner, and the designated operator of the Bed and Breakfast Facility or Short 
Term Rental Facility. The applicant must assign a “Designated Operator” who resides in Falls, 
Bell, or McLennan County, Texas and shall be present in Falls, Bell, or McLennan County and 
available at all times the rental is in use. 
 
(2) If the applicant or owner is a partnership, a corporation, or limited liability company, 
the application shall list the names of all partners, directors, members, and officers, as applicable, 
of the applicant and the owner. 
 
(3) A scaled site plan shall include property lines, setbacks, proposed and existing structures, 
proposed signage, proposed and existing site improvements such as parking, fences, 
landscaping, etc. 
 
(4) A non-refundable license fee in the amount determined by City Council. 
 
(5) Proof that the applicant has no delinquent hotel occupancy taxes due on the 
property. 
 
(6) Proof that a Life Safety Inspection of the applicant’s property has been approved 
by the Community Development Department or other appropriate city official (required for the 



4 
 

initial application). The Life Safety Inspection will not be required for structures that have 
attained a Certificate of Occupancy through construction or renovation of a structure within the 
last year. 

 
(b) When a conditional use permit for a Bed and Breakfast Facility or Short Term Rental 
Facility is required, the conditional use permit must be issued prior to the issuance of a Bed and 
Breakfast Facility license or Short Term Rental Facility license. 
 
Sec. 4.05.005 Length of license; renewal. 
 
(a) A Bed and Breakfast Facility license or Short Term Rental Facility license shall be valid for 
a period of one year from the date of issuance and may be renewed by applying in 
accordance with section 4.05.004. 
 
(b) Bed and Breakfast Facilities or Short Term Rental Facilities in operation as of April 1, 2024 
are required to obtain a license under the provisions of this article, subject to the following: 
 
(1) A license must be obtained on or before October 01, 2024 
 
 
Sec. 4.05.006 Fees. 
 
A license fee will be charged at the time of issuing the license and at the time of renewal. The fees 
for a license are as follows: 
  

(a) New application fee: $400.00 
 (b) Annual renewal fee: $250.00 
 
Sec. 4.05.007 Operation of a Bed and Breakfast Facility or Short Term Rental Facility. 
 
(a) The licensee shall comply with the noise requirements set forth in Chapter 8, Article 8.05 of 
this code. 
 
(b) The licensee will comply with all building, electrical, and other codes and ordinances 
of the city. 
 
(c) The licensee shall obtain a Life Safety Inspection for compliance with applicable city codes. 
This inspection includes, but is not limited to, smoke detectors, at least one operable egress 
window per bedroom, an evacuation plan posted conspicuously in each sleeping area, repair of 
any exposed wiring, water heater inspection, required safety measures for pools (if applicable), 
and exterior stairwells (if applicable). The Life Safety Inspection of the licensee’s property must 
be approved by the Community Development Department or other appropriate city official. 
 
(d) Functions such as meetings, receptions, weddings and other social events provided 
for compensation or held by guests are not permitted as part of the Bed and Breakfast Facility 
or Short Term Rental Facility unless such facility is located in a general business or local 



5 
 

retail zoning district. 

 
(e) The designated operator shall be present in either Falls County, Bell County, or McLennan 
County and available at all times the property is being rented. Contact information will be 
furnished to owners of real property within 200 feet of the Bed and Breakfast Facility or 
Short Term Rental Facility by the Community Development Department when requested. Also, a 
sign must be posted conspicuously in the common area of each unit. This sign will be provided 
by the Community Development Department or appropriate official to the licensee and will 
contain the following information: 
 
(1) The name and contact information of the owner and/or designated operator; 
 
(2) The license number of the Bed and Breakfast Facility or Short Term Rental Facility; and 
 
(3) The occupancy limits and requirements set forth in the license. 
 
(f) The license number and occupancy limit shall be included in all marketing materials, 
advertisements, and online listings for the Bed and Breakfast Facility or Short Term Rental 
Facility. 
 
Sec. 4.05.008 Additional requirements and restrictions for Bed and Breakfast Facilities 
or Short Term Rental Facilities. 
 
(a) Distance and Density. 
 
In SF-1, SF-2, SF-3, and MH zoning districts, a Bed and Breakfast Homestay Establishment or 
Short Term Rental Type II may not be located within 500 feet of another licensed Bed and 
Breakfast Homestay Establishment or Short Term Rental Type II. 
 
(b) Parking. 
 
(1) The parking requirements of this section shall not apply to properties located within a general 
business district. 

 
 (2) A minimum of one (1) off-street parking space is required per rented room. Required 
parking must be an all-weather surface in accordance with Exhibit 14A of the Zoning Ordinance, 
unless excluded, prior to issuance of a license. 
 
(3) No on-street parking shall be allowed for Bed and Breakfast Facility or Short Term 
Rental Facility guests. 
 
(c) Signs. 
 
(1) In SF-1, SF-2, SF-3, and MH zoning districts signs shall meet the following criterial: 
a. The size of the sign shall not exceed four square feet in area. 
b. The maximum height shall be four feet. 



6 
 

c. The front yard setback shall be five feet from property line. 
d. All signs shall be non-illuminated  
 
(2) In general business and local retail districts, signage shall comply with the requirements of 
Exhibit 14A, Article 12 of the Zoning Ordinance. 
 
(3) The design for a sign must be submitted with the site plan during the application process. 
 
(d) Lighting. If the property is residentially zoned, all lighting must be directed toward the 
establishment and not at adjacent properties. 
 
(e) Occupancy. 
 
(1) The maximum number of adults allowed to reside in any Bed and Breakfast Facility or 
Short Term Rental Facility is 2 adults per bedroom plus 2 additional adults per rental unit. 
 
(2) In SF-1, SF-2, SF-3, and MH zoning districts, a Bed and Breakfast Homestay 
Establishment, a Short Term Rental Type I or a Short Term Rental Type II may not be 
occupied by more than 4 individuals unrelated by blood, marriage, or adoption at any given 
time. 
 
Sec. 4.05.009 Revocation, suspension or denial of a license. 
 
The Mayor or City Administrator or his/her designee may immediately revoke or suspend the 
license, or deny either the issuance or renewal thereof, if it is found that: 
 
(1) The licensee, designated operator, or guest has violated or failed to meet any of the 
provisions of this article or conditions of the license; 
 
(2) The licensee, designated operator, or guest has violated any federal, state, or city law, or 
regulation pertaining to the use of the property as a Bed and Breakfast Facility or Short Term 
Rental Facility; 
 
(3) The Chief of the Police Department, Chief of the Fire Department or the Fire Marshal has 
determined that the Bed and Breakfast Facility or Short Term Rental Facility would pose a serious 
threat to public health, safety, or welfare; or 
 
(4) The applicant has made a false statement of material fact on an application for a Bed and 
Breakfast Facility license or Short Term Rental Facility license. 
 
 
Sec. 4.05.010. Notice to applicant/licensee; appeals. 
 
(a) Upon denial of an application for a License or application to renew, or suspension or revocation 
of a License, the City Administrator or City Secretary shall notify the applicant or licensee in 
writing either in person or by certified mail to the address listed on the application of the action 
taken and the reasons therefore. A person may appeal a decision to deny, revoke, or suspend a 



7 
 

license to the City Council. Appeals shall be submitted to the City Secretary in writing within 15 
days following the date the applicant or licensee receives the decision. A hearing on the denial, 
suspension, or revocation will be scheduled for the next regular meeting of the city council that is 
more than six days away. The council will render a decision on the appeal within ten days of the 
hearing. A licensee shall not operate Bed and Breakfast Facility or Short Term Rental Facility 
during the appeal process. 
 
(b) At the appeal hearing on a denial of an initial license application, the appealing party must 
present evidence clearly indicating that the City Administrator or City Secretary was incorrect in 
determining that the stated grounds for the License denial existed. 
 
(c) At the appeal hearing on a License application denial, suspension, revocation, or refusal to 
renew, the City Administrator or City Secretary must present evidence clearly indicating that 
the stated grounds for such action existed. 
 
Section 3. REPEAL OF CONFLICTING ORDINANCES.  All ordinances, orders and 
resolutions heretofore passed and adopted by the City Council of the City of Bruceville-Eddy, 
Texas are hereby repealed to the extent said ordinances, orders or resolutions, or parts thereof, are 
in conflict herewith. 

 

Section 4. SEVERABILITY CLAUSE.  If any section, article, paragraph, sentence, clause, 
phrase or work in this Ordinance or application thereto any person or circumstances is held invalid 
or unconstitutional by a court of competent jurisdiction, such holding shall not affect the validity 
of the remaining portions of this Ordinance and the City Council hereby declares it would have 
passed such remaining portions of this Ordinance despite such invalidity, which remaining 
portions shall remain in full force and effect. 

 
Section 5. PENALTY CLAUSE.  Any person who intentionally or knowingly violates or fails 
to comply with any provision of this Ordinance shall be fined, upon conviction, in an amount not 
to exceed Two Thousand Dollars ($2,000.00), and each day any violation continues shall 
constitute a separate offense. 

Section 6. OPEN MEETING. That this ordinance was adopted at an open meeting as defined by the 
Texas Open Meeting Act and the public was given an opportunity to comment on said ordinance prior 
to adoption.  

 

Section 7. EFFECTIVE DATE. That this Ordinance shall take effect immediately from and after its 
passage and any publication as may be required by governing law. 
 

 

 

 

 

 



8 
 

PASSED, APPROVED, AND ADOPTED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
BRUCEVILLE-EDDY, TEXAS, THIS  _____ DAY OF MARCH _____. 

 
CITY OF BRUCEVILLE-EDDY 

By: 

 LINDA OWENS, MAYOR 

ATTEST: 

 

 

PAM COMBS, CITY SECRETARY 

 
 
 
 
 

 



Agenda Item #23




